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From:
Sent: 02 December 2008 15:40

Subject: TRANSFER TO AIR COMMAND - UFO DESK

In the event that | win the lottery over Christmas or walk under a bus, 1 thought it would be helpful if |
gave you some details about the role of the UFO desk beyond the daily mechanics of the job, which are really
quite simple.

oD Role and Position on UFQs and Extraterrestrials

The MoD position on UFOs, aliens and extra terrestrials is quite clear. We know of no evidence to confirm the
existence of aliens, spaceships, extra terresirials etc or if they have visited the earth. However, since the
universe is a very large place and mankind has only explored a very small corner of it, we cannot rule out the
existence of intelligent life on other planets. We therefore remain open minded on the topic. In the absence of
proof either way, this position seems a perfectly sensibie one. However, as you can probably guess, the
above position does not make very interesting headlines nor, | suspect, would it sell many books.

UFO Reports

Sightings of UFO reports come via three sources. The first, and by far the most popular is via the UFQO Hotline
where people can leave details of what they have seen. These details are then recorded - currently on
spreadsheet by my clerk, but when | move to Air Command, | will be using an Access database. if the person
leaving the report gives a name and address, we wilt write back to them, thanking them for the information
and explaining the limits of the MoD role in UFO matters. A copy of this letter with a table containing the
relevant sighting details is then filed. The second is written reports from the public, sometimes via their
nearest military establishment which are dealt with in the same manner. The third source is from other official
bodies such as the CAA or the police.

People often see things in the sky that they cannot explain. Sometimes, as concerned citizens, they report
them to us since they believe we will be able to identify what they have seen. Although the UFQ desk is the
focal point for UFO matters within the MoD (and by extension the whole government) it is not our role to
attempt to explain every report we receive and nor are we resourced to do so.

That having been said, from time o time, we may receive a report from aircrew, air traffic control or the police
that, in our judgement, may deserve a closer look since they are either trained observers or are sufficiently
well versed in aviation matters for their reports to carry more weight and detail than usual. Additionally, a
sighting by a great many people (particularly if they are in different locations) may also be wotth a look. There
are no set criteria or regulations stating under what circumstances we should take a closer look at a report. It
is & matter of common sense and judgement. If it is not defence related, it is not our job to get involved.

At the end of the year, a spreadsheet containing details such as date, location and description of any
sightings received is placed on the MoD website for the public to view.

UFQ Investigations

On the very rare occasions we do take a closer look at a sighting report (less than half a dozen a year) our
investigation is likely to entail asking whether anything was seen by either military radar or ATC. We usually
do this through CT&UK Ops or, depending on circumstances, a colleague in DAS may suggest a suitable
branch to contact. The term “investigation” tends to suggest to the public that there are Top Secret teams of
specialist scientists scurrying around the country in a real life version of the X-Files. | am sure it will come as
no surprise to you that this is total fiction. It is not unusual to get requests for our “file” on a specific incident.
We do not keep separate files on each incident {with the exception of a handful from the early 1990s) and in
any case, the documentation is likely to be limited to a few e-mails.

UFQ Correspondence

The majority of correspondence on UFQOs is composed of requests for information about various sightings or
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Qr the MoD documents about a particular UFQ incident (rumours abound of crashed UFQOs, Top Secret bases
or alien remains). Not surprisingly, the majority are now logged as FOI requests and dealt with accordingly.
TOs and MCs are not very frequent but do turn up from time to time. A PQ is an extremely rare beast. | do not
recall answering any in the past two years..

FOI Requests

I expect to receive at least 100 FOI requests a year on the subject of UFOs. By taking the decision to place
details of sightings on the website and later by proactively placing the UFQ files in The Naticnal Archives, we
have been able to reduce the time spent answering requests since much of the information is already in the
public domain and people ¢an simply be directed there.

UFO Files

Inlate 2007 Ministerial approvat was given for DAS and DIS to place their closed UFO files in The National
Archives. The files are prepared for release in accordance with the principles of the FOI Act. The UFO Desk
has transferred some 24 DAS files to date and on only one occaston (a misfiled document) has it been
necessary to use a redaction other than s5.40. The files are released in roughly chronological order, which is
administratively easier and allows the “story” of the MoD’s involvement with UFOs to be rolled out in a logical
sequence. There are some 60 plus files due for transfer to The National Archives in 2009 and another 70 plus
in 2010. As the files are rolled out, the public is getting a better feel for what our interest in UFOs actuzlly is,
rather relying on more lurid claims, but this does not, and probably never will, stop rumours of secret
research, mysterious organisations or, | was delighted to see, that the files we are releasing are not the “real”
files.

Redaction of these files is a very time consuming task, but it is made considerably simpler (and tidier) by the
use of redaction software. It is my role to redact files myself, and also to act as quality control on for files
redacted by my staff or indeed DIS. On¢e | am satisfied the files are in a fit state and have been reacted
appropriatety, | then pass them to Info CMem for double checking and for them to take on the task of formally
transferring the files. As stated above, the transfer of the UFOQ files to The National Archives is already making
the task of answering FO! requests much sasier.

Ufology and Ufologists

Ufology is a widely accepted term to describe the study of the UFO phenomena. Those that study ufology are
often known as ufelgists. Ufology is a broad term that covers a spectrum of opinion that ranges from those
that are convinced the earth has been visited by extra terrestrials and that the MoD is covering up the fact,
through those that are simply interested in the subject but not certain what to believe, to total sceptics. The
subject also attracts attention from individuals who are interested in it ag a soclal phenomenon and carry out
research from the perspective of urban myths and beliefs.

Ufology is therefore not uniform in its views and this can give rise to strong passions. The MoD tries to keep
clear of any affiliation to any particular lobby or individual, since proactive engagement with UFQO groups could
simply serve to perpetuate the suspicion that the MoD has a deeper interest in the subject than it actually has.
Whilst we are perfectly willing to provide factual information if requested, we try to steer clear of any statement
that could be considered as either supporting or criticising any particular individual, theory, book or magazine
article. There is a considerable industry surrounding UFOs and the MoD does not want to be drawn into
allegations of favouritism or bias which might affect a particular individuals sales in either direction. In
particular we do not wish to be drawn into arguments between individuals, which can be quite vitriolic and
about which there is no defence interast.

The MoD is not involved in scientific research into extraterrestrial life. We do not have any experts in UFQOs
(by which most peopie that contact us really mean alien spaceships). The closest we have to the post of “UFQ
Expert” is probably my own, but this has always been a generalist, non-technical, post with the emphasis on
correspondence with the public. The MoD does, of course, have axperts in a greaat many subjects from
weather, to radar, to missiles and the UFQ desk can, if it sees fit, ask their advice.

Press Interest

Press interest tends to be spasmatic, but is usually at its height in the quiet summer months or when The
National Archives issue a press release about the latest UFO additions to their collection.

Finally, and somewhat ironically, given the assumed pervasive dark role of the MoD, whilst | have naturally
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.uilt up some degree of knowledge of various UFQ cases as part of my tenure in this post, | often find the
best source for information is simply to google the internet!

I hope the above helps put my job in perspective.

DAS-FOI

02/12/2008
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rrom: EEIRC

Sent: 06 November 2008 14:05

L ©cction 40|

Subject: RE: Release-authorised: 20081106 Move of DAS Files To HQ Air Cmd_U

| currently have 6 files that are open and at some point we will need to decide what to do with them. It may
simply be easiest to ¢lose them and start new Air Cormmand files with effect from 1 Jan, when the UFO
function will officiatly transfer tc Air Command. Although | only have 6 open files, it would be sensibie if a
separate series is created for them with scope for more files on different topics to be opened if necessary.

| have about 140 files that are closed. These closed files are split between those held with me (about 456 at the
moment although | will reduce that before | move) and those in TNT. Over the next 2 years, that overall
number will reduce significantly as they are placed in The National Archives, but for the moment we are faced
with the problem of where they should be stored. | will continue to need a number in my office. These are a
mixture of those | consult more frequently and those (particularly Policy files) that | prefer to keep with me for
fear they get lost in the filing system somewhere and give rise to accusations that we are “covering up”.

| constantly need to re-call files from TNT te check information and answer FOI requests, which is a cost to
the MoD. If High Wycombe has space tc store ali 140 files intemally, and the file retrieval systerm works
satisfactorily, | would suggest that those files | do not immediately require are stored there. Since cataloguing
and storing 140 new files would be a large task, | would further suggest that once | arrive at Air Command |
start a gradual process of transferring the files from TNT to the local archive.

Happy to discuss at your convenience.

From EECICIRCI

Sent: 06 November 2008 10:18
To:%
Subject: Release-authorised: 20081106 Move of DAS Files To HQ Air Cmd_U

gcccion @
Further to our telecom this morning, attached is the e-mai ived fron'-egarding registered
files. If you have any concerns/questions regardin please give me a call. As we discussed if

you could send me an e-mail with the queries you have regarding the open files that would be useful so | can
liaise with [E¥Ssand &% what action needs to be taken. If | can be of any more help please let me know.

Regards

RAF Bus Sec 10
Air Command

GPTN:
Tel:
Fax

This e-mail and any files transmitted with it are confidential and intended solely for the use of the individual or
entity to whom it is addressed. If you are not the intended recipient or there are problems please notify the
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%nder and then delets the e-mail (and file(s} if attached) from your system. Recipients should note that e-

ail traific on MOD systems is subject to monitoring, recording and auditing to secure the effective operation
of the system and for other lawful purposes. The MOD has taken steps to keep this e-mail and any
aftachments free from viruses. However it accepts no liability for any loss or damage howsoever caused as a
result of any virus being passed on. It is the responsibility of the recipient to perform all necessary checks.

The statements expressed in this e-mail are personal and do not necessarily reflect the opinions or policies of
the department.

06/11/2008
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Sent: 13 May 2008 12:09

Ce: g Cdr; SofS-APS1; Min(DES)-APS1; Mm(AF) -APS1; PUS-PS;

Subject: RE: 20080512 Media handling for release of UFO files to National Archive
Thank you for your submission dated 12 May 2008 reference D News Policy.
USofS:

a. agrees the media handling arrangements for the publication of the first 8 of some 160
UFO and UAP files held by DAS and DIS on The Naticnal Archives website on 14 May 2008;

b. agrees the press release and newsbrief as submitted

Regards

USofS-APS1

é Save a free...please don't print this e-mail urniless you really need to

PLEASE TREAT THIS AS AN OFFICIAL RESPONSE

From:
Sent: 12 May 2008 12:13
To: USofS-APS1

co RO o Cdr ; SofS-APS1; Min(DES)-APS1; Min(AF)-APSL; PUS-PS; CAS-PS;
ACAS-PSO; CDI-PS; DCDI-MA; CTandUKOps-SO1 Air & Ops Dey-C;
DGMC-DNews DirectorPA; DGMC-DNews RAFSOL; SofS-SA-RA

Subject: 20080512 Media handling for release of UFO files to National Archive

See attached. Thanks.

MaoD Press Office

Tel
Mil:
F

13/05/2008




D News Policy

12 May 2008

APS/USofS

Copy to:

APS/SofS PS/CDI
APS/MinDES MA/DCDI
APS/MIinAF DG Info
PS/PUS DAS

PS/CAS D News (RAF)
PSO/ACAS DNews/PS
‘Special Advisors D News Pol 2

SO1 Air & Ops Dev
RELEASE OF UNIDENTIFIED FLYING OBJECT (UFQ) AND
UNIDENTIFIED AERIAL PHENOMENA (UAP) FILES
Ref: 20070918 U MINSUB UFO FILES 18 Sep 2007

Issue , E]

1.  Proactive transfer to The National Archives (TNA) of MOD files related to
UFOs and UAPs.

Recommendation
2. That the Minister:

a. agrees the media handling arrangements for the publication of the
first 8 of some 160 UFO and UAP files heid by DAS and DIS on The
National Archives website on 14 May 2008;

b. agrees the press release and newsbrief at Annex A and B.
Timing
3. Routine. The first batch of files is released on 14 May 2008.
Background
4.  Since the end of WW2, MOD has been tasked with recording and, from
time to time, investigating reported UFO sightings. Contrary to what many
members of the public may believe, MOD has no interest in the subject of

extraterrestrial life forms visiting the UK, only in ensuring the integrity and
security of UK airspace.


The National Archives
The National Archives
Copy of 12 May 2008 new briefing on release of UFO files at The National Archives


. 5. DAS and DIS have some 160 files that deal with the subject of UFOs

dating back to the 1970s. Of these, the majority contain correspondence with
members of the public, and sighting reports. The remainder comprise PQ and
policy files and a small number of files that cover peripheral subjects. DAS
also holds a considerable number of files covering FOI requests and
responses on the subject of UFOs which will also need to be released.

6. The files held by DAS and DIS are of keen interest to a large worldwide
group of amateur and professional “ufologists”. As a result, MOD recesives a
large number of, often complex, FOI requests each year for information
regarding UFOs (DAS alone receiving 199 in 2005, 140 in 2006 and 158 in
2008. As notified at reference, it is proposed to release these files over a
three year period with an initial release of 8 files. A further 20 new files will be
created over the same period, which will also require release at a future date.

Presentation

7.  Press Office receives weekly calls from the media about UFQOs - either
reporting sightings or asking when we are releasing papers. Subsequently,
any announcement of a more general release of files is likely to attract a great
deal of interest from the press and general public. There is a risk that media
will overplay the MoD’s involvement in these cases, therefore we will need to
manage our message and be prepared to deal with a high level of media
interest. There is also likely to be frustration that people who want to view files
at the TNA will be charged.

8. To explain the transfer, Press Office propose to issue a press release
(Annex A), which will also link to examples of the files, in co-ordination with
TNA, to give reporters an idea of the materiai being released. Ministerial and
military press interviews will be declined. TNA will also be publicising the
transfer.

9. Staff in DGinfo and the Web Bureau have been consulted on the high
level of internet traffic expected upon announcement. A dedicated webpage
will be created on the FOI side of the Defence Internet, with links to examples
of the files on The National Archive website. The Defence News Bureau team
will also make the link clear on the website.

10. A defensive newsbrief is attached at Annex B.

D News Policy




ANNEX A

xx/2008 14 May 2008
Ministry of Defence releases X-files @

The first in a series of UFQ files, dating back to the 1970s, have been
released on The National Archives' website today. The Ministry of Defence
files include descriptions of alieged Unidentified Aerial Phenomenon or “UFQO”
sightings and subsequent MoD evaluations of the reports.

Independent experts have concluded to 'date that there are realistic
explanations behind alleged UFO reports, such as aircraft lights or natural
phenomena. Reports are examined by the Ministry of Defence solely to
establish whether UK airspace may have been compromised by hostile or
unauthorised military activity. If required, sighting reports are examined with -
the assistance of the Department's air defence experts. Unless there is
evidence of a potential threat, no further work is undertaken to identify the
nature of each sighting reported.

The Ministry of Defence has no other interest or role regarding UFO matters.
Nor does the Department consider questions regarding the existence or
otherwise of exiraterrestrial life-forms.

The MaoD receives a large number of requests each year for information
relating to UFOs, so to meet demand a new system has been introduced to
release these files in a structured way. The rest of the files are currently under
review and will be added to The National Archives over the next three years.

The MoD already releases information on sightings which is currently on the
MoD website, through the FOI Disclosure Log. The Rendlesham file is already

available on request.

Notes to Editors


The National Archives
Press release
Press release & defensive press brief: ‘MoD releases X-files.’


. Journalists wishing to view the files should visit the MoD’s website for
details: www.mod.uk/

. The files will be available to download free for the first month, after which
The National Archives will charge for the publication of these files.

. The MoD will be releasing these documents to The National Archives over
a period of three years.

. The files are compiled by Directorate of Air Staff and Defence Intelligence
Staff. |

. For further information, please contact the MoD press office on 020 7218
5803.




ANNEX B
DEFENSIVE PRESS BRIEF
BACKGROUND

Following a written commitment by DIS (following an FOI request) to review
its UFO and Unidentified Aerial Phenomena (UAP) files, both the DIS and
DAS have now decided to release their UFO and UAP files to the general
public.

It is clear from the number of FOI requests the MoD receives for UFQ
information that many of the public are fascinated by the topic and the MoD
has already released much information on the subject. The decision has been
made to continue this release of information in a more structured manner.

MOD INTEREST IN "UFO" SIGHTINGS

The only role that the Ministry of Defence has with respect to 'UFO/flying
saucer' matters is to examine any reporis of ‘UFQ’ sightings that it receives
solely to establish whether there is any evidence that the UK’s airspace might
have been compromised by hostile or unauthorised foreign military activity.
The Ministry of Defence has no interest or role in questioning the existence or
otherwise of extraterrestrial lifeforms.

The reports are examined, with the assistance of the Department's air
defence experts as required. Unless there is evidence of a potential threat to
the United Kingdom from an external military source, and to date no "UFO"
sighting has revealed such evidence, we do not attempt to identify the precise
nature of each sighting reported to us. We believe that down to earth
explanations could be found for these reports, such as aircraft lights or natural
phenomena. It is not appropriate for defence resources to provide this kind of
aerial identification setrvice.

KEY MESSAGES

= The MOD has decided to release its UFQ and UAP files.

* Release of the first files will be on 14 May following review and
redaction in accordance with the principles of the Freedom of
Information Act.

» [t will take about three years to release all the UFO and UAP files.
They will be released in chronological order starting with the oldest.



» This is another example of the MoD embracing the spirit of open
government.

= The MoD does not carry out research intc UFO matters.

= The MoD only investigates UFO sightings to see if it believes there
may be airspace integrity issues.

=  We are open about this subject and the release of these files will prove
this.

Q&A
Q. Why hasn't the MoD released these files before?

A. The MoD has already placed a number of its UFQ files from the 1970s
in the National Archive in recent years but a large number remain to be
released.

Q.  What are you holding back?

A. The files will be released in accordance with the principles of the
Freedom of Information Act. It may be necessary to withhold some
information under the usual FOI exemptions. In particular names and
addresses of individuals who have reported sightings will be withheld to
protect their privacy.

Q. How do you assess whether experis need to be involved in sightings?
A A handful of sightings each year are considered as worthy of further
investigation. This may be due to a large number of reports occurring on a
particular day or an unusual pattern of activity or reports. Additionally the
reports could come from witnesses such as police officers, pilots or air traffic
controllers. '

Q. What is the difference between documentsffiles from Intelligence Staff
and Air Staff?

A. The majority of DIS documents/files will be duplicates of sighting
reports found on the DAS files.

Q. Are you making money from the release of these files?

A. The MOD is making no money from the release of these files.




RELEASE OF UFO FILES MEETING
ACTION MINUTES @

TUESDAY 08 JANUARY 2008
14:00 - 15:00
MOD Main Building 3.2.9
Attendees :
Info-CMemRAD * MOD DG Info
Info-CMemRR MOD DG Info
Info-CMemR1 MOD DG Info
Info-CMemRR10 MOD DG Info
Info-CMemR2 MOD DG Info
Info-CMemSR1 MOD DG Info
DAS-FOI MOD DAS
DI ST-GM OMS AD MOD DIS
DI CSD-Sec3 MOD DIS
DI ST-GM OMS4 MOD DIS
ITEM DISCUSSION ACTION
LEAD
1.0 Welcome & Introductions

2.0

3.0

All present introduced themselves and their involvement.

Update On Current State Of Play

It was reported that 4no. DIS files and 4no. DAS files had
been passed over for Application For Closure action. All

extractions are Section 40, except for one I
i. This will require an

Application For Retention. The electronic files transfer
will be processed after receipt of Advisory Council
approvals, followed by hard copy files when they are
available (which could be at the same time or slightly
later than the electronic versions).

Need For Ministerial Note & Press Release

A Ministerial Note and Press Release will be required
prior to The National Archives, {TNA), opening the first
files. These will need to be co-ordinated with DG Info, DI,
MOD Public Relations and TNA Public Relations.

N/A
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4.0

5.0

Drafts will be circulated for comment and Info-CMemR
will advise Eleilgonte Advisory Council has approved the
LClI and will also seek a realistic date of the files
becoming available to the general public

Lessons Leamnt

A) Redaction Challenges

The quality of the DIS files is not always good once they
had been through the redaction procedure. However,
stated that the quality of the later files will be
better than that of the early files.

Section 40 [ANERoccion 0[RRSI

software is user-friendly but takes time to get used to. A
number of comments have been fed back to the supplier.

B) Link DIS & DAS Redactions :

There is now a system in place for each unit to check the
redactions of the other unit.

C) Need For QA Checks Of Redactions & Scanning
100% QA checks will continue for the next batch of files
and the situation will be reviewed at that point. '

D} Quality Of Scanning Before & After Redactions
See comments under 4.0 C, above.

E) CMemR Review QA
See comments under 4.0 C, above.

F) Timeframes For Electronic & Paper Files

The spreadsheet is updated by DG Info staff as required
but it is not available to DAS & DIS staff.. A monthly
snapshot was requested by both, (See 5.0, below).

G) TNA Involvement

TNA have confirmed that they are happy with the quality
of the submitted electronic files they have seen to date
and the paper files will back up the electronic versions in
cases where quality might be poor due to the state of the
original paper copy. '

Review & Amend Spreadsheet

It was agreed that the spreadsheet was fit-for-purpose
The Actual dates would be filled in by the Records
Transfer Team, except for the Actual Date To Reviewers
which would be filled in by the Records Review Team.




6.0

7.0

The sEreadsheet will be e-mailed to_and

on a monthly basis.

Any Other Business

It was reported information about the UFO files is
circulating on the internet but that there has been little
interest from the public to date.

The titles of all DIS files should be “UFQO’s — Incidents”.

Date Of Next Meeting

it was suggested that a meeting in the first week of April
2008 might be beneficial as this would allow any
emergent problems to be resolved prior to the TNA
deadline for submission to the next Advisory Council.

AD info CMem R

Tel:

09 January 2008

N/A
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From: IR

Sent: 08 January 2008 09:54

To: T

Subject: Release-authorised: PERSONAL CORRESPONDENCE

Do SR

Thank you for your e-mail of 7 January 2008.

Firstly, | should like to re-affirm my statement previously made to your colleague_that you
should feel free to discuss meetings you had with DAS staff at your own discretion. Your agreement to inform
us if you will be publishing details of the meeting is appreciated, but of course, is not actually binding on you. |
should also point out that if we were to receive an FOI request asking us if we had ever held a meeting with a
ufologist or academic on the subject of UFOs, we would be obliged to confirm it, although of course your
names and addresses would be withheld under exemption s.40 (Personal Information). However, given your
profile as a researcher, it is quite possible others will guess who you are.

For your information, files D/DAS/64/3/11 Parts A-F contain correspondence to and from yourself and are
entitled “UFOs - Persistent Correspondent I note that you waive your right for your name

to be withheld from any documents we release contained on these files. However, as you will appreciate, the
release of those files will probably not take place for a couple of years.

Yours sincerely,

DAS-FOI

uitding

Whitehall
London
SWi1A 2HB

08/01/2008



07 January 2008 15:21

Re: OCTOBER 2004

Further to your email communication uuth% copied to me under today's
date, I confirm I have no intention of publishing any details of the meeting we had
with your predecessorMandM her ; at the MoD Main
Building in 2004, or sequen I ha with&in April 2006 of
which you may also be aware. The private meeting in 2004 was arranged on the
understanding that we did not make public any account of the discusgion, for the same
reasons you have cited in your email.

I have honoured that agreement, and intend to continue to do so.

However, with the planned release of the entire MoD UFO archive, questions will of
course arise from third parties when the details become part of the public domain. IE
such a situation obliges us to comment, we will of course keep you informed in
advance. My position in such an event would simply be that we wished to have a full
and frank discussion of outstanding issues arisinag from our ongoing correspondence on
the subject of the MoD's interest in UFOs. @ ed honest and direct
answers to all of our questions, to the bes at that time.

I would also like to take this opportunity to raise another matter relevant to this
topic. T feel it is important that my personal role in the disclosure of a number of
the more important UFO papers - both under the Code of Practice prior to 2005 and the
FOIA subseguently -is made clear to those who may in future consult the materials at
the National Archives.

During my two meetings, and extensive correspondence with % between 2002 and
2006, she confirmed that it was my requests that led to the reis of both the
Rendlesham file and the 'Flying Saucer Working Party' in 2001, and of the DIS report
on UAPs in 2006. In that vear I asked for written confirmation of these facts because
of a series of misleading public statements made by one of your predecessors,
ﬂ for reagons of his own, continues toc suggest that this was not the

it should go to others such as the late Lord Hill-Norton and others
unconnected with the release. I continue to feel aggrieved at this situation and feel
it is important that the true facts are made clear as part of this plamned wholesale
release of UFD related material.

I understand from!hat a set of files in the UFQO correspondence series
contain details of my own correspondence with MoD, from 2000 to present. These
presumably contain copies of my requests and the responses made by MoD during the past
seven years. I would appreciate confirmation that these files exist, and that they
form part of the planned release.

If so, I wish to put on record that I give my consent under the Data Protection Act
1998 for the full release of these records on the understanding that my identity is
not redacted from the correspondence (although my home address should be removed under
$.40). I feel this is the most appropriate method of ensuring thé historical recocrd is
clear concerning my role in the disclosure of these public records.

T would appreciate confirmation of my wishes in this regard, and thankyou for your co-
operation. With best wishes for a happy new vyear,

Yours sincerely,

thanks for the response. 'd) and I will comply with your
request regarding notice. I should also point out that at this time

>
>
>
> neither of us have any intention to publish the details, though that
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wrote:
Dear

Thank you for your e-mail of 1% December
2007 regarding vour undertaking not to reveal that you and
participated in a meeting with the McD to discuss UFO matters.

I can confirm that any documents relating to this meeting that have

been retained will be transferred to the National Archive as part of

the general release of files. In light of this, wou should consider
yvourself free to discuss the matter at your own discretion. That

having been said, it would be helpful if priecr to publishing any

details of the meeting you let us know, as it may result in a number

of FOI applications or requests for similar meetings with other ufolgists.

Yours sincerely,

>

DAS-FOI

VVVV VYV VYV YVYY

MoD Main Building
Whitehall
London

SWlA ZHB




e ER 2004 MEETING

thanks for the response. -@l'd) and I will comply with your reguest regarding
notice. I should alsc point out that at this time neither of us have any intention to

publish the details, though that may of course change.

Cheers,

Thank you for your e-mail of 12 December 2007

regarding your undertaking not to reveal that you and
participated in a meeting with the MoD to discuss UFO -

W

I can confirm that any documents relating to this meeting that have

been retained will be transferred to the National Archive as part of

the general release of files. In light of this, you should consider
yourself free to discuss the matter at your own discretion. That

having been said, it would be helpful if prior to publishing any

details of the meeting you let us know, as it may result in a number

of FOI applications or reguests for similar meetings with other ufolgists.

Yours sincerely,

DAS-FOI

VYV VY VYY VY VYYYYYYYVYVYYYVYYVYVYYVYYVY

MoD Main Building
Whitehall
London

SW1A 2HB
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Sent: 07 January 2008 10:37
To:

Subject: Release-authorised: OCTOBER 2004 MEETING

Thank you for your e-mail of 19 December 2007 regarding your undertaking not to reveal that
you and F articipated in a meeting with the MoD to discuss UFO matters.

| can confirm that any documents relating to this meeting that have been retained will be transferred to the
National Archive as part of the general release of files. In light of this, you should consider yourself free to
discuss the matter at your own discretion. That having been said, it would be helpful if prior to publishing any

details of the meeting you let us know, as it may result in a number of FOI applications or requests for similar
meetings with other ufolgists. :

Yours sincerely,

DAS-FOI

Building
Whitehall
London
SW1A 2HB

07/01/2008
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From: Sectond0
Sent: acember 2%&7 1i:41

To:
Subject: n confidence

Hi
this message is not intended to be an FoIA request.

Firstly, thanks for the heads up in your earlier post.

The main reason I am writing this is that you may be unaware that myself and h 40
cc:'d} attended a meeting with DAS on 1/10/2004. The meeting was entirely

(seeking clarification on various aspects of the MoD process, and specific
points in question). We were however asked to refrain from discussing the fact that
the meeting tock place publicly in order to avert an avalanche of similar requests for
meetings for which it could be difficult to justify refusal. bnd I have honoured
the condition, but I expect that with the release of the rel ecords, details
will become available at TNA. Even though names will be retained, some people will
recognise who the participants were with little difficulty.

Please can you confirm whether or not detaiis of the meeting will be amongst the
released records, and if so, are we still expected to be bound by our earlier
undertaking not to discuss it?

In the paranoid world of ufology, all kinds of conspiracy thecries will emerge once
the details are revealed, though I think it would be helpful to the MoD and to myself

and- E ther ways.

Cheers,




D/MSU/2/9/is

25 September 2007 E]

DAS FOI

Copy to:

APS/SofS PS/CDI
APS/Min{DES) MA/DCDI
APS/Min(AF) DG Info
PS/PUS DAS

PS/CAS D News (RAF)
PSO/ACAS D News/PS
Special Advisors D News Pol 2

S0O1 Air & Ops Dev

RELEASE OF UNIDENTIFIED FLYING OBJECT (UFO) AND AERIAL PHENOMENA
(UAP) FILES

1. Thank you for your submission seeking Ministerial approval for the transfer of the
DAS and DIS UFO files to the National Archive.

2. The Minister approves this transfer and that a formal press announcement should
be made when the first files are transferred, in Spring 2008.

‘Original signed

APS/USofS

MB Floor 5, Zone B _

USofS-Private Office


The National Archives
Transfer proposal
Minister approves transfer proposal.


P Page 1;'0.f_'1g

UT ccoion 0

Sent: 18 September 2007 11:32
To: USofS-APS1
Ce: SofS-APS1; Min(DES)-APS1; Min(AF)-APS1; PUS-PS; CAS-PS; ACAS-PSC; CDI-PS;

DCDI-MA; CTandUKOps-SO1 Air & Ops Dev-C; DGinfo; DAS-XO; DGMC-DNews
Director-PS; DGMC-DNews RAF; SofS-SA-RA; DGMC-DNews Pol2

Subject: MINISTERIAL SUBMISSION - TRANSFER OF UFQ FILES TO NATIONAL ARCHIVE
Attachments: 20070918 U Minsub - Release of UFQ files to National Archive.doc

Please find attached a submission asking for Ministerial approval for the transfer of the DAS and DIS UFO
files to the National Archive.

This replaces the submission dated 6 June 2007 which suggested placing the files on the MoD website.

18/09/2007



20070918 U MINSUB UFO FILES

18 Sep 2007 &)

APS/USofS

Copy to:

APS/SofS PS/CDI
APS/MInDES MA/DCDI
APS/MinAF DG Info
PS/PUS DAS

PS/CAS D News (RAF)
PSO/ACAS DNews/PS
Special Advisors D News Pol 2

SO1 Air & Ops Dev

Through DAS AD (Secretariat

RELEASE OF UNIDENTIFIED FLYING OBJECT (UFQO) AND AERIAL
PHENOMENA (UAP) FILES

Issue

1.  Proactive transfer to the National Archives of MOD files related to UFQOs
and UAPs.

Recommendation
2. That the Minister:

a. approves the transfer of UFO and UAP files held by DAS and DIS
to the National Archives progressively over the next three years;

b. agrees that a formal press announcement should be made at the
time the first files are transferred, planned to be in Spring 2008 .

Timin

3. Routine.

Background

4. Since the end of WW2, MOD has been tasked with recording and, from
time to time, investigating UFO sightings. Contrary to what many members of
the public may believe, MOD has no interest in the subject of extraterrestrial
life forms visiting the UK, only in ensuring the integrity and security of UK
airspace.



The National Archives
Ministerial submission
Revised Ministerial submission, ‘Release of UFO Files at The National Archives’, 18 September 2007, requests approval of proposal to transfer surviving files for release from 2008.



5. DAS and DIS have some 160 files that deal with the subject of UFOs
dating back to the 1970s. Of these, the majority contain correspondence with
members of the public, with the next largest category being sighting reports.
The remainder comprise PQ and Policy files and a small number of files that
cover peripheral subjects. The majority of the information held on the 27 DIS
fites is likely to duplicate that held by DAS. DAS also holds a considerable
number of files covering FOI requests and responses on the subject of UFOs
which will also need to be released. In total over the course of the proposed
three year programme, some 180 existing files will be released, with a further
20 new files being created over the same period, also requiring release at a
future date

6.  The files held by DAS and DIS are of keen interest to a large worldwide
group of amateur and professional “ufologists”. As a result, MOD receives a
large number of, often complex, FOI requests each year for information
regarding UFOs (DAS alone receiving 199 in 2005, 140 in 2006 and 120 to
date in 2007).

7. DIS has already made a written commitment to review its files for
release in a response to an FOI request from an academic researcher. This,
and the decision by the French National Centre for Space Studies to release
their UFQ files earlier this year, has increased the, already significant, press
and internet speculation that we are about to release our own.

Benefits from publication

8.  In addition to the clear presentational benefits in meeting public demand
and expectation, release of the files would also smooth the workload on DIS
and DAS. The processing of FOI requests on the subject of UFQs is
becoming increasingly costly and time consuming, especially if the
Department’s responses are challenged. The piecemeal release of
information also fuels unheipful speculation from those who believe there are
issues that MOD are trying to hide. [t is expected that within relatively few
years, FOI requests on the subject will require the MOD to release virtually all
its UFO files and it is considered beneficial that the release be managed in a
structured manner.

9. ltis not expected that the volume of requests about UFOs wili
significantly reduce (indeed, in the short term, press coverage and the early
release of some of these files may lead to an increase). However, section 22
of the FOI Act exempts from release information which public authorities have
a “view to publication” at a future date. By making a clear commitment to
publish these files, DAS and DIS can therefore stop responding reactively to
requests as they are received and instead manage their effort in a more
organised manner. Whilst the time scale over which we can claim exemption
under s.22 has not yet been tested, it is believed that invoking the exemption
on the basis that we will publish information sometime within the next three
years would be outside the spirit of the Freedom of Information legislation
and would therefore pose presentational difficulties. Instead it is considered
that use of this exemption should be limited to those instances when it is




planned to release the relevant information within a 12 month period. This
inevitably means that MOD will have to continue to release some material in
response to FOI requests but the requirement to provide information will
reduce as documents are placed in the public domain

Mechanism of release

10. In order t0 maximise the presentational benefit, it would be preferable to
publish the files on the internet using the MOD publication scheme. However,
some 40% of the information in the files is correspondence from the public.
This material is subject to the Copyright Designs and Patents Act (CDPA)
1988, which prohibits its publication on the internet. Publication of only the
remainder of the information, not protected by copyright, would fuel
accusations of a “cover-up” and undermine our presentational objectives.

11. It should be noted that the MoD has already placed two redacted files on
the publication scheme together with a small number of non MoD documents.
Although this move has been greeted with approval from ufologists, it may be
never the less be necessary to remove them in order to comply with copyright
obligations.

12. The alternative proposed is to transfer the files to The Nationai Archives
{TNA). Transfer alone would not constitute ‘publication’, however advice from
the Ministry of Justice suggests that if the files were also made available
online through The National Archives’ ‘Documents Online’ facility, this would
constitute publication as defined by section 22 of the FOI Act. Thereis a
specific exemption in the CDPA which provides for public records transferred
to The National Archives to be copied, including in respect of material that
might otherwise be copyright protected. This interpretation of the FOI Act is
so far untested and it may be challenged through a request for an internat
review and, assuming the challenge is not upheld, at an Information Tribunal

13. Taking this approach, MOD could refuse specific requests under section
22 of the FOI Act for information on files due to be transferred to TNA in the
next 12 month period. This would assist in managing the release of files in a
structured manner. It is unusual for files to be transferred to TNA so farin
advance of the usual 30-year review point. However, it is assessed that the
high level of public interest and lack of sensitive material in the files means
that no precedent is set by their early release. Corporate Memory and TNA
are content with our transfer plan. Although ‘publication’ of the files to TNA
does not provide the flexibility of using our own website, doing so still largely
delivers the benefits set out above. However, it is important to note that
unlike existing MoD practice, TNA will impose a charge of £3.50 to view or
download each file, though members of the public would be able to visit the
archives at Kew and view the files without charge.

14. The majority of the files are of low security classification but include
references to air defence matters, defence technology, relations with foreign
powers and occasional uncomplimentary comments by staff or police officers
about members of the public, which will need to be withheld in accordance




with FOI principles. In particular, the PQ files wilt require considerable work
before they can be transferred as they contain background notes for Ministers,
but there is no reason, in principle, why they cannot be released and, indeed,
a small number of background notes for PQs have already been released
under FOL. The MoD is aware of no clear evidence to prove or disprove the
existence of aliens and consequently the files are considerably less exciting
than the “industry” surrounding the UFO phenomena would like to believe.

Preparation for Transfer

15. The most cost effective solution is to scan the files (~£13K}, and
purchase specialised redaction software (£3K). It is estimated that with
current staffing levels, it will take approximately three years to complete, with
the release conducted around the continuing normal duties of both branches
and Corporate Memory. It is planned that files covering a complete year will
be released on a rolling programme, in year order, with the oldest files being
reviewed for release first. It is expected that on average, it will be possibie to
prepare for release a year’s files roughly every two months. DAS files up to
and including 1984 have already been passed to TNA, which will mean that
the first few files to be released will be from DIS, which holds files back to the
1970s. Files will be transferred in chronological order with the aim of those
covering 1979-92 being released in 2008, 1992-2000 in 2009 and 2001
onwards in 2010.

16. Once a schedule of redactions has been prepared, it will need to be
agreed by the Lord Chancellor's Advisory Council on Public Records and
Archives before the files can be transferred to The National Archives. The
next meeting of the Advisory Council where this issue can be considered will
be February 2008. There is no reason why the Advisory Council should not
agree to any redactions proposed, but even after agreement is reached it will
take The Nationat Archives a short period of time to process the files
transferred and make them available to the public. The first files should
therefore be available to the public by spring next year.

Presentation

17. Press Office receive weekly calls from the media about UFQOs — either
reporting sightings or asking when if we are releasing papers. Subsequently,
any announcement of a more general refease of files is likely to attract a great
deal of interest from the press and general public. There is a risk that media
will overplay the MOD’s involvement in these cases, therefore we will need to
manage our message and be prepared to deal with a high level of media
interest. There is also likely to be frustration that people who want to view files
at the TNA will be charged.

18. Press Office advice is that a Ministerial decision to release the files is not
newsworthy in itself. It is therefore proposed that D News will draw up a
handling plan, in liaison with TNA, closer to the time.




(signed on DII)

DAS FOI

AUTHORISED BY: S

GRADE/RANK: B2
BRANCH: DAS AD (Secretariat)

e
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g UFO UpDates 52
A mailing list for the study of UFO-related phenomena
'Its All Here In Black & White'

UK MoD File On Crop Circles

From: Nick Pope <nick.nul>
Date: Thu, 9 Aug 2007 18:38:43 +0100
Archived: Thu, 09 aAug 2007 14:04:27 -0400

Subject: UK MoD File On Crop Circles

Some time ago I was contacted by a ufologist who had made a
Freedom of Information Act request for the MoD file on crop
circles. When he was told it couldn't be located I wrote to the
MoD to try and help them locate it, by suggesting what the
file's reference number might have been and describing the sorts
of documents that I believed the file contained. Despite this
additional information, ne such file was located. The MoD's
confirmation of this has now been published, as a .pdf, on their
website:

http://tinyurl.com/274cnm

The ufologist concerned subsequently refined his FOI reguest to
cover all documentation on crop circles for the year 1991. He
was sent around 20 documents, comprising press cuttings,
correspondence between me and the Centre for Crop Circle Studies
and internal corresgpondence in which I discuss with colleagues
whether taking photegraphs of crop circles from military
helicopters might undermine the MoD's "no defence significance"
line on UFOs. There is also a note about events in 1985 when an
Army Air Corps {AAC) Lieutenant Colonel was approached by a
farmer and asked what the AAC had done to his crops. The
document describes the subsequent investigation and a
demonstration (filmed for a TV show) that showed that the
downwash from helicopter rotor blades wouldn't cause the sorts
of patterns being reported in cornfields.

Having now seen these documents, I can confirm that I had placed
them on the 12/3 (UFOs - public correspondence) files as opposed
to a separate file on crop circles, as I had originally thought.
Crop circle documents for subsequent yvears will sgimilarly have
been placed on files in the 12/3 (subsequently renumbered £4/3)
series.

Best wishes,

Nick Pope
http: //www. nickpope.net

Listen to 'Strange Davs... Indeed' - The PodCast

See:

http://www virtuallystrange.net/ufo/updates/2007/aug/m09-01 1.shtml 15/08/2007
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Sent: 06 August 2007 11:00
To:
Subject: Re: FREEDOM OF INFORMATION REQUEST 03-08-2007-093521-001

Many thanks for the confirmation. It now seems certain that | was mistaken. It's not easy to put genies back
into bottles, but 'l try!

Best wishes,

onday, August 06, 2007 10:42 AM
Subject: RE: FREEDOM OF INFORMATION REQUEST 03-08-2007-093521-001

D EESIEREEEN

Just to confirm that there is no file D/Sec(AS8)12/8 and no sub-files in the 12 series were opened on
the subject of Crop Circles.

Yours sincerely,

DAS-FOIL

MoD Main Building
London
SWI1A 2HB

From

Sent: 06 August 2007 10:20
To:# ‘ _
Subject: Re: FREEDOM OF INFORMATION REQUEST 03-08-2007-093521-001

Thank you for your email. Unless there was a D/Sec{AS)/12/8 or a sub-part to one of the earlier files in the
12 series, it seems that | may have been mistaken about opening a discrete file on crop circles, and that |
kept all documents on this subject in the D/Sec(AS)/12/3 series after all. if so, | apologise if I've set any
hares running. Il brief En the situation, as it seems | may have inadvertently misled him.

Best wishes,

----- Original Message —---

06/08/2007
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To%
. Sent: Monday, August 08, 2007 9:50 AM

Subject: FREEDOM OF INFORMATION REQUEST 03-08-2007-093521-001

Bion 0|

Thank you for your Freedom of Information request of 2 August 2007 asking for
details of the file title and contents of files D/Sec(AS)/12/5 and D/Sec(AS)/12/6.

The titles of the files are shown below:

D/Sec(AS)12/5 UFOs- Close encounter reports, alien entities, abductions etc
D/Sec(AS)12/6 UFOs - Alleged UFO incident-Crash of Lightning F6 — 8 Sept 1970

I have checked the contents of D/Sec(AS)12/5 and they do not relate to crop circles. D/Sec(AS)
12/6 relates to an aircraft crash over the sea and again, has no connection to crop circles.

Your e-mail suggested that the background documentation to a PQ from Lord Hill-Norton
appearing in Lords Hansard at Column WA191 on 19 November 1998, might confirm that a file
on crop circles was opened at some point. I have checked the PQ and supporting documentation,
but can still find no evidence that an official file on crop circles was opened at any time.

If you are unhappy with this response or you wish to complain about any aspect of the handling
of your request, then you should contact me in the first instance. If informal resolution is not
possible and you are still dissatisfied then you may apply for an independent internal review by
contacting the Director of Information Exploitation, 6th Floor, MOD Main Building, Whitehall,
SW1A 2HB (e-mail Info-XD@mod.uk). Please note that any request for an internal review must
be made within 40 working days of the date on which the attempt to reach informal resolution has
come to an end.

If you remain unhappy following an internal review, you may take your complaint to the
Information Commissioner under the provisions of Section 50 of the Freedom of Information Act.
Please note that the Information Commissioner will not investigate the case until the internal
review process has been completed. Further details of the role and powers of the Information
Commissioner can be found on the Commissioner's website,
http://www.informationcommissioner.gov.uk <http://www.informationcommissioner.gov.uk/> ."

DAS-FOI

MoD Main Building
London
SW1A 2HB

06/08/2007
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Fom: EENEVEE &

Sent:
To:
Cc:

Subject:
Attachments:

Q6 June 2007 16:02
USofS-APS1

SofS-APS1; Min(DES)-APS1; Min(AF)-APS1; PUS-PS; CAS-PS; ACAS-PSO; CDI-PS;
DCDI-MA; CTandUKOps-SO1 Air & Ops Dev-C; DGinfo; DAS;MWQ Car;
DGMC-DNews Director-PS; DGMC-DNews RAF; SofS-SA-RA; -DNews Pol2

MINISTERIAL SUBMISSION - RELEASE OF UFO FILES

20070530 U Ministerial Submission - Release of UFQ Files - Final Version.doc; 20070530
NEWS BRIEF - UFQ FILES Final Version.doc; 200706060 Annex B draft UFO press
release Final Version.doc; Star May 5.1if; Indy May 4 pg 1.1if; Indy May 4 pg 2.tif; Indy May
4 pg 3.1if; Guardian 3 May.tif

Please find attached a submission asking for Ministerial agreement to release onto the MoD publication
scheme of UFQ files held by both DAS and DIS.

DAS-FOI

06/06/2007

W7t By Doe o
LRy i GHT I JfuES



The National Archives
Briefing withdrawn
Note says ministerial briefing withdrawn due to ‘copyright issues.’


20070606 U MINSUB UFO FILES

. 6 June 2007

APS/USofS

Copy to: %

APS/SofS PS/CDI
APS/MIinDES MA/DCDI
APS/MinAF DG Info
PS/PUS DAS

PS/CAS D News (RAF)
PSO/ACAS DNews/PS
Special Advisors D News Pol 2

SO1 Air & Ops Dev

Through DAS AD (Secretariat

RELEASE OF UNIDENTIFIED FLYING OBJECT (UFO) AND AERIAL
PHENOMENA (UAP) FILES

Issue

1. Proactive release under the MoD’s Freedom of Information (FOI)
Publication Scheme, of old MoD files related to UFOs and UAPs.

Recommendation
2. That the Minister:

(a) approves the release of UFO and UAP files heid by DAS and DIS;

(b) agrees that a formal press annocuncement should be made at the time the
first files are placed on the MOD website, planned to be in September this
year .

Timing

3. Routine. Following a written commitment by DIS under FOI to review
the release of its files, speculation on the internet about the content of the files
has been rife and there have been several press articles on the topic. It is
planned that the release will commence in September, on a three year rolling
programme.

Background

4. MoD involvement with recording UFO sightings continues to produce a
steady stream of correspondence and Freedom of Information (FOI) requests.


The National Archives
Ministerial submission
Ministerial submission on ‘Release of UFO and UAP files’ 6 June 2007 onto MoD website; this refers to the French National Centre for Space Studies release of UFO files earlier in 2007.


It is likely that over a period of time, the majority of information held on our
UFO files will be released in answer to FOI requests.

5. Since the end of WW2, the MoD has been tasked with recording and,
from time to time, investigating UFO sightings. Contrary to what many
members of the public may believe, the MoD has no interest in the subject of
UFOs or extraterrestrial life forms visiting the UK. Rather, its interest lies in
the integrity and security of UK airspace.

6. DAS and DIS have some 160 files that deal with the subject of UFOs
dating back to the 1970s. Of these, the majority contain correspondence with
members of the public, with the next largest category being sighting reports.

- The remainder comprise PQ files, policy files and a small number of files that
cover peripheral subjects. The majority of the information held on the 27 DIS
files is likely to duplicate that held by DAS. DIS has already made a written
commitment to review its files for release in a response to an FOI request
from an academic researcher. DAS also holds a considerable number of FOI
requests and responses covering the topic of UFQOs, which will also need to
be released.

7. Files held by DAS and DIS are of considerable interest to “ufologists”, a
large worldwide group which, at one end of the spectrum, consists of perfectly
‘ordinary members of the general public, through to conspiracy theorists who
are convinced that the UK government.is part of a worldwide plot to cover up
the existence and presence of extra terrestrials. The level of general interest
in the subject can perhaps be judged by a recent (if unscientific) internet
search for the acronym UFQ, which produced some 38 million “hits”.

8. The MoD receives a large number of, often complex, FOI requests
each year for information regarding UFOs (DAS alone receiving 199 in 2005,
140 in 2006 and 70 to date in 2007). The processing of these requests is
becoming costly and time consuming, especially if the Department's
responses are challenged, and the piecemeal release of information fuels
unhelpful speculation from those who believe there are issues the MoD are
trying to hide. it is expected that within relatively few years, public interest in
the subject will require the MoD to release virtually all its UFQ files and it is
considered beneficial that the release be managed in a structured manner.
Given the uniqueness of the situation we do not believe that this poses any
particular precedent to other collections of files.

9, Although it is not expected that the volume of requests about UFOs will
significantly reduce (indeed in the short term it may increase), once files have
been released to the public domain, the MoD wili be able to deflect the
majority of requests to the internet site and will have to spend much less time
processing individua! requests. Although there is a considerable volume of
documentation to release, this should pose no difficulty for the MoD server,
although any impression amongst the public we have released all cur UFO
files at once does run the risk of the system crashing if it receives too many
hits at any one time. This is a problem that the French faced when they
released their files.



10.  The majority of files are of low security classification but include
references to air defence matters, defence technology, relations with foreign
powers, (particularly the USA) and occasional uncomplimentary comments by
staff or police officers about members of the public, some of which may need
to be withheld from release following FOI guidelines. However, the files are
considerabiy less exciting than the “industry” surrounding the UFO
phenomena would like to believe.

11.  Unlike the French National Centre for Space Studies, who released
their own UFO files earlier this year, it will be necessary for the MoD to redact
names and addresses of individuals, including those of members of the pubilic.
It is proposed that the files are scanned in bulk and then redacted using
commercially available software, which will considerably speed up the

process. Scanning the DAS files is likely to cost in the region of £13K, whilst
purchasing and operating the redacting software will cost a further £1K. ltis
estimated that with current staffing levels, it will take approximately three

years to complete, with the bulk of the task falling to DAS. Files covering a
complete year will be released on a rolling programme, in year order, with the
oldest files being reviewed for release first. This approach will allow the
release to be conducted around the continuing normal duties of both branches.
It is expected that on average, it will be possibie o release a years files
roughly every two months. DAS files up to and including 1984 have already
been passed to the National Archive, which will initially mean that the first few
files to be released will be from DIS which holds files back to the 1970s. DIS
expects to be able to release their first files, following review and redaction, in
September 2007.

Presentation

12. There have been several national press articles in the past month on
this topic (attached at Annex C). These were triggered by a FOI response, in
which the department said it planned to review, for release, a number of files
held by DIS. Subsequently, any announcement of a more general release of
files is likely to attract a great deal of press interest at both a national and
quite possibly, international level. There is also likely to be much interest
shown by members of both the British and international public, particularly on
the internet. The topic has already attracted a further FOI request asking for
details of the background to the decision to release these files and the
response will be quickly be publicised by the internet ufologist community.

13.  Once the contents of the files appear on the MOD website it is
expected that the response will be positive and fairly light-hearted (if a little
disappointed that the files are not more exciting), with predictable headlines
about “X Files”. There is a risk that media will overplay the MoD’s involvement
in these cases, therefore we will need to manage our message and be
prepared to deal with a high level of media interest.




14.  Press Office advice is that a Ministerial decision to release the files is

not newsworthy in itself. It is therefore proposed that D News will issue a

press notice on the day of first document publication to the MOD website. This
press notice will be issued to key national and defence correspondents. We
would not recommend that a Ministerial quote is included in this press release -
as it could be taken out of context.

16.  The press office wilt hold defensive lines to take, attached at Annex A.

17. A draft press release to co-incide with the release of the first
documents is attached at Annex B.

(signed on DII)

DAS FOI

AUTHORISED BY: B =By Section 40

GRADE/RANK: B2
BRANCH: DAS AD (Secretariat)



Annex A

DEFENSIVE PRESS BRIEF

DATE: June 2007

SUBJECT: Release of MoD Unidentified Flying Object (UFOQ) files

SOURCE: DAS FOI DESK OFFICER: B
PRESS OFFICER: DNews Pol 2 faiiEC N

BACKGROUND

Following a written commitment by DIS (following an FOI request) to review
its UFO and Unidentified Aerial Phenomena (UAP) files the MOD has now
decided to release its UFO and UAP files to the general public.

It is clear from the number of FOI requests the MoD receives for UFO
information that many of the public are fascinated by the topic and the MoD
has already released much information on the subject. The decision has been
made to continue this release of information in a more structured manner.

MOD INTEREST IN "UFQO" SIGHTINGS

The Ministry of Defence has no interest or role with respect to 'UFO/flying
saucer' matters, or to the question of the existence or otherwise of
extraterrestrial lifeforms.

The Ministry of Defence examines any reports of 'UFQ' sightings it receives
solely to establish whether what was seen might have some defence
significance; namely is there any evidence that the UK's airspace might have
been compromised by hostile or unauthorised foreign military activity.

The reports are examined, with the assistance of the Department's air
defence experts as required. Unless there is evidence of a potential threat to
the United Kingdom from an external military source, and to date no "UFQ"
sighting has revealed such evidence, we do not attempt to identify the precise
nature - of each sighting reported to us. We believe that down to earth
explanations could be found for these reports, such as aircraft lights or natural
phenomena. It is not appropriate for defence resources to provide this kind of
aerial identification service.

KEY MESSAGES

= The MOD has decided to release its UFO and UAP files.
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= Release of the first files is expected to take place in September
following review and redaction in accordance with the principles of the
Freedom of Information Act. A press announcement will be issued on
that day that the first release is made.

» |t will take about three years to release all the UFO and UAP files.
They will be released in chronological order staring with the oldest.

= This is another example of the MoD embracing the spirit of open
government.

» The MoD does not carry out research into UFQ matters.

= The MoD only investigates UFO sightings to see if it believes there
may be airspace integrity issues.

=  We are open about this subject and the release of these files will prove
this.

Q.  Why hasn’t the MoD released these files before?

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
addresses of individuals who have reported enghtmgs will be withheld to
protect their privacy.

Q. How do you assess whether experts need to be involved in sightings?

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
controllers.

Q.  What is the difference between documentsf/files from Intelligence Staff
- and Air Staff?

A The majority of DIS documents/files will be duplicates of sighting
reports found on the main DAS files.



Anmnex B

xx/2007 xx xx 2007

Ministry of Defence releases UFO files

The first in a series of UF0O files has been issued on the

Ministry of Defence’'s (MoD) website today, xx xx 2007.

The documents date back to the 1970s and include
descriptions of alleged Unidentified Aerial Phenomenon or
“UFO* sightings and any subsequent evaluations the MoD

carried out.

This is the first file to be released as a result of a
review of all UFO-related documents held within the MoD,
in response to requests made under the Freedom of
Information Act 2001. Subsequent files will be added to
the website over the next three years.

The MoD examines reports solely to establish whether UK
airspace may have been compromised by hostile or
unauthorised military activity. If required, sighting
reports are examined with the assistance of the
Department's alr defence experts. Unless there 1is
evidence of a potential threat, there is no attempt to
identify the nature of each sighting reported.

Experts have concluded to date that there are realistic
explanations behind alleged UFQ reports, such as aircraft
lights or natural phenomena.

The Ministry of Defence has no interest or role regarding
UF0O matters, or regarding the guestion of the existence
or otherwise of extraterrestrial lifeforms.

Notes to Editors
1.The MoD will be releasing these documents over a

period of three years.
2. The files are compiled by Defence Air Staff and
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Defence Intelligence Staff.
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James Randerson
Thursday May 3, 2007
The Guardian

Search this site The Ministry of Defence plans to open its "X-Files" on UFQ
: : sightings to the public for the first time. Officials have not yet
@ decided on a date for the release of the reports, which date
back to 1967, but it is hoped to be within weeks.

The move follows the decision by the French national space
o agency 1o release its UFO files in March, the first official body
+ in the world to do so.

DCSA UFQO buffs will be keen to find out what officials knew about

some of the UK's most famous sightings and whether any

Working togethe  action was taken. One celebrated event - at Rendiesham
Forest, Suffolk, in 1980 - has been dubbed "Britain's Roswell"
after the UFQ incident in the US in 1947. At Rendlesham there
were several witness reports of a UFQO apparently landing. The
released files should support or discount claims that radiation
was detected at the site after the event.

David Clarke, a lecturer in journalism at Sheffield Hallam
University and author of Flying Saucerers: A Social History of
UFOlogy, said opening the MoD's files would make it harder to
sustain the idea that evidence for the existence of aliens has
been suppressed. "The more of this stuff that they put on their
website or put in the national archives, the less it will cost the
taxpayer, because at the moment people are writing in about
individual incidents and they are having respond,” said Dr
Clarke, referring to requests under the Freedom of Information
Act.

The documents due for release are witness reports of
apparent UFO sightings, many by civil pifots and military
personnel. Most were simply collected and filed by a small,
secret unit within defence intelligence cailed DI5S5. A few are
thought to have been investigated further by the military, but
the details have never been made public. There are 24 files
due for release, each containing 200-300 reports of sightings,
plus internal MoD briefings and correspondence.

http://www.guardian.co.uk/science/story/0,,2071275,00.html 06/06/2007
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'Guardian' feature
Guardian feature, 3 May 2007, ‘MoD to open its files on UFOs.’
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Is the truth
really out
there?
Atlast, the
MoD opens
& itsfiles
Last week, Captain Ray
Bower saw strangelights  (
in the sky. Now he, and

thousands of others, may
be allowed to discover the

cause. ByRobert Verkaik
“Unidentified object sewen siyy of Defenceiis to release roment UFQ unii, proschto Alderney, he saw
Bright, yollow, thi, sta- Brisisolicialdoeuments | nown a5 S4F (AIn of  Sseeond object further to
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Britishpilotofasightingof ~ Putthereportsoncurweb-  newspaper, Capt BOWer  gocided against it because
snymidentified fyingobject,  Site- But o give this some eda ofthe size ofit. 1 had tothink
Ray Bower, 8 50-year-old ever been: interested in re- wlu"lebisplaneyanabom gers first.” ;
e ] axperience, ports thet have a defence Mmksﬁmetheuhndmd Capt Bower s not alone.
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The National Archives
'Independent' feature
Copy of story published in The Independent, 4 May 2007, ‘MoD to Open X-Files.’
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UFO sighting ‘was- at
Rendlesham Forest, near
RAF Woodbridge, Suffolk,
in 1980. The *Rendlesham

able to about 20 peoplewho
used the American Free-
dom of Infermsation Act to
gain access to them.

The report says that in
the early hours of 27 De-
eember 1980 a number of

ing nearby farm animals
into a “frenzy”, Inareport
entitled “Unexplained
Lights®, USAF Li Col
Charies ] Halt, the deputy
base commander at RAF

The MoD’s response
read: “No evidence was
found of any threat to the
defence of the United King-

Twenty vears
the MoD still ramainstobe

said, “All I'm saying is that
1 have never seen anything
like it befora in all my years .

of fiying”

>
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B Britain's most notorious sightings

= Duvon, Octobar 1967

Sgt Roger Wiy and Pc Clifford

WayColtt ware driving along a
country lane when they wete

darzled by bright white lightsin
the sky. There have been mary

sent by the Soviet Uriion.

B Winchester,
November 1976 Joyce

Bowles and Ted Pratt claimed

they were visited by aliens
whila driving on a country
lane, They claimthelr car
suddenly shook and then
veered off the road into a

grass verge. The car was sub-

ject wo elactrical interfersnce
as the engine ronred, Thay

spoited what appeared to be

a cigar-shaped craft with
. three entities behind a win-
dow in the abject. As they

i
watched a bearded huriancid
wearing a silver suit carf
out, walked fo the car apd
looked in on the accupants.
He then disappeared, ahd the
couple were able to drive off.

1 Dechmont, West Loth-
lan, November 1979 Bob
Taylor's allaged encounder is
the only recorded UK case
officially investigated by
police. Mr Taylor said he came
across a large spherical object
in a woodiand clearing. He
claimed two round objects

: with protruding metal spikes

attached themselves tg his
trousers and begantodrag
himn towards the LIFO. The
next thing he knew he was
caming round lying fack down
on the grass. Tha police case
is stillopen.

» Rendiesham Forest,
Suffolk, 1980 This incident
concerned a sighting of a
“glowing” triangular object by
US Air Force police in Rendile-
sham Forest, near RAF Wood-
bridge. Inthe sarly howrs of 27
Dacember 1980 anumber of
US Air Force men saw the
object hover in the darkness,
pullsating withlight and send-
ing nearby farrn animals into a
“frenzy”. The Mobrs response
was a top secret memo that
dismissed the event in terms
of a threat to national security.

W Somewlhare over south-
arn Englend, 1994 The crew
of an Ak France flight from
Nice to London saw a giant
disk that seemed change
shape and colour. After a
minute or so it disappeared.
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.UFO

report:

to go on MoD website

BRIT :{ FILES

by CAMERON MILL}
THE Minist of

[
sot to open its
own X Files to the
public.

The move promises to
reveal the facts behind
some of our most baf-

ing UFD cases.

The files, to be released
over the next two years,
will reveal details of the
thousands of reports of
flying saucers over the
UK since World War Two.

Fewer

It means amateur alien-
hunters will be able 10 Iot-
low in the footsteps of
ggémMuld;r egrtxg’ E)laqs

- play avi
Duchovny, 46, and Glllian
n, 38, in cuit TV
show The X Files.

UFO faver was spectacu-
larly re-ipnited last week
after Captzin Ray Bower,
80, a respected pilot with
22 vears of experience,
&saw a vellaw UFO “uvntoa
mile wide” over 1t
Channel Islands.

And that case has n
made the MoD decide
release its files on pos
ble alien encounte
after staff were “bo

barded” with requests
information,

An MobD spokesm
sald: “We are receivin
lot of uesis to see b
information, so we h:
decided to put the repo
on our website,

“But to give this so
sort of context, we hi
only ever been interes
in reporis that have
defence perspectlve,”

For decades, success
governments tried
keep secret the dedica
UFO unit known as §
(Alr)or D155,

Specialists from
unit are now prob
Capt Bower's sighting
learn whether it co
be & threat to natio
security It isaheof thou-
sands of UK sightings to
be investigated. [n 2004
alone, the unit received
nearly 100 reports.

Britaln's most famous
UFO sighting bappened
in Rendlesham Forest,
near RAF Wwoodbridge,
Sulfolk, in 1980,

US Air Force police
reported a “glowing tri.
angular” cbject.

Threat

The MsD) response read:
“No eviderice was found

OPEN AT LAST

of any threat to the
defence of the UK, and no
further investigations
were carried out.”

Even Capt Bower is
keeping an open mind
about what he saw off the
coast of Alderney

“I'm certainly not say-
ing it was something of
another world. All I'm
suying is that T have never
seen anything like it in
all my years of flying.”

Famous sightings

@ OCTOBER 1967, Devon: Sgt Roger Willey
and Pc Clitford Waycolt were daxzzied by bright
white lights in Llhe sky as they drove aicng a
country lane. Conspiracy theorists believe they
were spy rockets sent by the Soviet Union.

& NOVEMEBER 1976, Winchester, Hants:
Joyce Bowles and Ted Pratt claimed they were
abducted as they drove in the countryside. The
aliens - one bearded and dressed in a silver suit -
arrived Ih a clgar-shaped cratt.

& NOVEMBER 1979, Dechmont, West
Lothian: Bob Taylor's reported encounter is the
only UK case to be officially invesligated by
police. He found a large spherical abject in a
woodland clearing. Twa abjects with metal spikes
lucked on his trousers and pulled him towards the
UFD. Nexi thing he remembers is waking up on
the grass. The police tile is still open,

&D MBER 1980, Rendlesham Farest,
Suffolk: A “glowing trisngutar™ object was
spotted by US Air Force police. A number of men
saw the object hover in the darkness, sending
nearby farm animais inlo a “frenzy”.

@9 JANUARY 1984, southern England: The
crew of an Alr France flight to Nice saw a glant
disc which seemed lo change shape and colour.
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Sent 20 April 2007 15:41

Subject: FW: DIS UFO INCIDENT FILES & DAS UFO FILES

FI'OI‘I‘I

Sent. 20 Ainl 2007 12:46

Subject RE: DIS UFQ INCIDENT FILES & DAS UFQ FILES

As you know we are very keen to place our files into the public domain as this is the only way to stop the
continual stream of requests. Ih addition the report released last year concluded that there was no evidence
that any UAP in UK air space were incursions from extra-terrestrial or foreign origin, no potential military
technologies of interest were identified and there was no lenger a requirement for the DIS to monitor UFO
sighting reports. Thus we have nothing to hide, despite over enthusiastic past members of both our
depariments and we'll work with to ensure coherent release. Content that you take the lead in submissions to
Ministers where hecessary.

Regards

From SRS

Sent. 19 Airil 2007 15:40

Subject DIS UFO INCIDENT FILES & DAS UFO FILES

Further to our meeting on Tuesday we have discussed with DAS DD the implication of release of the UFQ
incident sighting reports and how we might best handie the likely (inevitable) requests for further information
held in our files from researchers. As you are aware the DAS files contain considerably more information and
correspondence on the reporis of sightings, particularly direct reports from members of the public and
associated correspondence than those potice and military reports contained in your files. We have some 36
files covermg sighting reports and 50 files of cotrespondence with members of the public and a further 23 files
covering correspondence with researchers {eg Cwould clearly be sensible for us to look
to release all our files into the Publication Scheme | ently with those you propose to
release. There will inevitably be some duplication as the police and military reports were copied to both our
branches but equally there may be some discrepancies where reports may have been lost. It would seem
sensible that we take a joint approach to Ministers in seeking agreement to release of these files and | would
be happy to take the lead in preparing the submission if you are content.

Regards,

DAS AD Sec

20/04/2007



Page 1 of 1

/?"’m
AR
w
" Jy\}

5 i

¥

, , . Yo
Sent: 19 April 2007 15:40
o

Subject: DIS UFO INCIDENT FILES & DAS UFO FILES

S

A

n 40

Further to our meeting on Tuesday we have discussed with DAS DD the implication of release of the UFO
incident sighting reports and how we might best handle the likely {(inevitable) requests for further information
held in our files from researchers. As you are aware the DAS files contain considerably more information and
correspondence on the reports of sightings, particularly direct reports from members of the public and
associated correspondence than those police and military reports contained in your files. We have some 36
files covering sighting reports and 50 files of corresponde ! h members of the public and a further 23 files
covering correspondence with researchers (eg B would clearly be sensible for us to look
to release all our files into the Publication Scheme (T3l otal) concurrently with those you propose to
release. There will inevitably be some duplication as the police and military reports were copied to both our
branches but equally there may be some discrepancies where reports may have been lost. It would seem
sensible that we take a joint approach to Ministers in seeking agreement 1o release of these files and | would
be happy to take the lead in preparing the submission if you are content.

Regards,

DAS AD Sec

Dil: DAS-ADSec

19/04/2007
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SeS Section 40|

Sent: 28 March 2007 10:38

T

Subject: Internet-Authorised: UFO REPORTS

Further to our telephone conversation of 27 March 2007, | have checked on our policy files and spoken to my
predecessor, but have been unable to find any formal instruction to the Home Office or Police to send UFO
sightings to the Ministry of Defence.

It is possible that somewhere in our files there is a letter to the Home Office asking them to ensure the Police
forward UFQ reports to the MoD, but to discover it would simply be too costly in time and resources:

| can however, confirm that the practice of UFQO reports being forwarded by the Police to the MoD is a
longstanding one.

DAS-FOI

4

VioD Main Building
Whitehall

London E]

SW1A 2HB

28/03/2007


The National Archives
Police guidance
Note from Home Office, March 2007, on guidance issued to police forces on UFO reporting procedure.
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Fom: RN

Sent: 23 March 2007 15:05
. RO
Subject: FW: UFO
Importance: High

Coutd you take a look at the email string below and advise ElSSSIRIS ccordingly.

!n!o—gcoess-Pol 1

rror

Sent: 23 March 2007 14:50
To

Subject:

Importance: High

1 have attached the 2™ request tha has made to the Home Office below. I have
responded to him previously saying that the Home Office do not hold any information on the subject
of UFOs, Flying Saucers etc and to contact the National Archives or check the Hansard website. He
has mentioned of making several requests on this subjects to MOD.

I have checked with my colleagues and our database again and could find nothing on this subject.
However -1as raised the issue of any guidelines, policy or guidance from the Home Office
to police forces on policy relating to the reporting and investigation of UFO reports made by police
officers and members of the public.

( ( Could you confirm if the MOD do issue the guidance to the police and if not then which department
is responsible for that?

I would be grateful if you could respond to this email as soon as possible so I can respond to the
enquirer quickly.

Thanks

Information Access Officer
ormation & Record Management Services | Home Office IT Directorate
4 Floor | Seacole Building | 2 Marsham Street | SW1P 4DF

www homeoftice.gov.uk

26/03/2007
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Thankyou for your email dated 9 February in response to my FOI to Home Office
regarding records on 'UFOs' & aerial phenomena.

Wwith reference to my request for records of Home Office responses to PQs on this
and related material {i.e. 'the Rendlesham Forest incident'}, thankyocu for
searching your records.

However, I suspect the reason yvou were unable to locate any information on this
topic is because the PQ folders/Hansard material does not necessgarily specify
"UF0s' or 'Rendlesham forest incident' in their titles.

Four specific written Parliamentary Questions dealt with by the Home Office
{two made in Lords, one in Commons) are:

*Hansard (House of Lords} 23 January 1997: PQ by Lord Hill-Norton re alleged
evacuation of Blundeston Prison & Holloway Bay Youth Correction Centre on date of
‘Rendlesham Incident.' - with a follow-up PQ on 26 January, answered by Home
Office minister

*Hansard (Lords): 23 October 1997: PQ by Lord Hill Norton, 'Highpoint Prison'
title) re alleged evacuation of prison on date of Rendlesham incident. Answered
by Lord Williams of Mostyn (Home Office)

*House of Commons {(Written Answer): 30 March 1998, 'Low Flying' (title) PQ by
Helen Jackson MP (Sheffield Hillsborough) relating to low flying incident
investigated by South Yorkshire Police. Answered by Mr Michael (Home office).

I would like to make these four PQs the subject of a FOI request - by which I
wish to request copies of background briefing papers, or any correspondence or
other papers relating to or used to answer these PQs.

I note what yvou say in yvour email regarding the 'small handful of files' that are
retained by the Home Office. However, I find it difficult to believe that folders
dealing with answers to Parliamentary Questions such as these are not retained,
as they would need to be referred to by civil servants who may be asked to
respond to similar or related guestions in the future.

I would also like to question the "no information" response I received with
reference to my earlier FOI question on advice given to serving police officers
with regards to the reporting procedure for UFO sightings.

It is my understanding that police officers follow a specific reporting procedure
if they wish to file a report on aerial phenomena they have observed. In that
case there must be existing information relating to those guidelines.

If this specific information is not held centrally by Home Office could vou
advise on who may be responsible for implementing this guidance? (for example
ACPO) . —_—

I look forward to receiving your response to this fresh FOI request.

Yours FaitHfully,

26/03/2007
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*******************************************************************i

This email and any files transmitted with it are private and

intended

solely for the use of the individual or entity to whom they are
addressed.

If you have received this email in error please return it to the
address

it came from telling them it is not for you and then delete it from
your system.

This email message has been swept for computer wviruses.

*******************************************************************i

The original of this email was scanned for viruses by Government Secure Intranet (GSi) virus
scanning service supplied exclusively by Cable & Wireless in partnership with MessageLabs.

On leaving the GSI this email was certified virus free.

The MessageLabs Anti Virus Service is the first managed service to achieve the CSIA Claims Tested
Mark (CCTM Certificate Number 2006/04/0007), the UK Government quality mark initiative for
information security products and services. For more information about this please visit
www.cctmark.gov.uk

26/03/2007
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From: SIS

Sent: 19 January 2007 16:04
Cc: DAS-UFO-Office
Subject: MOD File On Crop Circles

e ccction {

I've been contacted by a UFO researcher,% who tells me that he's made an application under
the FOIA for any documents the MOD has on the crop circle phenomenon, but says MOD are having trouble
locating the material requested.

I'm virtually certain | opened a discrete file on the subject, which would have been in the 12 series. From
memory, it was probably either 12/5 or 12/6. As | recall, this contained some internal correspondence
between me and staff in DI55, extemnal correspondence with members of the public, together with

varicus magazines and photographs which may have been in the file or may have been stored separately in
one of the cabinets.

I'm not sure of the exact scope of uest (or other FOIA requests on crop circles), but there are
some other papers relating to crop circles, assuming they've not been destroyed. There were four PQis from
July and October 1989. Two went to MOD, one to MAFF and one to the Home Office, but I'd be surprised if
MOD didn't get copied the correspondence on the two handled elsewhere. Additionally, there are some
papers relating to a farmer's complaint in 1985 that croi circles on his land might be caused by military

helicopter activity. This was investigated by a Lt Col at Middle Wallop and documents relating to
this were subsequently sent to DS8/Sec(AS). There may be other material (though | can't recall anything on
Operation Blackbird!) but that's all | can remember.

| hope this is helpful and assists you in responding to the various FOIA requests. Please let me know if you
need any further information.

Yours sincerely,

22/01/2007
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Sent

15 February 2007 12:43

Subject: REQUEST FOR COMMENT ON REDACTIONS

As requested, | have had a look at the documents that you sent over. Generally OK but | do have a
number of points.

1. e-mail dated 16 December 2005 —~ very end you should redact it's a room number.

2. e-mail dated 20 February 2006 — | have no idea what the phra
Special tasks mean. Therefore cannot comment. No reason to withhold

3. Loose minute dated 22 Nov 2005 - redact the signature b
number. | can see no reason to redact text from paras 2 and 3 {other thanm
name). With para 2 it might be an idea to check with CT&UK Ops to see if problem
with it.

4. Loose minute dated 26 April 2008 — No problems

5. E-mail dated 31 March 2006 — No problem

6. E-mail dated 9 March 2006 — | can see no reason to withhold!rank.

7. Letter dated 28 April 2006 — No problem

8. E-mail dated 28 April 2006 — No problem.

That should be all the documents you sent me. i not, let me know!

Happy top discuss in more detail if you wish.

DAS-FOI

15/02/2007
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. From:

Sent:
To:
Subject:

12 February 2007 11:22

E=STREGCE Fo' REQUEST - UAP REPORT DOCUMENTS

Attachments: DAS-DIS Email 16Dec05 re FOI Request.htm; DAS Email 28Apr06 re Publication

As discussed, TN has sent us an FOI request in which he asks for all

Scheme.htm; DAS Email 31Mar06 re UAP Report redactions.htm; DAS Email re CT&UK
Ops redactions-9Mar06.htm; DAS Email re CT&UK Ops redactions-20Feb06.htm; DAS
LM to DIS 22Nov05 re Muem for information.doc; DAS MINISTERIAL SUB -
UAP Report - 26Apr06.doc; lease Letter tmaAprOG.doc; DAS-DIS
Email 16 Dec05 - radacted.txt; DAS Email 20Feb06 - eport redactions -
redacted.txt; DAS Email 28Apr06 - Publication Scheme - redacted.ixt; DAS email re
CT&UK Ops Report redactions - redacted.txt; DAS Email UAP Report redaction
comments - 31 March 06-redacted.txt; DAS Letter of Release - UAF Report -
Redacted.doc; DAS LM to DIS November 2005 - REDACTED.doc; DAS MINISTERIAL
submission - redacted.doc

documents relating to the release of the UAP Report. We have been back to him to clarify
and refine the request and it has now been narrowed down to the attached documents — 8
of which were originated by DAS.

Attached you will find copies of the criginal documents and copies of the proposed

redacted versions. | would be grateful if you could have a look at the redacted versions and
let me have any comments you may have on the redactions and whether you are in
agreement with them or consider more information needs to be redacted or whether any of
the redactions are not required.

Please give me a call if you wish to discuss. A reply by the end of the week would be
appreciated.

Thanks and apologises !!f

DI CSD Sec 3

-15/02/2007
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* From: IO

Sent: 28 April 2006 14:29
o

Subject: Publication Scheme

Attachments: 20060428 U Publication Scheme introduction to release of the UAP Report.doc;

%U Letter t” UAP Report - Disclosure Log version.doc

The large Unidentified Aerial Phenomena in the UK Air Defence Region report has now been released to the
two FOI requesters. 3 of the 4 volumes have been put on CD. #DAS-PS who is scanning the
final volume has been away sick, but has returned today. She hopes to get it done today and if she does | will

bring the CDs up to you. | am on leave next week, so if she does not get it done today, | have asked
EFOH) to bring all the discs to you asap. _

Please see attached a statement regarding what the report is and why we are releasing it. | would be grateful
if this could somehow be seen at the front of the report on the PS.

| also attach a copy of the letter sent tith his address and the name of the other requester
removed, for the Disclosure Log.

Has specifically asked for his name to be left on the letter and has given his consent (in writing) for
e release of this personal data. Please insure that neither his letter or the Report appear in the Publication

Scheme or on the Disclosure Log until Monday 15" May 2006.

if you have any comments or amendments to the statement mentioned above please make v ake
before it goes on the Publication Scheme.

I will be back in office on Wednesday 10" May 2006.

Regards

i

file://C:\Documents%20and%20Settings ElEelEERas L ocal%20Settings\ Temporary%2...  14/02/2007



DAS Email 28Apr06 - Publication Scheme - redacted
rom: XXOOOC00CO0000XK 7~
o«
ent: 28 April 2006 14:29
Toioxxxxxxxxxxxxxxxx
S.
ce: xxxxxxxxxxxxxxxx’//
5.40
Subject: Publication Scheme

Attachments: 20060428 v Publication Scheme jintroduction to release of the uAP
Report.doc; 20060625 U Letter to XXOXXXXXX -~ UAP Repart - Disclosure Log

S.40

version.doc

XXX
s.40

The Targe unidentified Aerial Phenomena in the UK Air Defence Reﬁion report has
now been released to the two FOI requesters. 3 of the 4 volumes have been put on

CD. XXO0OXXXX DAS-PS who is scanning the final voliume has been away sick, but
s.40

has returned today. She hopes to get it done today and if she does I will bring
the CDs uE to you. I am on leave next week, so if she does not get it done
toggy, I have asked 000000 £DAS-FOI1) to bring all the discs to you asap.

S.

Please see attached a statement regarding what_the reﬁort is and why we are
releasing it. I would be grateful if this could somehow be seen at the front of

the report on the PS.

I aéso attach a copy of the Tetter sent to X}XOCOOXX, with his address and the
S.4

name of the other requester removed, for the Disclosure Log.

XX§gxxxx as specifically asked for his name to be left on the letter and has
S.

given his consent (in writing) for the release of this personal data. Please
insure that neither his letter or the Report appear in the pPublication Scheme or

on the Disclosure Log until Monday 15th May 2006.

xxxxxx-///

5.40

If you have any comments or amendments to the statement mentioned above please
maEg xxxxxg/dﬁare before it goes on the Publication Scheme.

S.

I will be back in office on wednesday 10th May 2006.

Regards;////

S.40
DAS-FOI

Page 1




From: xxxxxxxxxxx/ - 40~
Directorate of Air Staff - Freedom of Information

MINISTRY OF DEFENCE
5" Floor, Zone H, Main Building, Whitehall, London SW1A 2HB
Telephone {Direct dial) 020 7218 xxxx 8.40
(Switchboard) (20 7218 9000
(Fax) © 0207218 ox 5.40
e-mail das-ufo-office @mod.uk
XXXXXXXXX Our Reference
XXXXXXXXXXXXXX
XXIXXEXX S. 26-09-2005-091240-001
XXXXXXXX . Date
XXXXXXX 28 April 2006
Dear XXXXXXXXXX 8.40 -/

Please find enclosed a copy of the report entitled Unidentified Aerial Phenomena in the UK Air
Defence Region written in December 2000 as you requested on 1 September 2005, in accordance
with the Freedom of Information Act 2000. I apologise for the length of time this request has
taken, but the meticulous scrutiny this document has received has enabled us to release the vast
majority of the report and I hope you will be pleased with the final result.

The report consists of 465 pages divided into four parts, three Volumes and an Executive
Summary. While we have endeavoured to release as much information as possible, it has been
necessary to remove some information and where this is the case the appropriate Section of the
Freedom of Information Act has been indicated beside the redaction. The Sections and the reasons
for their use are given below. Sections 26, and 27 are qualified exemptions and in accordance
with the provisions of the Freedom of Information Act we have looked at the balance of public
interest for and against disclosure for each Section. Details of the public interest test and our
conclusions are also detailed below.

Section 26 (Defence) — This information consists of details of the operation and performance of
UK Air Defence radar, In favour of disclosing this information is the public interest in promoting
understanding of the RAF’s ability to detect and effectively respond to potential threats in UK
airspace. It is important to recognise public anxiety with regard to possible attacks on the UK,
particularly from acts of terrorism and the need to reassure the public that everything possible is
being done to protect them. However, this public interest has already been served to a
considerable extent by the publication of the Sixth Report of the House of Commons Defence
Committee in 2002. In the report the Committee outline the measures the Government takes to
protect the public from terrorist activity including threats from the air,

Against the limited public interest in disclosure, is a countervailing public interest which favours
withholding the information in order to preserve the effectiveness of the UK’s air defences. The
release of this information could be of significant value to the planning of an attack on the UK,
including from terrorism. There is therefore a strong public interest in preserving the RAF’s
ability to defend the British mainland through the effectiveness of its air defences. and we
therefore conclude that the balance of the public interest is firmly in favour of withholding the
information in accordance with Section 26(1)a) & (b).



hl

Section 27 (International Relations) — This information consists of information about or

, supplied by another nation. In favour of disclosing this information is the public interest in

understanding the exchange of information between the UK and other nations.

Against the public interest is the need to maintain the UK’s ability to effectively share and receive
information from our allies, concerning issues of mutual benefit, with a degree of confidentiality.
The telease of this information is, likely to prejudice the future exchange of such information and
may also damage the UK’s relationship with that nation. We therefore conclude that the balance
of public interest is in favour of withholding this information in accordance with Section 27(1)(a)
& (3).

Section 40 (Personal Information) — This information contains personal data about the author of
the report and members of the public who have reported UFO sightings. This information is
exempt under Section 40 of the Freedom of Information Act 2000 and is covered by the Data
Protection Act 1998. Section 40 is an absolute exemption and therefore requires no public interest
test.

You will also notice that some minor details have been removed because they are not relevant to
your request. These consists of office addresses, telephone numbers and unique job titles. This
information is not relevant to the contents of the report and we believe its removal does not
prejudice the understanding of the report. The titles of significant branches such as DI55 and
Sec(AS)2a have not been removed.

1 hope you will find this useful. If you are dissatisfied with our decision to refuse this information
or you wish to complain about any aspect of the handling of this request, then you should contact
the undersigned in the first instance. Should you remain dissatisfied, then you may apply for an
internal review by contacting the Director of Information Exploitation, 6th Floor, MOD Main
Building, Whitehall, SW1A 2HB. (e-mail: Info-XD{@mod.uk).

If you are still unhappy following an internal review, you may take your complaint to the
Information Commissioner under the provisions of Section 50 of the Freedom of Information Act.
Please note that the Information Commissioner will not normally investigate your case until the
MOD internal review process has been completed. Further details of the role and powers of the
Information Commissioner can be found on the Commissioner’s website,
http://www.informationcommissioner.gov.uk.

I should also inform you that the information supplied to you continues to be protected by the
Copyright, Designs and Patents Act 1988. You are free to use it for your own purposes, including
any non-commercial research you are doing and for the purposes of news reporting. Any other
reuse, for example commercial publication, would require the permission of the copyright holder.
Most documents supplied by the Ministry of Defence will have been produced by government
officials and will be Crown Copyright. You can find details on the arrangements for re-using
Crown Copyright from the Office of Public Sector Information at: http://www.opsi.gov.uk/click-
use/index.htm. Information you receive which is not subject to Crown Copyright continues to be
protected by the copyright of the person, or organisations, from which the information originated.
You must ensure that you gain their permission before reproducing any third party (non Crown
Copyright) information. If you intend to use this information for commercial publication or are
unsure whether permission is required, please write to the following address for advice:




ectyal Property Rights Group — Policy
WTOD Abbey Wood

Stoke Gifford

Bristol

BS34 8JH

We appreciate that this document is hkely to be of interest to a wider public audience and it is our
intention to place an electronic version in the Freedom of Information Publication Scheme on the
MOD website (www.mod.uk). We have taken into account your request to have time to read and
digest the report before it is made available in the Publication Scheme and have agreed to allow
you and xxxxx a short period of exclusive sight of the report. The report will be available for s.40
viewing in the Publication Scheme from Monday 15" May 2006.

Yours sincerely,



From:
Directorate of Air Staff - Freedom of Information

MINISTRY OF DEFENCE
5" Floor, Zone H, Main Building, Whitehall, London SW1A 2HB
Telephone {Direct dial) 020 7218 2140
{Switchboard) 020 7218 8000
{Fax)
e-mail das-ufo-office @mod.
Our Reference
26-09-2005-091240-001
Date

Secton 40 o A

Dear ST

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
UK Air Defence radar. In favour of disclosing this information is the public interest in promoting
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
protect the public from terrorist activity including threats from the air.

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
information in accordance with Section 26{1)(a) & (b).


The National Archives
Internal discussion
Internal discussion concerning redactions from UAP report relating to performance of UK air defence radars.


Section 27 (International Relations) — This information consists of information about or
_ supplied by another nation. In favour of disclosing this information is the public interest in
. understanding the exchange of information between the UK and other nations.

Against the public interest is the need to maintain the UK’s ability to effectively share and receive
information from our allies, concerning issues of mutual benefit, with a degree of confidentiality.
The release of this information is, likely to prejudice the future exchange of such information and
may also damage the UK’s relationship with that nation. We therefore conclude that the balance
of public interest is in favour of withholding this information in accordance with Section 27(1)(a)
& (3). _

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
prejudice the understanding of the report. The titles of significant branches such as DIS5 and
Sec(AS)2a have not been removed.

I hope you will find this useful. If you are dissatisfied with our decision to refuse this information
or you wish to complain about any aspect of the handling of this request, then you should contact
the undersigned in the first instance. Should you remain dissatisfied, then you may apply for an
internal review by contacting the Director of Information Exploitation, 6th Floor, MOD Main
Building, Whitehall, SW1A 2HB. (e-mail: Info-XD@mod.uk).

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

hitp://www.informationcommissioner.gov.uk.

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
vse/index.htm. Information you receive which is not subject to Crown Copyright continues to be
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




ectual Property Rights Group — Policy
. MOD Abbey Wood

Stoke Gifford

Bristol

BS34 8JH

We appreciate that this document is likely to be of interest to a wider public andience and it is our
intention to place an electronic version in the Freedom of Information Publication Scheme on the
MOD website (www.mod.uk). We have taken into account your request to have time to read and
digest the report before it is made available in the Publication Scheme and have agreed to allow
you and ha short period of exclusive sight of the report. The report will be available
for viewing in the Publication Scheme from Monday 15™ May 2006. :

Yours sincerely,
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B P ocction 40 |

Sent: 16 December 2005 11:50

Subject: RE: FOI Request -

Dear .
Thank you for your email. | believmoeen in touch with you about the first point.

| am very happy for you to continue to correspond with%@ DAS are the policy lead and you have
established a relationship already. It's best that he has one i MOD!

On the redaction pointsady checked the first two volumes from a security/technical perspective,
and has agreed to redact Vo does need some technical data redacted* willipe checking them
from an FO! perspective. For example, we have seen some references to other nations, which might need
redacting. We hope to have compieted this task by early January.

As it will be a one-off publication, creating a new class under the publication scheme may be unnecessary.
Instead of placing the reports on the MOD’s publication scheme, we could place them in the MOD’s FOI
Reading Room which is available at the www.mod.uk website. Info-Access views would be welcome.

| am happy to host a meeting here in early January once we have done the work. s@alsgwelcome to
come of course. Please ring me if you have any other points.

d (UFQO-free) Christmas!

DI BCR CG AD

Thank you for this. | thought pas your FOI focal gaint and have copied my e-mails to her,
so | apoiogise for sending them to the wrong place. | will deal with re.

All of the information s asked for in this request is DIS material and not held by DAS. However,
s been corresponding with me about UFOs almost continuously for over 5 years and we have

ot of information to him. In order to stop him starting a similar long chain of correspondence with
yourselves and so | can keep track of what information he has been given | thought it best that your response
comes through me rather than directly to him. If you would prefer to correspond directly with him, please let
me know. QOtherwise | believe that you are best placed to decide on what can be released from these
documents (with the input of any other parties as you see fit} and the use of any exemptions. You would then
need to redact any information which is to be withheld. As the FOIA is an entitlement to information not
documents it would be acceptable to provide a digest of releasable information but given the number of

documents involved it may be mare Eractical to provide copies (redacted whete necessary). | would then be

i!

happy to draft a response to nd the other applicant who is interested in these papers) which of
course | will clear with you. | e thought to press lines, although until we know exactly what wili be
released (or withheld) | wili not know what to cover. Maybe we can discuss this immediately prior to the
release of the information. |think at the very least we should inform both our heads of branch and DG info-

AccessAD about the release. We do not get many PQs on UFOs these days, but it may be worth informing
US of 8 just in case. | will discuss this with my AD, In the meantime, | will send the two

file://C:\Documents%20and%20Settings ElSSIRNL ocal%20Settings\Temporary%2... 14/02/2007
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applicants a holding letter.

t over o me the Executive Summan
go. | will arrange 1o get the original back tg

see you plan for[Site redact the report and decide on any use of exemptions. | spoke to[Sgyestergay
e said it had all been handed over to you anﬂ:ﬁm as he did not

he ariginal) to the UAP report, plus a copy about two weeks

(before | got your e=maity and :
have time to deal with it. | got the impression he did not think this was anything to do with him now, but maybe
| misunderstood this.

With regard to publishing this information after release, the best place for this is the MOD FOI Publication
Scheme. As you probably know, all new classes of information require the permission of the Information
Commissioner so we will have to speak to Info-Access about this. When | released the Rendiesham Forest
papers into the PS there were a few technical problems because of its size (175 pages). | understand your
report is over 300 pages so depending on how much is released there could be some difficulties. Scanned
information also has to be in a certain form (PDF | believe). | have a contact in Info-Access who deals with
the Publication Scheme so | will have a chat with them.

| think a meeting in the new year when you have a clearer idea of what is (and is not) to be released, would
be a good idea. | am back in office on 3 January and could book a meeting room in MB if that suits you.

Please give me a ¢all if you need to chat about any of this.

Regards

DAS-FOI

g ocction 0 |

Sent: 6:21
To:
Cc:

Subject: FW: FOI Request SSSTREGIIN

3 ow had an opportunity to discuss this request. May | suggest that future requests for
on under the FOI Act would probably be best directed throuih the DIS FOI Focal Point which at the

moment is! DI BCR CG3, rather than directly to EE

| think we will probably be able io release most of the material in the reports to the respondent. However,
redacting them and preparing them for publication will take time and will not be possible within 20 working
days or within the £600 limit. We therefore plan to do this over the Christmas period and hope to have
something ready by the end of January.

In addition, as you acknowledge in your minute, this repori is likely to recelve substantial préss coverage, and
we need to plan more carefully how it will be handled. We (all) need to be thinking of press lines. Should we
consider advising Ministers and senior staff?

The plan at the moment is forF ot the reports and let me have his views on exemptions. The
redacted versions will then need 1o be scanned in so that they are readily available in soft copy if we are to
put them on the MOD website.

| wouid be grateful for your views on the division of labour as DAS lead on UFOs but we are the experts with
the information. Perhaps a meeting in the New Year to discuss the way ahead would be useful.

DI BCR CG AD

e cclon 40|

Sent: 24 November 2005 12:52

T

file://C:\Documents%20and%20Settings RSSSNRAD L ocal%20Settings\Temporary%2...  14/02/2007
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Subject: FW: FOI Request_
Importance: High
.Can we have a chat about this.

From
Sent: 22 November 2005 15:29

To
Ce:
Subject: FOI Recest IR

Importance: High

Please see attached.

1
|
file:/C:\Documents%20and%20Settings ElSIEERRL ocal %20Settings\ Temporary%2... 14/02/2007



Dé;»DIS Email 16 DecO5 - redacted

S .40
.sent: 16 December 2005 11;50
To: XXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXX//

S.40

CCioxxxxxxxxxxxxxxxxxxxxxxxxxxx.’//

5. _

Subject: RE: FOI Request - xxxxxxxxxxxx.///
5.40

Degg xxxxxx///

S. .

Thank you for your email. I helieve 000X ‘has been in touch with you about the
S.40 -

first point.

/
I am very happy for you to continue to correspond with X000(XXX as DAS are the
S.40
ﬁo11cy lead and you have established a relationship already. It's best that he
as one POC 1in MOD! //

on the redaction points, XXX has already checked the first two volumes from a
S.40

security/technical perspective, and has~agreed to redact vol 3 which does need
sogg technical data redacted. »XX00XXX Will be checking them from an FOI

S.

perspective. For example, we have seen some references to other pations, which
might need redacting. wWe hope to have completed this task by early January.

As it will be a one-off publication, creating a new class under the publication
scheme may be unnecessary. Instead of placing the reports on the MOD's
publication scheme, we could place them in the MOD’s FOTI Reading Room which is
available at the www.mod.uk website. Info-Access views would be welcome.

I am,hépp¥ to host a meeting here in early January once we have done the work,
XX§§ is also welcome to come of course. Please ring me if yvou have any other
S.

points.

Have a.ggod (UFO-free) Christmas!
40
S.

XXXXXXXXXXX’/’
S.40

DI BCR CG AD
WHIOCKKX JOOOOCKMB
5.40

From: Xo00000000KKXXX ~~
s.40

Sent: 15 pecember 2005 12:09
To: X000U0UOOXXXX

.40
CCAOXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXX’/
S.
Subject: RE: FOI Request - SOONKXXKKXK =
5.40
Dear XX)XXXXX g
Page 1



DAS-DIS Email 16 Dec05 - redacted
s.40

/ . .

.Thank you for this. I thought X00000XXXX was your FOI focal point and have
5.40
copied my e-mails to her, so I apologise for sending them to the wrong place. I

will deal with 000000(X ﬁg future.
s$.40

A1l of the information X0000XX has asked for in this request is DIS material
S.40 yd .

and not held by DAS. However, XX0000X has been corresponding with me about
S.40 ‘

UFOs almost continuously for over 5 years and we have released a Tot of
information to him. In order to stop him starting a similar long chain of
correspondence with yourselves and so I can keep track of what information he
has been given I thought it best that your response comes through me rather than

directly to him. If you would prefer to correspond directly with him, please
let me Know. Ootherwise I believe that you are best placed to decide on what can
be released from these documents (with the input of any other parties as you see

fit) and the use of any exemptions. You would then need to redact any
information which is to be withheld. As the FOIA is an entitlement to
information not documents it would be acceptable to provide a digest of
releasable information but given the number of documents involved it may be more

practical to provide copies (redacted where necessary). I would then be happy to
drggt a response to xxxxxxxxxx’fgnd the other applicant who is interested in

s.

these papers) which of course I will clear with you. I will give some thought to

press lines, although until we know exactly what will be released (or withheld)
I will not know what to cover. Maybe we can discuss this immediately prior to
the release of the information. I think at the very least we should inform both

our heads of branch and DG Info-AccessAD about the release. Wwe do not get many
PQs_on UFOs these days, but it may be worth informing UsS of S just in case. I

w11a discuss this with my AD, XX000000XX~" In the meantime, I will send the two

5.4

applicants a holding letter.

xxié/grought over to me the Executive Summary (the original) to the UAP report,
s.

plus a copy about two weeks ago. I will arrange to get the original back to
DOXXXKXX W

S.40 ~

I see you plan for XXXX to redact the report and decide on any use of
exemptions.S.40 .

I igoke to XXX ‘yesterday (hefore I got your e-mail) and he said it had all been
S.

hanged over to you and XxXxXxXxXX for action as he did not have time to deal with
S.4

it. I got the impression he did not think this was anything to do with him now,
but maybe I misunderstood this.

with regard to publishing this information after release, the best place_ for
this is the MOD FOI Publication Scheme. As you probably know, all new classes
of information require the permission of the Information Commissioner so we will

have to speak to Info-Access about this. when I released the Rendlesham Forest
papers into the PS there were a few technical problems because of its size (175
pa?es). I understand gour report is over 300 pages so depending on how much s
released there could be some difficuTlties. Scanned information also has to bhe in

a certain form (PDF I believe). I have a contact in Info-Access who deals with
the Publication scheme so I will have a chat with them.

Page 2




DAS-DIS Email 16 DecQ5 - redacted

I think a meeting in the new year when you have a clearer idea of what is (and
is not) to be re?eased, would be a good idea. I am back in office on 3 January
and could book a meeting room in MB if that suits you.

Please give me a call if you need to chat about any of this.

Regards
XXXXXXX‘//

5.40
DAS-FOI

From: Xo00000000000000KX /
S.40

sent: 14 December 2005 16:21
To: X0000000000XXX

S.40

Cc:oxxxxxxxxxxxxxxx / \
5.4

Subject: Fw: FOI Request - xxxxxxxxxxxxxxx-//
s.40

Dear XOXXX”

S.40

xxxg/;nd I have now had an opportunity to discuss this request. May I suggest
5.4

that future requests for information under the FOI Act would probably be best
d1rgcted through the DIS FOI Focal Point which at the moment is XOCOOOOOXXX,—"
5.4

DI43CR CG3, rather than directly to x0x? <~

S.

I think we will probably be able to release most of the material in the reports
tc the respondent. However, redacting them and preparing them for publication
will take time and will not be possible within 20 working days or within the
£600 1imit. we therefore ﬁ1an to do this over the christmas period and hope to
have something ready by the end of January.

In addition, as you acknowledge in your minute, this report is likely to receive

substantial press coverage, and we need to plan more carefully how it will be
handled. we (all) need to be thinking of press 1ines. Should we consider
advising Ministers and senior staff?

. b
The4g1an at the moment s for XXXX to redact the reports and let me have his
s.

views on exemptions. The redacted versions will then need to be scanned in so
thgt_they are readily available in soft copy if we are to put them on the MOD
website.

I would be grateful for your views on the division of labour as DAS lead on UFOs

but we are the experts with the information. Perhaps a meeting in the New Year
to discuss the way ahead would be useful.

xxxxxxxxxxxx*//
S.40
DI BCR CG AD ’/f
WHX§éX YXOOOXMB
S.




’ DAS-DIS Email 16 Dec05 - redacted
From: XX000000000X

5.40
To:
s.40 //
Subject: Fw: FOI Request - XOOO000OXX
5.40
ImportanSE; High
OCOOKX
5.40
Ccan we have a chat about this.
4444
5.40
From: 00000000 /
5.40

Sent: 22 November 2005 15:29
To: X000

c§§40 /

5.40

subject: FOI Request - e
S.40

Importance: High

Please see attached.
OO
S.40
DAS-FO1

S.40
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Page 1 of 1

3 FI'O
Sent: 20 February 2006 14:42

To*
.S blect: Report

As discussed Wy Cdr%(DCT&UKOps-Airspaoe Integrity) has asked for the following to be

redacted from Volume 3 of the report.

Page2 Para5 Remove the firstline.
Para6 Remove the whole paragraph.
Para7 Remove the whole paragraph
Para8 Remove the whole paragraph

Page3 Para7 Remove the last sentence

Page 6 Para 24 Remove the whole paragraph

Page 8 Para 27 Horizon Geomelry Remove the whole paragraph

Page9 Para28 Remove paragrapﬁ to line nine special tasks. .

Pages 10 - 11 Remove the whole page.

Pages 13 — 17 Remove the whole page

Page 14 Remove the whole page.

With regard to Volume 2 - Working Paper 9 (low flying charts) my colleagues in Low Flying have confirmed
that these are ok to release, all this information is already in the public domain.

With regard to Volume 2 — Page F-4 the reference to the Rendlesham Forest incident, 1 think that ufologists
might get a bit excited because it has been alleged that there were above average levels of radiation in the

Forest, but | see no good reason to redact this.

| hope this helps.

DAS-FOI

file://C:\Documents%20and%20Settings IO ocal%20Settings\Temporary%2...  12/02/2007



DAS Email 20Feb06 - UAP Report redactions - redacted

sent: 20 February 2006 14:42

| s

As discussed X000000000000(, (DCT&UKOps-Airspace Integrity) has asked for

to be redacted

Remove
Remove
Remove
Remove

~ QoW

Remove

24 Remove

27 0000000000 Remove the whole paragraph

the

from volume 3 of the UAP report.
first line.

whole paragraph.

whole paragraph

whole paragraph

last sentence

whole paragraph

'CQ‘ W
&

ol ¢
2 AT o

67 %
28 Remove paragraph to Tine nine XXOOO0OOOKKXXX. /W’/ P o"f’7

5

Remove the whole page.

Remove the whole page

From:

5.40

To:

5.40

Subject: UAP Report

XO000X

S.40

5.40

the following

Page 2 Para
Para
Para
Para

Page 3 Para

Page 6 Para

Page 8 Para

5.26

Page 9 Para

5.26

Pages 10 - 11

Pages 13 - 17

Page 14

with regard to volume 2 - working Paper 9 (Tow flying charts) my colleagues in

Low Flying have confirmed that these are ok to release, all this information is
already in the public domain.

Remove the whole page.

with regard to volume 2 - Page F-4 the reference to the Rendlesham Forest
incident, I think that ufologists might get a bit excited because it has been

alleged that there were above average levels of radiation in the Forest, but I

see no good reason to redact this.

I hope gbjs helps.

20000
$.40
DAS-FOI

S.40
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Page 1 of 1

From:
Sent: 09 March 2006 12:42
To
Subject: UAP Report

1Y

Attachments: UAP Report Redaction.doc . 7 /,.7)“ N

Please find attached details of the results of my consultation with Wing Commander
(DCT&UKOps-30I Airspace Integrity) regarding the radar information we identified at the meeting. | have
only included those where he has indicated information that should be removed. | hope this helps with your
redaction of the reoort. if you spot anything else while you are going through it, please let me know and | will
check it with

Regards

DA%-F%I

file://C:\Documents%20and%20Settings EISSISIRADL ocal %20Settings\ Temporary%2...  12/02/2007



DAS email :g,CTUK ops Report redactions - redacted

From:
5.40
sent: 09 March 2006 12:42
To: 0800800000000
5.40

Subject: UAP Report

Attachments: UAP Report Redaction.doc

XXOOXXXX [¢4

5.40
J

Please find attached details of the results of my consultation with XO000OXX ~
s.40

xx§éxxxxxxxxxxxx (DCT&UKOps-SO1 Airspace Integrity) regarding the radar

s.

information we identified at the meeting. I have only included those where he
has indicated information that should be removed. I hope this helps with your
redaction of the report. If you spot anything else while you are going through
it,0p1ease let me know and I will check it with X00XXX.

5.4

Regards
X000

5.40
DAS-FOI

e
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Page 1 of 1

loccion 40

.ient: 31 March 2006 16:20

gSection 40 |

iubl‘ect: UAP Report

| have read through the report and have the following comments:

Volume 1

Page vi - Should we remove number 9 from the index?

Chapter 1, page 2, para’s 2 and 5 - It is ok to leave the a in Air Staff 2a. This was a section within Sec(AS),
not a person and is widely known by the public already.

Chapter 3, page 14, para 33 - Is it already publicly known that we have nuclear assets at Faslane,
Aldermaston, Capenhurst?

Chapter 4, page 1, para 1, line 8 — Should we mention black programmes?

Chapter 5, page 1, para 5, line 3 - “Following the Russian experiences, it would be ....... ". This presumably
refers io a particular incident in Russia. Is this common knowledge?

Chapter 5, page 4-5, para 16 — | assume the remark about the “inappropriate statement .....issued by another
Department” is referring to Sec(AS). | am not sure Sec(AS) were even aware that this study had been
conducted (they were not on the distribution when the report was sent out). While | don't suppose we can
remove this remark, we might have to field some awkward questions about this. 5 P
Page B-3 — Attn for Sec(AS)2a - the a can be put back in. ‘ g V% .

Volume 3

Page 2, para 9, line 5 — It may be a good idea to remove as this may lead
some to be able to guess which country has been removed. ‘
Chapter 2, page 6, para 24 — The 2a can be put back in Sec{AS)2a.

| am happy to speak when you are ready.

e
Regards 4/ [/ A"’ "“J
B W D
DAS-FOI /m,z/

file://C:\Documents%20and%20Settings [ TSSIBMRBL ocal %20Settings\Temporary%2... 12/02/2007



DAS Email UAP Regprt redaction comments - 31 march 06-redacted
From: OO0 XXX 5.40

sent: 31 March 2006 16:20

To: XOOOOOCOOOODOOMEX XXX e 5.40

subject: UAP Report

3000~ 5.40
I have read through the report and have the following comments:

volume 1

Page vi - Should we remove number 9 from the index? ) .

Chapter 1, page 2, para's 2 and 5 - It is ok to leave the a in Air staff 2a.
This was a section within Sec(AaS), not a person and is widely known by the
public already.

Chapter 3, page 14, para 33 - Is it already publicly known that we have nuclear
assets at Faslane, Aldermaston, Capenhurst?

Chapter 4, page 1, para 1, line 8 - Should we mention black programmes?

chapter 5, page 1, para 5, line 3 - “Following the Russian experiences, it would

be ....". This presumably refers to a particular incident in Russia. Is this
common knowledge?

 chapter 5, page 4-5, para 16 - I assume the remark about the “inappropriate

Regards,//
2000000

statement ....1ssued by another Department” is referring to Sec(AS). I am nhot
sure Sec(As) were even aware that this study had been conducted (they were not
on the distribution when the report was sent out). Wwhile I don’t suppose we can

remove this remark, we might have to field some awkward questions about this.
Page B-3 - Attn for Sec(As)2a - the a can be put back in.

volume 3 *///

Pagg 2, para 9, 1ine 5 - It may be a good idea toc remove "XXOOOXIOOOOCIONXKX
s.

xx§§xxxxxxx“ as this may lead some to be able to guess which country has been
S.

removed.

chapter 2, page 6, para 24 — The 2a can be put back in Sec(As)2a.

I am happy to speak when you are ready.

s.40
DAS-FOI

Page 1



LOOSE MINUTE

D/DAS/64/3/11

22 November 2005

DIST-GM OMS AD

Copy to: DI BCR CG2
DAS- Sec AD

FREEDOM OF INFORMATION REQUEST ___

1) Tam writing concemin-Freedom of Information request for a copy of the ,
report produced by DIS in December 2000 entitled “Unidentified Aerial Phenomena in the UK
Air Defence Region”, Volumes 1, 2 and 3 and the Executive Summary. I have now read the
Executive Summary which you proposed to release ahead of the Volumes and while [ do not
profess to understand the technical or scientific information, I have the following comments for
your consideration. '

2) The summary contains references to what can and can not be seen on UK Air Defence
Radar and discusses

I think we should therefore show the Summary (and relevant parts of the
report) to Wing Command CT and UK Ops - Airspace Integrity for an
opinion on how sensitive this is now. Inote UKADGE 1 (predecessor to CT&UK Ops) was on
the original distribution of these documents, so it is possible that they also have a copy on their
files.

3) There are references to flight safety aspects G

The fatal Mull of Kintyre Chinook accident in 1994 in which the pilots were found grossly
negligent is still topical and DAS continue to receive FOI requests and correspondence from
those campaigning to clear the pilots names. I believe at one time the possibility of a UFQ in
the area was suggested by some of the campaigners as a possible cause.

4) The summary also contains reference to plasma formations / technologies and “exotic
technologies”. You may recall when releasing the DIS letter dated 4 December 2000
(D/DIST/11/10) in response to arlier request we removed paragraph 3 as not
relevant to the request. The main concern was that it mentioned that plasma formations have
potential applications to novel weapons technology which you thought might still be sensitive
and as it did not directly relate to request at the time, it was removed.
has asked us to reconsider the withholding of this paragraph and it seems pointless to continue
to withhold it if we are going to release this information in the Executive Summary.

3) Uf youintend io release the Executive Summary in advance of the full (or partial)
release of the Volumes of the report, care must be taken not to release information in the



Executive Summary which may be withheld on release of the Volumes. This might be difficult
to determine before you have read through all of the Volumes, but I suggest if there is a
possibility that something might be withheld from the Volumes it should be withheld from the
Executive Summary even if only temporarily. This could be made clear to the applicant and the
information can always be released later with the Volumes if necessary.

6) The Executive Summary is currently classified SECRET UK EYES ONLY. Can you
confirm that there is nothing in the Summary or the Volumes (where referred to in the
Summary) which warrants this classification and caveat. If there is, these sections should be
withheld for the same reason that the classification was applied.

7) Inote that this report was originally distributed to a number of other interested branches. As
the originator it is of course your decision whether it is released, but do you think the copy
addressees should be consulted about the release of information concerning their areas?.

8) The release of the final report of the DGSTI Flying Saucer Working Report No.7 from 1951
generated a lot of interest with UFO enthusiasts when it was released and I expect that they are
likely to get even more excited about this report which is far more detailed and less than

5 years old. Prior to release I think we should have some lines to take / defensive press lines
ready.

9) ILhope thisis helpful-nd the other FOI applicant awaiting these papers, have
been waiting for these documents for some time, so if possible T would like to get some news
to them by the end of this week. Please give me a call if you need to discuss further.

DAS-FOI




. LOOSE MINUTE
D/DAS/64/3/11

22 November 2005 @

DIST-GM OMS AD

Copy to: DI BCR CG2

DAS- Sec AD
FREEDOM OF INFORMATION REQUEST — XXXXXXXXXXXXXXX .40 v

v

1) I am writing conceming xxxxxéeedom of Information request for a copy of the report s.40
produced by DIS in December 2000 entitled “Unidentified Aerial Phenomena in the UK Air
Defence Region™, Volumes 1, 2 and 3 and the Executive Summary. I have now read the
Executive Summary which you proposed to release ahead of the Volumes and while I do not
profess to understand the technical or scientific information, I have the following comments for
your consideration.

2) The summary contains references to what can and can not be seen on UK Air Defence
Radar and discusses XXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXX $.26
xxxxxxx. [ think we should therefore show the Summary (and relevant parts of the report) 5.26 ?
y xxxxxxxxxxxxxx, CT and UK Ops — Airspace Integrity for an opinion on how sensitive .40
) L‘;,./" this is now. I note UKADGE 1 {pfedecessor to CT&UK Ops) was on the original
distribution of these documents, so it is possible that they also have a copy on their files.

3) There are references to flight safety aspects XXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXX §.26
XXXXXXXXXXAEXXXXXXXXEXXXXXXXXXXXAXXXXXXXAXXXXXXXXEXXEXXAXXXXAXXXXXXXXX ~ 6.26 r?
XXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXX .26
XXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXLXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXX ~ §.26
XXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXAXXXAXXXXXXAXXXXXXXXXXXXXXAXXAXXAXXXXXXXXXXXXXX  6.26

The fatal Mull of Kintyre Chinook accident in 1994 in which the pilots were found grossly

negligent is still topical and DAS continue to receive FOI requests and correspondence from

those campaigning to clear the pilots names. I believe at one time the possibility of a UFO in

the area was suggested by some of the campaigners as a possible cause.

4) The summary also contains reference to plasma formations / technologies and “exotic
technologies”. You may recall when releasing the DIS letter dated 4 December 2000
(D/DIST/11/10} in response to xxxxxxxx earlier request we removed paragraph 3 asnot  s.40
relevant to the request. The main concern was that it mentioned that plasma formations have
potential applications to novel weapons technology which you thought might still be sensitive
and as it did not directly relate to xxxxxx request at the time, it was removed. xxxxxx has s.40
asked us to reconsider the withholding of this paragraph and it seems pointless to continue to
withhold it if we are going to release this information in the Executive Summary.

v

5) If youintend to release the Executive Summary in advance of the full {or partial)
release of the Volumes of the report, care must be taken not to release information in the
Executive Summary which may be withheld on release of the Volumes. This might be difficult


The National Archives
Redactions
Notes on redactions from UAP report includes notes on ‘flight safety aspects’ including concern about links with the Mull of Kintyre Chinook crash in 1994.


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

7) 1note that this report was originally distributed to a number of other interested branches. As
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

9) I hope this is helpful. xxxxxxx and the other FOI applicant awaiting these papers, have s.40 g
been waiting for these documents for some time, so if possible 1 would like to get some news
to them by the end of this week. Please give me a call if you need to discuss further,

XXXXXXXXX .40
DAS-FOI -




D/DAS/63/3/11
26 April 2006
PS/US of S

Copy to :DAS-XO
DI BCR CG AD
DCT&UKOps — SOI Airspace Integrity
DGMC-D News- Armed Forces 4
Info-AccessOpsAD

FREEDOM OF INFORMATION ACT — RELEASE OF DIS REPORT ON
UNIDENTIFIED AERIAL PHENOMENA (UAP) IN THE UK AIR DEFENCE
REGION

ISSUE

1. The release of a DIS-commissioned study into Unidentified Aerial
Phenomena in the UK Air Defence Region in response to a request under the
Freedom of Information Act 2000 (FOIA).

RECOMMENDATION
2. Minister to note the release of a document that is likely to attract media and
public attention.

TIMING

3. Urgent. The report is to be released into the public domain on 28 April
2006 and will be revealed in the MOD Freedom of Information Publication
Scheme on 15" May 2006.

BACKGROUND

4. Since the introduction of the FOIA on 1 January 2005, the Directorate of
Air Staff, as the lead branch, has received a large number of requests for
information on reported ‘UFQ’ sightings in UK air space. Several documents
have been released in response to these requests, one of which referred to a
DIS study entitled ‘Unidentified Aerial Phenomena in the UK Air Defence
Region’. DAS have now received requests from two members of the public
{one of which is an academic researcher) requesting copies of this study
report.

5. The study was commissioned by DIST to ascertain whether there was any
evidence of a threat to UK air space from Unidentified Aerial Phenomena.
D155 regularly received copies of UAP sighting reports and had formed the
view that none of them presented any threat to UK airspace. Neither had any
of the reports indicated any potential new technologies which may have been
of defence interest. DIS5 therefore were of the view that they had no need to
receive these reports, but in order to establish whether UFO reports had any
value to Defence Intelligence and whether there was a requirement for



Defence Intelligence Staff to see them in the future, they decided to
commission a study into the reports that had been received. The study was
carried out during the period December 1996 to March 2000 by a contractor,

_g who was employed in DIST and the report was completed in
December 2000. Although this was only one of several tasks in which the
contractor was engaged, he produced a very comprehensive report (three
volumes and an Executive Summary). The conclusion was that there was no
evidence of threats to UK airspace and no new technologies which may have
been of defence interest. Most aerial phenomena could be easily explained. It
was then decided that DI55 would cease to receive UAP sighting reports.
Since December 2000, these reports have not been forwarded to DIS.

6. It is understood that this is the most detailed study that has been
undertaken by the Ministry of Defence into unidentified aerial phenomena in
UK air space. As it is a unique report and in view of the continuing high profile
of the ‘UFO’ phenomenon, it is expected that the release of the report into the
public domain will create media and public interest.

7. The contractor wrote the first two volumes of the report with a view to their
release, but the third volume was classified SECRET UK Eyes Only because
it contained sensitive information concerning the UK Air Defence Region. The
report has been scrutinised by the subject matter experts in DIST, DI BCR,
CT&UK Ops and DAS and it is considered that the report ¢can be downgraded
to UNCLASSIFIED. However, several sections of the report have been
withheld in accordance with Sections of the FOIA. These are as follows;

S.26 - Defence — Information which may be likely to compromise the defence
of the British Isles.

S.27 - International Relations — Information which would prejudice relations
with other Siates.

S.40 — Personal Information — Personal data were living individuals can be
identified from the information. Also covered by the Data Protection Act 1998.

8. The information withheld relates to UK air defence radar performance,
UAP studies in other countries, potential military use of UAPs and personal
details of the report's author and contributors and members of the public who
have submitted ‘sighting’ reports. It should also be noted that the report
contains reference to unexplained RAF aircraft accidents and although some
information has been withheld, it has been determined that under the FOIA,
there are no justifiable grounds to withhold the information in total. This
section is also likely to attract media and public interest.

PRESENTATIONAL ISSUES
9. In anticipation of the expected reaction of the release of the report,

suitable press lines have been prepared and these are attached for attention
of the MOD Press Office.




10. The report is to be released to the requesters in hard copy but, in view of
the anticipated level of interest and number of new requests for copies, the
report has been scanned and will be posted on the MOD Freedom of
Information website on the 15™ May, where it can be viewed and downloaded

by the general public.

DAS—FOI

Authorised by:

DAS-Sec AD



D/DAS/63/3/11
26 April 2006
PS/US of S

Copy to :DAS-XO @
DIBCRCG AD
DCT&UKOps — SOI Airspace Integrity
DGMC-D News- Armed Forces 4
Info-AccessOpsAD

FREEDOM OF INFORMATION ACT - RELEASE OF DIS REPORT ON
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
2006 and will be revealed in the MOD Freedom of information Publication
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
(one of which is an academic researcher) requesting copies of this study
report.

5. The study was commissioned by DIST to ascertain whether there was any
evidence of a threat to UK air space from Unidentified Aerial Phenomena.
DI55 regularly received copies of UAP sighting reports and had formed the
view that none of them presented any threat to UK airspace. Neither had any
of the reports indicated any potential new technologies which may have been
of defence interest. DI55 therefore were of the view that they had no need to
receive these reports, but in order to establish whether UFO reports had any
value to Defence Intelligence and whether there was a requirement for



The National Archives
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Copy of briefing on ‘release of DIS report on Unidentified Aerial Phenomena’ April 2006; note says: ‘it is understood that this is the most detailed study that has been undertaken by the MoD into UAP in UK airspace.’


Defence Intelligence Staff to see them in the future, they decided to
. commission a study into the reports that had been received. The study was
. rried out during the period December 1996 to March 2000 by a contractor,
| XXX who was employed in DIST and the report was completed in 8.40
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
was then decided that DIS5 would cease to receive UAP sighting reports.
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
of the ‘UFQ’ phenomenon, it is expected that the release of the report into the
public domain will create media and public interest.

7. The contractor wrote the first two volumes of the report with a view to their
release, but the third volume was classified SECRET UK Eyes Oniy because
it contained sensitive information concerning the UK Air Defence Region. The
report has been scrutinised by the subject matter experts in DIST, DI BCR,
CT&UK Ops and DAS and it is considered that the report can be downgraded
to UNCLASSIFIED. However, several sections of the report have been
withheld in accordance with Sections of the FOIA. These are as follows:

S.26 - Defence - Information which may be likely to compromise the defence
of the British Isles.

S.27 - International Relations —~ Information which would prejudice relations
with other States.

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
details of the report’s author and contributors and members of the public who
have submitted ‘sighting’ reports. It shouid also be noted that the report
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
Information website on the 15" May, where it can be viewed and downloaded
by the general public.

KOO XX / s.40
DAS—FOI e

XXXXX /" XXXXXMB s.40
Authorised by:

20000000 / s.40
DAS-Sec AD

XXXXX XXXXXXMB 7 5.40
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Sent: 05 April 2005 15:01

Subject: UFO Files

We need to touch base re: the UFO material for the publication scheme. How are things progressing ~
perhaps there is a2 way we can help?

07/06/2005



From:
Directorate of Alr Staff - Freedom of Information

MINISTRY OF DEFENCE
5th Floor, Zone H, Main Building, Whitehall, London SW1A 2HB
F
™ Section 40| |
CHOis DAS-FOI

Your Reference
Our Ref:
TNT Archive Services D/]éAglgﬂ%ce
Bourne Avenue ae
Hayes 30 November 2004
Middlesex
UB3 1RF

pllicecton 0

You may recall that during our telephone conversation on the 25% November concerning
difficulties we have experienced with the retrieval of our files from the TNT archive, you
suggested that I sent you a list of the files that we will need to access for release into the public
domain so that you can insure that they can be located when we need them. This is attached at
Annex A to this letter. We do not need all these files immediately, (we will request each batch as
we need them) but the list has been compiled in the order in which we will require them.
According to our records, all of these files should be held in the TNT archive at Hayes.

It may help you to understand why it is so important that we can retrieve these files quickly if I
explain that the subject of ‘unidentified flying objects’ is of great interest to the general public.
We currently receive a large number enquiries and requests for information from these files, and
we fully expect this to increase with the introduction of the Freedom of Information Act 2000 on
1 January 2005. We have included some classes of information on UFOs in the Ministry of
Defence Freedom of Information Publication Scheme on the internet and these have attracted
more hits than the other 110 classes of information in the Scheme put together. In order to lessen
the burden on this department with handling lots of enquiries under the FOI Act, we have decided
that we will release as much information as we can into the Publication Scheme. The Information
Commissioner has been advised of this and we are currently seeking his approval for two new
classes of information for each year starting in 1985. The Secretary of State has also been
informed that this information will be released in the near future.

I hope that you will appreciate that in order for this exercise to work it is essential that we are able
to retrieve the files from the TNT archive within days of requesting them, and do not continually
experience the seven week delay which we had with one of the files from the first batch. I trust
this list will assist you, but if you have any problems locating any of these files, please let me
know.

Yours sincerely,




ANNEX A to D/DAS/64/1 Part F

Dated 30 November 2004
FILE NUMBER FILE TITLE APPROXIMATE YEAR
OF CONTENTS
D/Sec(AS)12/2 Part C UFQ Reports 1986
D/Sec(AS)12/3 Part B UFQ Correspondence 1986
D/Sec(AS)12/2 Part D UFQ Reports 1987
D/Sec(AS)12/3 Part C UFO Correspondence 1987
D/Sec(AS)12/2 Part E UFQO Reports 1088
D/Sec(AS)12/2 Part F UFO Reports 1988
D/Sec(AS)12/3 Part D UFO Correspondence 1988
D/Sec(AS)12/2 Part G UFO Reports 1989
D/Sec(AS)12/2 Part H UFQ Reports 1989
D/Sec(AS)12/3 PartE UFO Correspondence 1989
D/Sec(AS)12/3 Part F UFO Correspondence 1989
D/Sec(AS)12/3 Part G UFO Correspondence 1989
D/Sec(AS)12/2 Part | UFO Reports 1990
D/Sec(AS)12/2 PartJ UFO Reports 1990
D/Sec{AS)12/2 Part K UFO Reports 1991
D/Sec(AS}12/3 Part | UFQO Correspondence 1991
D/Sec(AS}12/2 Part L UFO Reports 1992
D/Sec(AS)12/3 PartJ UFO Correspondence 1992
D/Sec(AS)12/3 PartK UFO Correspondence 1992
D/Sec(AS)12/2 PartM UFO Reporis 1993
D/Sec(AS)12/3 Part L UFO Correspondence 1993
D/Sec(AS)12/3 Part M UFO Correspondence 1993
D/Sec(AS)12/3 Part N UFO Correspondence 1993
D/Sec(AS)12/7 Part A UFOs - Alleged UFQ incident 1993
31 March 1993
D/Sec(AS8)12/2 Part N UFO Reports 1994
D/Sec(AS)12/3 Part O UFO Correspondence 1994




ANNEX A to D/DAS/64/1 Part F .

Dated 30 November 2004

D/Sec(AS)12/3 Part P UFO Correspondence 1994
D/Sec(AS)12/3 Part Q UFO Correspondence 1994
D/Sec(AS)12/3 Part R UFO Correspondence 1994
D/Sec(AS)64/3/7 Part A UFQ Correspondence - 1994-1999

Persistent Correspondent —

Councillor W F Buchanan
D/Sec(AS)12/2 Part O UFO Reports 1995
D/Sec(AS)12/3 Part S UFQ Correspondence 1995
D/Sec(AS)64/2 Part A UFOs - Sighting Reports 1995-1996
D/Sec{AS)64/3 Part A UFOs — Public Correspondence 1995
D/Sec{AS)64/3 Part B UFQs —Public Correspondence 1995-1996
D/Sec{AS)64/3/1 Part A UFO Correspondence — 1996-1999

Persistent Corresiondent -
D/DAS(Sec)64/3/1 Part B UFO Correspondence — 1999-2001
D/Sec(AS)64/2 Part B UFOs —Sighting Reports 1996
D/Sec(AS)64/2 Part C UFOs —Sighting Reports 1996
D/Sec(AS)64/2 Part D UFQOs-— Sighting Reports 1996
D/Sec(AS)64/3 Part C UFOs —Public Correspondence 1996
D/Sec(AS)64/3 Part D UFQs —Public Correspondence 1996
D/Sec(AS)64/3 Part E UFOs —Public Correspondence 1996
D/Sec(AS)64/3 Pari F UFOs —Public Correspondence 1996
D/Sec(AS)64/3 Part G UFQs —Public Correspondence 1996-1997
D/Sec(AS)64/3/9 UFQ Correspondence — 1996-1998

Persistent Correspondent —




ANNEX A to D/DAS/64/1 Part F

Dated 30 November 2004
D/Sec(AS)64/3/8 Part A UFQ Correspondence — 1997-1998
Persistent Correspondent —
D/Sec{AS)64/2 Part E UFOs —Sighting Reports 1997
D/Sec(AS)64/2 Part F UFOs —Sighting Reports 1997
D/Sec(AS)64/2 Part G UFOs —Sighting Reports 1997-1998
D/Sec(AS)64/3 PartH UFQOs ~Public Correspondence 1997
D/Sec(AS)64/3 Part | UFOs -Public Correspondence 1997
D/Sec(AS)64/3 Part J UFOs —Public Correspondence 1997
D/Sec(AS)64/3 Part K UFOs —Public Correspondence 1997
D/Sec{AS)64/3 Part L UFOs —Public Correspondence 1997-1998
D/DAS(Sec)64/3/4 Part A UFO Correspondence — 1997-1998
Persistent Correspondent —
D/Sec(AS)64/3/2 Part A UFO Correspondent — 1998-2000
Persistent Corresiondent -
D/Sec(AS)64/2 Part H UFOs ~Sighting Reports 1998-1999
D/Sec(AS)64/3 Part M UFQOs —Public Correspondence 1998
D/Sec(AS)64/3 Part N UFOs —Public Correspondence 1998
D/Sec(AS)64/3 Part O UFOs —Public Correspondence 1998
D/Sec(AS)64/3/6 Part A UFO Correspondence — 1998
Persistent Correspondent —
D/Sec{AS)64/3 Part P s — Public Correspondence 1998-1999
D/Sec(AS)64/2 Part | UFOs - Sighting Reports 1999
D/Sec(AS)64/3 Part Q UFOs - Public Correspondence 1999
D/Sec(AS)64/3 Part R UFQOs - Public Correspondence 1999
D/Sec(AS)64/3 Part S UFQOs - Public Correspondence 1999-2000




ANNEX A to D/DAS/64/1 Part F

Dated 30 November 2004

D/Sec{AS)64/2 Part J UFOs - Sighting Reports 2000

D/DAS(Sec)64/2 Part K UFOs - Sighting Reports 2000

D/DAS(Sec)64/2 Part L UFOs - Sighting Reports 2000-2001

D/Sec(AS)64/3 Part T UFOs - Public Correspondence & 2000
Requests for Information

D/DAS(Sec)64/3 Pari U UFQOs - Public Correspondence & 2000-2001
Requests for Information

D/Sec(AS)64/3/10 Part A UFQ Correspondence — 2000
Persistent Correspondent —
Mr Eric Morris

D/DAS/64/3/14 UFQO Correspondence- 2000-2004

i respondent —

D/DAS(Sec)64/2 Part M UFQOs - Sighting Reports 2001

D/DAS/64/2 Part N UFOs - Sighting Reports 2001-2002

D/DAS/64/3 PartV UFQOs - Public Correspondence & 2001
Requests for Information

D/DAS/64/3 Part W UFOs - Public Correspondence & 2001
Requests for Information

D/DAS/64/3 Part X UFQOs - Public Correspondence & 2001
Requests for Information

D/DAS/64/3/12 UFQ Correspondence- 2001-2004
Persistent Corresiondent -

D/DAS/64/2 Part O UFOs - Sighting Reports 2002

D/DAS/64/3 PartY UFOs - Public Correspondence & 2002
Requests for Information

D/DAS/64/3 PartZ UFOs - Public Correspondence & 2002-2003

Requests for Information




ANNEX A to D/DAS/64/1 Part F

Dated 30 November 2004
D/DAS/64/3 Part AA UFOs - Public Correspondence & 2003
Requests for Information
D/DAS/64/3/16 UFQ Correspondence — 2003
Persistent Correspondent —




From: _

Sent: 25 November 2004 12:59

L - <cion <0 |

Subject: RE: Scanning Documents: Accessibility

Good luck with your presentation!

6th Floor, Zone F
Main Building
Whitehall

SW1A 2HB

= %extemalr_

From

Sent: 25 November 2004 (09:03

To

Subject: RE: Scanning Documents: Accessibility

e SR

Not being a computer wiz like you, this is a bit Chinese to me. Happy to speak further later. | am giving an
FOI presentation today at 1400, but | will give you a ring after it has finished.

From SIS N

Sent: 24 November 2004 18:38
To:
Cc:
Subject: Scanning Documents: Accessibility

i [SEEN 0
Just some info | picked up from_ MOD Internet Manager, about how to present scanned

documents so they are accessible.

Firstly, we can present them on the Publication Scheme as PDF formats (which is what happened iast time.
However, we need to also provide versions as .tif — this format is needed for conversion to OCR....

6th Floor, Zone F
Main Building
Whitehall

SW1A 2HB

email (external:

07/06/2005
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From: EECIC

Sent: 23 November 2004 13:55

LR ccion a0

Subject: RE: Publication Scheme

I have placed the new file on the server — should be visible a little later today

6th Floor, Zone F
Main Building
Whitehall

SW1A 2HB

gy

From:
Sent: ovember 2004 11:59

To:
Subject: Publication Scheme

We now have a dedicated UFQO e-mail address for members of the public to use instead of my personal one.
Please could you remove the UFO Policy statement in the scheme and replace is with the attached. Sorry to

mess you about. This should be the last time we have to change this.

DAS-FOI

07/06/2005



MOD Policy on Unidentified Flving Objects (UFQO)

The Ministry of Defence does not have any expertise or role in respect of
‘UFO / flying saucer’ matters or to the question of the existence or
otherwise of extraterrestrial lifeforms, about which it remains totally
open-minded. To date the MOD knows of no evidence which
substantiates the existence of these alleged phenomena.

The MOD examines any ‘UFQO’ reports it receives solely to establish
whether what was seen might have some defence significance;

namely, whether there is any evidence that the United Kingdom’s
airspace might have been compromised by hostile or unauthorised air
activity. Unless there is evidence of a potential threat to the United
Kingdom from an external source, and to date no ‘UFO’ report has
revealed such evidence, we do not attempt to identify the precise nature
of each sighting reported to us. We believe that rational explanations,
such as aircraft lights or natural phenomena, could be found for them if
resources were diverted for this purpose, but it is not the function of the
MOD to provide this kind of aerial identification service. It would be an
inappropriate use of defence resources if we were to do so.

If you wish to report a sighting or have any questions about the MOD’s
position regarding UFQs, you should write to the following address;

Ministry of Defence

Directorate of Air Staff — Freedom of Information
50 Floor, Zone H

Main Building

London

SWI1A 2HB

Alternatively you can contact us on any of the following;

Telephone: 020-7218-2140 (24 hour Answerphone)
Fax:
E-Mail: as-uto-ottice{@mod.
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From: SISO

s;:;?'
Sent: 02 November 2004 18:00

'ij;}. el
S
o T

Cc: 'SWS FIN1a - Tribune

Subject: internet-authorised: IC letter re. new UFQ_ classes

Thank you for copying me in to your message.

I i

I am very pleased to see that we are now reaching an end-game on these particular classes of
information. My main comment is about the need to prepare the ground both within MOD and
externally for the release of this information. |1 am assuming that the information in the new classes
is being released for the first time. | know that Ministers were consulted back in March about the
publication of armed forces survey results - and US of S announced the intention to publish this
material via a written statement to Parliament. Given (a) the media coverage of information in
survey reports (not sure if it was these or others, but the principle still applies), and (b) the pressure
being exerted by the Lord Chancellor for departments to increase the amount of information
released proactively, | think we need to follow the same course for the other classes.

The question, therefore, is whether Ministers have been informed of the intention to publish the
UFO and Trident information. If not, then | think we should make a submission in
consultation/conjunction with DAS and the SWS IPT. Comments from copy addressees would be
welcome.

From ST

Sent: 02 November 2004 16:51

To
Cc
Subject: IC letter re. new UFO_ classes

[ am about to send this letter to the Information Commissioner - comments to me by 04/11/2004
welcome

Directorate of Information {Exploitation)-Access PM4
Ministry of Defence, Zone F, Level 6,
Main Building, LONDON WC2A 2HB

Telephone Military Network:
Fax: Fax:
E-Mail:

FOI Team Reference:  DGinfo/3/2/3/2

07/06/2005
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Directorate of Information (Exploitation)-Access/AD Page 2 of 3

Information Commissioner

. Wycliffe House

Water Lane

Wilmslow

Cheshire

SK9 5AF Date: 2 November 2004

Dear Sir,

Notification of new Classes of Information for inclusion in the MOD FOI Publication
Scheme — Reference Code: W1000004

References: A. IC letter W1000004 dated 12 November 2002
B. Publication Schemes a Practical Guide: Part | ‘Classes’
V2. dated April 03

The MOD FOI Publication Scheme, comprising originally of 111 Classes of Information,
received the Information Commissioner's approval in November 2002 (Reference A).

In accordance with the instructions in Paragraph 10.4 of your guidance on publication
schemes (Reference B) | am writing to inform you of five new Classes of Information that it
is proposed to include in the MOD Publication Scheme.

In the light of public interest, the MOD wishes to release information in the following
category:

UFO sighting reports: UFO sighting reports received by MOD air staff in 1985
Correspondence about UFOs: Correspondence received by MOD air staff in 1985

This will form a series of classes for each year since 1985. However, given the work
involved in preparing the documents for publication we will concentrate on each year in
turn.

In addition, the following classes are proposed and it is confirmed that consideration has
been given to the public interest in the following topics:

Results of surveys determining the attitudes of servicemen from 2003 and each
consecutive year onwards : results of continuous attitude surveys carried out once a year
covering the Royal Navy, Royal Marines, Army and RAF

Trident Briefing Pack: Information about the Trident submarine programme covering
areas of public interest. Prepared and updated annually by the Strategic Weapon System
IPT of the Defence Logistics Organisation.

Documents relating to the UFO and Trident classes will be made available on the internet
site in due course. Results of the Continuous Attitude Surveys are already available in the
House of Commons Library and on the internet.

It is proposed that these should now form part of the MOD Publication Scheme.

07/06/2005
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\

» ltis confirmed that in making this information available on the Internet and as part of the
.’IOD Publication Scheme consideration has been given to the public interest.

Yours faithfully,

07/06/2005



From: ST

Sent: 14 Qctober 2004 14:58

LR ccion 40|

Subject: RE: 040924 - FOI - Annual report on implementation of the Act

Thank you for this.

| read through the Act and current guidance/interpretation on the issue you raised about the length of time to
retain information that's been the subject of a request. Unfortunately we have received no guidance on this as
such, so | will now consult the DCA on their opinion. I'll get back to you as soon as | have a response from
them.

From
Sent: 13 Cctober 2004 16:09

To:
Cc:
Subject: RE: 4 - FOI - Annual report on implementation of the Act

Sorry | have yet to reply to the messages from pnd4Qurself.

We had our meeting withm\ 1%t October and we informed him that we are examining the
information that we held on s to see what further information we can make availabie via the PS. We did
not tell him (and he did not ask) what information would be available, or when.

You will be pleased to hear that we have now decided what we want to call the first of the new UFO classes of
information for the PS and | have e-mailed so she can put these to the Information
Commissioner for approval. We are going information from 1985 and | have requested the five
files covering this period from archives. As soon as we have received them, we will begin the selection and
preparation of the documents. Putting the documents into an electronic format is still a problem, as DAS
currently have no scanners. This is & problem not just for us, but others in DAS, and our

I-HUB are pursuing it. | hope that by the time we have the IC approval and the information is prepared, this
may be resolved.

As far the Lord Chancellor's annual report to Parliament, we are happy for you to mention our pians for the
new additions to the PS, but | would (if possible) prefer you not to give a firn deadline. This is because the
speed with which this will happen depends on the issues mentioned above and our ongoing workload. |
suggest the following could be used for the annual report, which t have based on S of $'s reply to Lord
Falconer.

‘One area of information which has attracted significant public interest since its inclusion at the launch of the
Publication Scheme is information about ‘unidentified flying objects’. Recognising this interest, MOD is
currently examining the information held on this subject in order tc make more of this information available via
the Publication Scheme’.

Please let me know if you wish to discuss further.

DAS-FOI
5% Floor, Zone H

07/06/2005



From: SR

Sent: 11 October 2004 17:47

To: ST

Subject: FW: 040924 - FOI - Annual report on implementation of the Act

Further to ﬂl of 24" September (copied below), | was wondering if you'd had a chance to consider
whether you'd be prepared for us to mention your plans for reviewing/releasing UFQ information as an
example of good practice in our return to the DCA? If so, | would be very grateful if you could provide a few
lines that you’d be happy to see included.

Happy to discuss further,

Sent: 24 September 2004 16:39

cccion 0|
Cc

Subject: 040924 - FOI - Annual report on implementation of the Act

The attached letter from the Dept of Constitutional Affairs asks us to contribute to the
annual report which the Lord Chancellor has to make to Parliament on preparations for
implementation of the FOI Act. In addition to completing a standard questionnaire, we are
invited to highlight any examples of best practice - in particular ones which show progress
towards releasing previously unpublished material. You will sense what is coming!

We obviously need to be cautious about flagging up ideas that might not come to anything.
However — as we indicated in the recent advice to S of S - your plan for
reviewing/releasing the reports of UFO sightings is rather more firm than that. Would you
be ha therefore, for this to be mentioned in the annual report? I it is your intention to
Ieﬂnow what is in the wind then | certainly think it would be appropriate to
acknowledge the plan via this mare formal route.

Grateful for your initial views at this stage. We will then consult i.d.c. about the exact words
included in the reply.

Regards

07/06/2005
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AL cion 40|

Sent: 14 Qctober 2004 08:35
To

Ce: _

Subject: Publication Scheme

As discussed, below are the titles of the two new classes we wouild like to add to the
Publication Scheme. Once these have been approved by the information Commissioner
and populated, we will work on 1986 and so on for each year. As it is highly likely that the
IC will approve these, 1 will start work on preparing the documents while we are awaiting
approval. Please could you let me know whether we need IC approval for every new year
or could we ask him to approve them now?

UFO sighting reports received by MOD air staff in 1985.
Correspondence about UFOs received by MOD air staff in 1985.

Please let me know if you need any further information.

DAS-FOI

07/06/2005




From: I

Sent: 20 September 2004 11:39

Ce:
Subject: 040917 - Proactive Steps to Greater Openness - reply to letter from the Lord Chancellor -
submissionto S of 5

| know thamke to you this morning about progress in agreeing a new UFO class
for the Publication Scheme. | have reflected this in the attached submission (para 5) and
draft reply to the Lord Chancellor. Could you please let me know if this is OK - a.s.a.p I'm
afraid because of the timescale for reply! Should | add anyone other than DAS to the
distribution?

EESERERI Flease note that the draft has moved on from the version | sent you last Friday.
Any comments soonest please.

06/06/2005




DRAFT

DG Info 3/21/1

[20] September 2004

APS/Secretary of State

Copy to:

PS/Minister{AF) LA17

PS/Minister(DP) AD Corporate Memory
PS/US of S Naval Historical Branch
APS/PUS Air Historical Branch
PS/2™ PUS CSG-FOI
PS/Personnel Director SP Pol - Hd AFBT
DG Info Parliamentary Clerk
DGMC DD/C&L(F&S) Legal
DGFM Special Advisers

D Info(Exp) TOG CTL

DAS

FREEDOM OF INFORMATION — LETTER FROM THE LORD CHANCELLOR ON
PROACTIVE DISCLOSURE

References:

A. Lord Chancellor's letter of 8" July 2004 — not to all

B. Letter from Lord Filkin dated 6 July 2004

C. MST 2/9C dated 13 August 2004

D. DG Info 3/21/1 dated 12 August 2004

Issue

1. The Lord Chancellor has asked (Reference A) for further thoughts from

MISC 28 members and other Cabinet colleagues on a cross-Government package
of measures for the proactive release of information.

Recommendation

2. That Secretary of State should use the draft reply at Annex A.
Timin

3. Urgent. Replies have been requested by 21 September.

Background

4. At the Cabinet meeting on 8 July it was agreed that the Government's
approach to FOI should be based on a dual strategy: robust refusal of requests for
information that reiate to policy-making, balanced by a significant increase —
volume and breadth - in the proactive release of less sensitive information. In his

DRAFT



DRAFT

letter to the Prime Minister, the Lord Chancellor reports that good progress is being
made on the former strand but that much more needs to be done on the second.
He highlights a concern that the Government will gain no credit from passing the
FOI Act if the dual strategy is unsuccessful “....in convincing the public that FOI
can make a difference to their lives, by giving them more information about the
things that matter to them”.

5. In Reference C, S of S responded to the ideas for more proactive disclosure
set out by Lord Filkin (Ref B). There is little to add in reply to the further letter from
the Lord Chancellor. As explained in my advice on the earlier exchange (Ref D),
we are encouraging the identification of new classes of information for the
Publication Scheme and intend to hightight any commitment to break new ground
in terms of what is made available. One area of public interest where this should
be possible is the reported sighting of UFOs. When the Publication Scheme was
first launched (in Nov 2002), the inclusion of some information on this subject led to
widespread media coverage. The intention is to make available the MOD(Air) files
containing reports (from members of the public) and our official replies. Starting
with 1985, the plan is to gradually release the files for later years. Although not
core MOD business, a steady flow of correspondence confirms that these files will
be of public interest. The physical effort involved in redacting the records (to
remove personal data) and convert them to electronic format means that this
cannot be done immediately but it can be mentioned to the Lord Chancellor as an
example of our positive intentions.

6. In addition, some areas of the Department (for example DGFM’s staff) have
plans for a structured review of current policy on the disclosure of core information.
This could lead to recommendations for a more liberal approach. However, it
would be premature to draw attention to the prospect of changes that will require
consideration and agreement (probabily inter-departmentally in the case of financial
and resource information).

7. When Lord Filkin wrote in early July he did not map out any clear steps or
timetable for carrying forward the new initiatives he outlined. Indeed, at that stage
there had been no formal agreement of the dual strategy. While recognising the
importance of FOI being seen to make a real difference, the Department of
Constitutional Affairs have left it late in the day to urge the identification of
proposals that will “...have real bite ....and attract media attention beyond the
sections of the press particularly interested in FOL” It is clearly desirable to have
some initiatives lined-up for January 2005, but to sustain the dual strategy there
will be a need to develop plans for the proactive release of information on a
continuous basis not just as a one-off exercise. This will require new ways of
working to make the structured release of background facts, statistics and research
part of the routine planning for key announcements.

Presentation
8. None as such. However, MOD is considered to be a secretive department
and it is therefore inevitable that our performance in the post-FOI era will be tested

and subject to close scrutiny. (Indeed, we are currently handling a PQ from James
Arbuthnot MP which asks whether the department will implement the full terms of

DRAFT
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the FOI Act). We will have recourse to the first part of the FOI strategy on a regular
basis, and it is important that we also show active commitment to the second part.

9. The examples for greater proactivity mooted in the Lord Chancelior's letter
relate to departments that are in the front line in delivering public services (health,
education, Home Office). The part which information from these departments can
play in satisfying public interest is much more obvious and direct than information
about defence. Nonetheless the principle that background material should be
released when key policies or issues of keen public interest are being presented to
the public, is one which the Secretary of State should support. As the dual
strategy acknowledges, the rationale for withholding information about which there
is genuine sensitivity is likely to be better understood and accepted if we are seen
to be taking active steps to make information available where we can. The draft
letter at Annex A therefore takes this line.

Info Exp — AD Access

DRAFT




ANNEX A

DRAFT LETTER FROM THE SECRETARY OF STATE TO THE LORD
CHANCELLOR

FREEDOM OF INFORMATION

In your letter of 8 September you explained your concern about the danger of
negative publicity if we do not do more to demonstrate commitment to the second
part of our agreed strategy for implementing the FOI Act. You urged colleagues to
come up with suggestions and plans for releasing more information in a way that
will attract good publicity and allow the public to see a positive benefit from FOI. |
am afraid that | have littie to add to my reply to Geoff Filkin’s letter of 6 July.

MOD is not really a public-facing department. What we do does not make a
difference to the day to day lives of ordinary members of the public. | fully accept
that the information we hold attracts a significant levei of interest from some
sectors — not least because we are often deemed to be over-secretive. There are,
of course, good reasons for this and my officials will therefore need to make
frequent use of the exemptions in the Act as well as placing reliance on the first
part of the dual strategy.

At the same time | accept that there will be advantages in disclosing information
proactively where we can. In my earlier letter | confirmed that we are already
contributing to existing initiatives {such as the National Archives scheme for
releasing records before they are 30 years old), and that we are continuing to look
for new Classes of Information for our Publication Scheme. Where we have any
significant new tranches of information for release we will ensure that these are
presented in a way that secures maximum credit in the FOI context. One area
which atiracted significant public (and media) interest when we first launched our
Publication Scheme, was information related to reported sightings of UFOs. Work
is in hand to include more of this information in the Publication Scheme and this
should be possibfe in the first half of next year. As | have said, we will ensure this
is publicized at the right time.

DRAFT
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It is clearly desirable to have some initiatives lined-up for the turn of the year, but to
sustain the dual strategy there will be a need to develop plans for the proactive
release of information on a continuous basis not just as a one-off exercise. This
will require management to make the structured release of background facts,
statistics and research part of the routine planning for key announcements.

For the longer term, my officials will look at the possibility of following this course
when we have a key decision or policy announcement to make. However, as | said
in my letter to Geoff Filkin it will take time and effort to establish this as a routine
new way of working.

I am copying this letter to the Prime Minister, MISC 28 members, other Cabinet
colleagues and Sir Andrew Turnbull. | would be grateful if | could look to your staff
to ensure it also goes to Departmental FOI Champions and Departmental
Communications Directors..

DRAFT
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From: ST

Sent: 20 September 2004 11:16

Cc: Info-AccessPM4; Info-AccessAD; _

Subject: Additional UFCQ material for the MOD Pubiication Scheme

Further to our conversation this morning% is advising S of S for his reply to the Lord Chancellor on
FOI progress that additional UFO material will start o be added to the Publication Scheme in the next few
months. As you might expect, we will need to be seen to be honouring this commitment and may be asked
for an update on progress at some time in the future, Bnd( stand ready to help you with agreeing the
Class descriptions we will use and to work out the practical method of preparing the material for publication.
Presumably you will soon be calling back the set of files containing the 1985 reports so that you can get a
clear idea of what the first stage of the task will entail. Please could you keep us informed of progress and
anything that is impedes it.

Look forward {o hearing from you.

Info-AccessPM1

06/06/2005
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From: IPR-CTM3 SIS IRAslllon behalf of IPR-CTM3 MRS
Sent: 25 August 2004 13:03

Subject: RE: Crown Copyright

When you send them the information tell them to contact the MOD Copyright Unit, the details are:

oL

ey Wood
Bristol
BS34 8JH

Tel
Fa

E-mail ipr-cu@dpa.mod.uk

Regards
-----Original Message--—-
From
Sent: 4 12:18
To: [IPR-CTM3

Subject: RE: Crown Copyright

Thank you for your help. It looks like | will have to tell my enquirer to write to the MOD Copyright Unit.
I do not seem to be able to find them on our wonderful new DI directories. Are they part of your
organisation and/or do you have an address?

DAS-FOI

From: IPR—CTM3M

Sent: 25 August 2004 09:24
TP
Cc: LEGAL ADVISERS-LA17; IPR-CTM

Subject: RE: Crown Copyright

Dear All,

I am unsure of peoples knowledge as to the relationship between FOI and copyright, so apologies for
the proverbial granny's and sucking eggs. '

The way we describe FOI, is the ability of a person to achieve 'self enlightenment’ by accessing the
information available by virtue of the various provisions of the FOI Act. The information they are
provided with is a copy of the original and it may naot be further reproduced without the permission of
the copyright owner. In our case the majority will be owned by the Crown and they would be infringing
the Crowns copyright if they made copies, although there are a number of exceptions under the
Copyright Designs and Patents Act 1988. Essentially these exceptions are its use for private study or

07/06/2005
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non-commercial research (s29) or criticism, news reporting or review (s30). Where the information
does not belong to the Crown, we have to have permission of the copyright owner before we can copy
it and that includes copying it to supply for an FOI request.

Therefore while it may be determined that no fee will be payable under the FOI for the provision of the
material, where a person/organisation intends fo commercially exploit the material they will require a
licence from the MODs Copyright Unit and a fee will be charged. Where the information is not going to
be commercially exploited, for instance a person receives information under FOI and intends to put it
on a website, they would still need a licence before reproducing it {and we are still likely to charge a
licence fee) otherwise it will be an infringement of the Crown's copyright.

It is essential, therefore, that any information made available through the publication scheme clearly
identifies who owns the copyright. 1f it is wrongly marked as Crown Copyright, when it is in fact owned
by one of our contractors, and the MOD licence's it's use to a third party, we leave ourselves open to
an action for infringement and damages.

On the MODs external website (www.mod.uk), if you go to the bottom of the home page and click on
copyright the wording below is shown.

Freedom of Information

Supply of information under the Freedom of Information Act does not give the person or organisation
the automatic right to reuse the documents in a way which will infringe copyright, for example, by
making multiple copies, publishing or issuing copies to the public.'

This statement should be made on any release of information under the FOI Act to ensure that the
recipient is in no doubt as to the position they are in.

If you wish to discuss any of the points raised above please give me a cali.
Regards

Intellectual Property Rights Group
Ministry of Defence

We spoke, PSA, thanks for your help on this

_works in the Crown Copyright Team at DPA.

Regards

07/06/2005
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Sent: 24 August 2004 13:00
To:

Cc: LEGAL ADVISERS-LA17
Subject: RE: Crown Copyright

It is one of the Rendlesham Forest documents in the UFO Correspondence class and can be
accessed for free.

From:
Sent: 24 August 2004 12:10
To: LEGAL ADVISERS-LA17

Subject: FW: Crown Copyright

Was it on the publication scheme as readily available or something that would be released for a
fee?

I've copied in - 1 7— ful for any advice you can offer on the crown
copyright issue.

Regards

From: SR

Sent: 24 August 2004 11:45

o S —
Subject: Crown Copyright

| have received a letter from Macmillan Education Australia (a publisher of
educational books for primary and secondary schools) who want to use an
image of the Lt Col Charles Holt memo which we have put in the publication
scheme as part of one of our classes on UFOs. They want to print this
document in 5000 copies of a publication called ‘Marveis and Mysteries’ which
is used by primary school children.

| would be grateful for some advice as to whether this would be subject to
Crown Copyright regulations and if so, what do we have to do about this
request?.

DAS-FOI

5" Fioor, Zone H
MB

07/06/2005



From: IR

Sent: 24 August 2004 17:27

Subject: FW: Crown Copyright

We spoke, PSA, thanks for your help on this

_works in the Crown Copyright Team at DPA.

Regards

From: EEIIEU N

Sent: 24 August 2004 13:00
To:
Cc: ERS-LA17

Subject: RE: Crown Copyright

It is one of the Rendlesham Forest documents in the UFO Correspondence class and can be accessed for
free.

From
Sent: :
To LEGAL ADVISERS-LA17

Subject: FW: Crown Copyright

Was it on the publication scheme as readily available or something that would be released for a fee?

've copied ir‘_m 7.uI for any advice you can offer on the crown copyright issue.

Regards

From:

Sent: 24 August 2004 11:45
To: ?
Subject: Crown Copyright

I have received a letter from Macmiillan Education Australia (a publisher of educational
books for primary and secondary schools) who want to use an image of the Lt Col Charles

07/06/2005
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.—Iolt memo which we have put in the publication scheme as part of one of our classes on
UFOs. They want to print this document in 5000 copies of a publication called ‘Marvels
and Mysteries’ which is used by primary school children.

| would be grateful for some advice as to whether this would be subject to Crown Copyright
regulations and if so, what do we have to do about this request?.

DAS-FOI

5" Floor, Zone H
MB

07/06/2005
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From:
Sent: 24 August 2004 15:17

To:
personal SRR

Section 40— __ ‘59;%%
Sectondo ]

Cc:
Subject: Re: TNT Archives

Firstly, please let me apologise on behalf of TNT. I will endeavour to remedy this on your behalf.
The process that is currently being undertaken is as foliows:

My team have raised a complaint proforma on TNT and have passed it to them as of today.

We have given TNT 4 working days to respond to the query, with an explanation, a remedy and a
way forward.

A member of my team will chase this query on a daily basis until it has been actioned.

One of my team will contact you with the response.

Again, please accept my apologies, but rest assured this will be investigated.
Very Kind Regards

Ministry of Defence
C/O TNT Archive Services, Hayes
Tel

Sent: Monday, August 23, 2004 2:45 PM
Subject: TNT Archives

| have been given your name b MOD, Information {Records}1, because | wish to make a
complaint about the service we from TNT Archive Services.

I work for the Directorate of Air Staff in the MOD and deal with correspondence from the public on
‘unidentified flying objects’. | am also this Directorate’s Freedom of information officer.

We have a number of our UFO files stored at the Archives in Hayes and often have to retrieve them in order
to answer requests for information from the public. We have been experiencing problems with requests for

files going unanswered and the files never arriving. The most recent example of this was when my

faxed a request to TNT for two files on 29 July 04. The files did not arrive and
despite th dress and telephone number were on the fax, she received no calls to say there were

any problems [ESsljtheriSent a letter on the 6™ August asking when the files were going to be sent, to
which there has been no reply. She made a telephone call on the 10" August and spoke to a lady, named

asked her to fax the details of the request again, which she did. Someone named
back, no

message onﬂmai! on 18™ August asking us to contact her, but when pied! ca
ohe was answeting the TNT helipline number, so

morning and spoke tgwho appeared

04/05/2005

wroteragain. | telephoned the TNT helpline this
, what | was talking about and was unable to
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tocate any of our previous requests. She has taken my telephone number and said she would call me back
today. | await her call.

| hope you will appreciate that we have to comply with the Code of Practice on Access to Government
Information which is soon to be replaced by open govemnment legislation, namely, the Freedom of
Information Act 2000. Both of these say that we must respond to requeasts for information from the public
within 20 working days of receipt. It is therefore, essential that we are able to retrieve our files from the
Archives in the shortest time possible. Before TNT took over the Hayes Archive we were receiving our files
back within 3 days of requesting them and if any could not be immediately located the Hayes staff had the
courtesy to call us and inform us of this. Not only are we not now receiving our files and hayj

TNT many times, but there is not even a call to explain what the problem is (if there is one).mas
found both of the files | have requested on this occasion listed on the FAS system as stored at Haves, within

5 minutes of looking for them.

This is a totally unacceptable service, which | hope you will take up with TNT. Should you heed any further
details please feel free to contact me.

DAS-FOI

5% Floor, Zone H
Main Building
Whitehall
London

SW1A 2HB

04/05/2005




R occion 40 |

Directorate of Air Staff - Freedom of Informatio

MINISTRY OF DEFENCE .
5™ Floor, Zone H, Main Building, Whitehall, Londo A 2HB
Telephone (Direct dial)
{Switchboard)
(Fax)
(GTN)
DIl DAS-FOI
E-Mail
Your Refi
AME SecB & ¥R R e
Q Our Reterence
RAF Innsworth 8/DAS/64/ 1
e
Gloucester 3 @B Tuly 2004

GL3 1EZ

DUTY PERSONNEL OFFICER ORDERS

Reference A: PTC/342036/6/B&C dated 8 March 2004
B: D/DAS/64/1 dated 15 March 2004

Further to references A and B, I am writing to inform you of my new title and contact details for
the Duty Personnel Order No.17 concerning reports of Unidentified Flying Objects, the details of
which are at the top of this letter.

Please note that the telephone number given here is for official use only and should not be given
to members of the public. We have a UFO answerphone where the public can leave details of
their UFO sightings and the number for this is 020 7218 2140. There is a slight technical
problem with this telephone line at present, but this should be resolved shortly. Our address, fax
number or my e-mail address can be given to the public, if they wish to contact us direct.

DAS-FOI
5t Floor, Zone H
MB




From: Sectiond0

Sent: 09 July 2004 16:32

To: 1nfo-AccessPM1W
Subject: internet-authorised: FW: ication Scheme

Thanks for update of yr address. I'm up on the_ When you read this you will have moved in - so
hopefully it all went well!

Have you made any further progress with assessing the actual number of documents which will need processing for
the PS?

I'm on leave for 2 weeks from the 17/07 but perhaps we can touch base on my return

6th Fioor, Zone F
Main Buiiding
Whitehall

SW1A 2HB

email (external:

From: DAS-Sec3

Sent: 09 July 2004 10:16
To: Info-AccessPM4
Subject: Publication Scheme

We are moving back to MB today and | have just realised that the Publication Scheme address
etc wilt be out of date. | would be grateful if you could amend the following details;

From Monday 12 July 2004

Address: Ministry of Defence
Directorate of Air Staff - Freedom of Iinformation
5th Floor
Zone H
Main Building
Whitehall
London
SW1A 2HB

My e-mail address is changing to: _

The answerphone number will remain the same, but we are having some difficulties with the line
for the answerphone, so in the short term people may want to write, e-mail or fax to
EESER Maybe you could add a note to that effect.

Sorry about the short notice and inconvenience caused. So much to do, so little time!

1






TNT Archive Services

Please find enclosed the following files which have been requested
from the archives and are now returned.

D/Sec(AS)56/1 pt D — RAF Operations training in the UK.

MO/9/18 pt 1

D/Sec(AS)64/3 pt J
D/Sec(AS)64/3 pt L
D/Sec(AS)12/1 pt A
D/Sec(AS)12/2 pt A
D/Sec(AS)12/2 pt B
D/Sec(AS)12/2 pt C

Sonic booms & other breaches of flying
regulations.

UFOs Policy

UFOs Public Correspondence
UFOs Public Correspondence
UFOs Palicy

UFOs Reporis

UFOs Reports

UFOs Reporis

D/Sec(AS)12/2 pt H
D/Sec(AS)12/3 pt B

UFOs Reports
UFOs Correspondence

So | can be sure these files have reached you safely | would be
grateful if you could sign or stamp the enclosed copy of this form
and return it to me at the following address.

Ministry of Defence

Directorate of Air Staff - Secretariat 3
Room 6/73

Metropoie Building
Northumberland Avenue
London
WC2N 5BP

Telephone:

8 June 2004
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From: InfoAccess-PM1 \__/ W‘
Sent: 07 June 2004 12:44

To: DAS-Sec3

Ce: DAS-SecAD; DI BCR-D; DI55B; InfoExp-AccessAD; AHB(RAF)-Head of; D UK-SO1 AIR
OPS 2; InfoAccess-PM4; Info-Recordst; DI BCR-CG AD

Subject: RE: UFO Information for the Publication Schame

| have been somewhat delayed in getting back to you on this. | agree with ﬂwe do not want to draw
aftention to the omission of any material that may be held by DIS. With a view 10 meeting the requirement that all
material attributable to a Class of Information must be published | can suggest the following titles/definitions for the
classes you want to open for each year from 1985 on:

‘Unidentified Flying Object reports for 1985: Reports of UFO sightings received from all sources by MOD UK Air
during 1985 (personal data removed}.’

'Unidentified Flying Object correspondence for 1985: Correspondence on UFQOs received by MOD UK Air from
the general public during 1985 (personal data removed),’

| have used "MOD UK Air" to embrace both DAS and D UK Air and thereby exclude DIS. if we are asked by those in
the know about additional material held by DIS, then an agreed statement will need to be issued about the current
non-availability of these records due to asbestos contamination....and what the plan is for recovering them. The
Classes for each successive year would only need to be opened when that material was ready for publishing. As a
first step and to examine the feasibility, 1 believe you were going to size the job by calling back all the of the files for a
particular year, to look at the number of documents and amount of redaction required.

Please let me know if these draft Classes will suffice.

Info Access-PMt

From: DAS-Sec3

Sent: 11 May 2004 t7:32

To: InfoAccess-PML

Cc DAS-5ecADy; DI BCR-D; DIS5B; InfoExp-AccessAD; AHB(RAF)-Head of; D UK-501 AIR OPS 2; InfoAccess-PM4; Info-
Recordsl; DI BCR-CG AD

Subject: UFO Information for the Publication Scheme

As discussed earlier, in light of DI BCR-CG AD's comments on the DIS information in the
contaminated archive and the notes in the PS class description, we clearly need to give this
very careful thought. | will be away on leave until the 24th May, but prehaps you (and the
copy addressees) may like to give it some thought in the meantime.

As you would not have seen my earlier proposal on the title of the new classes and their
contents, this is attached.

<< File: UFO FILE REVIEW- Proposal April 04.doc >>

By way of background you may wish to be aware that we know that there is a keen public
interest in this subject and DAS already receives a large number of requests for information
under the Code of Practice on Access to Government Information. Some of our
correspondents have indicated an interest in the forthcoming FOIA and we think it is highly
likely that we could receive an increased number of requests when access rights come in in
January 2005. From the files we have already seen in dealing with these requests, it is clear



J

that a large number of them do not contain anything that would not be releasable if requested.
’e therefore have embarked on an exercise to make as much of this information as possible
ccessable to the public by using the publication scheme, thus reducing the amount of
requests we have to handle in the future.

What to call the new classes and what to populate them with has become a bit of a tricky
issue. My initial thoughts were to have a class for UFO Reports and one for UFO
Correspondence for each year towards the present day. After discussions with Info-
Records1, 1985 seemed the best place to start. As our experience of dealing with requests
under the Code shows most requests are of the nature "everthing the MOD holds on the
................... incident of .......January 1985". This meant that we wanted to include reports and
correspondence from all the branches who have handled UFO material, not just DAS. D UK
SO1-Air has agreed to include information which may have been held on her files but not on
DAS files, on cases where reports have been referred for further investigation. DIS
information can not be added in a similar way at this time because of the asbestos
contamination.

It is my understanding that once we have given the class a name we are commited to
publishing everything in the class. We therefore have to be very careful not to give a class a
title if we are not going to put that information in it.  Maybe we can all give the proposed
class names etc some thought and discuss further when I return from leave.

DAS-Sec3




From: DI BCR-CG AD

Sent: 07 May 2004 16:48

To: DAS-Sec3

Cc: DAS-SecAD; DI BCR-D; DI55B; InfoExp-AccessAD; AHB(RAF)-Head of; D UK-SO1 AIR
OPS 2; InfoAccess-PM4; Info-Recordsi

Subject: RE: Release of information on UFOs

Thank you. Your proposal to specifically name DIS files as being potentially releasable could be a
~ hostage to fortune.! will need to speak to EESISIRIOKAD! ALM formerly DI 65b) who is out this
week before being able to clarify.

| would prefer not to draw specific attention to DIS in the PS, as this could also lead to additional
correspondence and requests for information, which this whole exercise is designed to prevent. If
we do receive requests for DIS files, then we could deal with them on an ad hoc basis. If we are

We could consider adding a caveat to the Publication Scheme in the future.

DI BCR CG AD

----=Qriginal Message-----

From:; DAS-Sec3

Sent: 07 May 2004 15:35

To: Dl BCR-CG AD

Ce: DAS-SecAD; DI BCR-D; DIS5B; InfoExp-AccassAD; AHB(RAF)-Head of; D UK-S01 AIR OPS 2; InfoAccess-PM4; Info-
Recordsi

Subject: RE: Release of information on UFOs

Thank you for your reply.

With reference to your comments about the note on the DIS information, this was included
because while | appreciate that UFO reports were once copied to DIS and D UK-SO1 Air and
both of your files therefore contain identical copies of reports sent to DAS, D UK-SO1 Air's files
also sometimes include background information on alleged UFQ incidents. This information is_not
recorded on DAS files. For example when a UFQ report from a credible witness (ie Military or civil
pilot, Air Traffic Controller, Policeman) is received in DAS, it is referred to D UK-SO1 Air who
make enquiries with other parties such as RAF Fylingdales and Neatishead. D UK-SO1 Air then
reply to DAS, most often that the report contained nothing of defence significance. The original
report and D UK-SOI Air's reply are therefore on the DAS file, but the enquiries with the other
parties will only be recorded on D UK-SO1 Air's files. If we only include the original report in the
Publication Scheme (PS} and no background information where it is available, the public will still
be able to make an FOIA request for it and make the whole reason for publishing this information
pointless. With the agreement of D UK-SO1 Air, it is therefore, my intention to include in the PS
all the available information on UFO reports regardiess of whose file it is held on and this was one
of the reason for included in the review all the information held by branches which have {or have
had) an interest in UFQOs.

| have not seen any of the DIS UFO files, so would be grateful if you could confirm whether DIS
took any action at all on the UFO reports they received or just mearly read and filed them. If the
former, then it is likely that they contain nothing different to what we have on our files and we
have no need to include the note in the PS, but if the later, we still need to consider adding this
information in the future if possible.




~ Finally, it is worth baring in mind that this subject attracts conspiracy theorist and the public are
wimware of the distribution of these reports. They may therefore become suspicious if the oniy
infOfmation they see published comes from DAS and D UK Air and there is no mention of Di's
role. In the long term this could also lead to additional correspondence and requests for
information, which this whole exercise is designed to prevent.

Please give me a call if you need further clarification. | will be on leave from 12-21 May inclusive.

DAS-

----- Qriginal Message-----

From: DI BCR-CG AD

Sent: 07 May 2004 12:07

To: DAS-3ec3

Cc: DAS-SecAD; DI BCR-D; DIS5B; InfoExp-AccessAD; AHB(RAF)-Head of; D UK-SO1 AIR OFS 2; InfoAccess-PM4; Info-
Records1

Subject: RE: Release of information on UFQOs

<< File: LM TO DAS - Publication scheme.doc >>
PSA.

DI BCR CG AD

---—Qriginal Message-----

From: DAS-Sec3

Sent: 27 April 2004 12:26

To: D UK-SO1 AIR OFS 2; DI BCR-CG AD; InfoAccess-PM4; Info-Records1
Cc: DAS-SecAD; DI BCR-D; DIS5B; InfoExp-AccessAD; AHB{RAF}-Head of
Subject: Release of information on UFQs

Please see the attached.

<< File: FILE REVIEW- Proposal April 04.doc >>

DAS-Sec3
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D/DAS/64/1 @

27 April 2004

D UK-SO1 AIR OPS 2
DIBCR CG AD
InfoAccess-PM4
Info-Recordsl

Copy to:
DAS-SecAD
DIBCRD

DISSB
InfoExp-AccessAD
Hd of AHB

UNIDENTIFIED FLYING OBJECTS -NEW CLASSES OF INFORMATION FOR THE
FREEDOM OF INFORMATION PUBLICATION SCHEME

Reference A:D/DAS/64/1 dated 16 April 2003
B:D/DAS/64/1 dated 23 May 2003
C:D/DAS/64/1 dated 18 August 2003
D:D/DI BCR/10/8/3 dated 20 August 2003

I. Thank you for your comments late last year concerning the release of information on
UFOs into the MOD Freedom of Information Publication Scheme(PS). Taking into account
your comments and advice from Info-Records] regarding future arrangements with The
National Archives (TNA), I propose that we now proceed as follows.

2 In light of the forthcoming access rights under the Freedom of Information Act,

an exercise is already underway to consider whether files held at TNA which are due for
release between 2006-2009 could be released in January 2005 or soon after. A final decision
has yet to be made, but if this goes ahead it is likely that in the future, information will be made
available to the public immediately on transfer to TNA instead of being held in the archive
until the 30 year point. 1 therefore propose that to allow for a sufficient period between
redacted information appearing in the PS and the original material being fully open at TNA,
the start date for inclusion in the PS should be revised to 1985 instead of 1980 as proposed in
Reference C.

3. With regard to the new classes of information I propose to start with two classes for
each year from 1985 to date. The first would be titled ‘UFO Reports received by the MOD in
1985 and will contain all of the UFO reports received from members of the public, military
personnel, civil pilots, air traffic controllers, policeman etc. As DIS files are currently
unavailable due to the asbestos contamination in the OWOB basement area, we will include
reports from DAS and D UK Air files only at this stage. To reflect this the class will include a
note such as: “This class does not include any UFO reports which may have been received by


The National Archives
Concerns
Note on Air Defence concerns that decision might commit MoD to ‘the release of military reports of possible incursions into UK Air Policing Area’. Note says such incidents are ‘not classed as UFO reports or reported in the same way.’



the Defence Intelligence department of the MOD. These documents are currently inaccessible
due to asbestos contamination in the archive storage area. These documents may be added at a
later date’.

4, I believe that it is important to include all the reports regardless of the source, because
in our experience, the public are more interested in credible witness reports than they are from
those from members of the public and any attempt to exclude these could lead to accusations
that we have something to hide. Also, we have released such reports on request in the past.
All personal data will be redacted in accordance with the Data Protection Act 1998 (DPA 98).
DI BCR CG AD has raised concerns that this title would mean that we would be committed to
the release of military reports of possible incursions into the UK Air Policing Arca. However,
D UK-S01 Air has confirmed that such incidents are not classed as UFO reports or reported in
the same way.

5. The second class of information would be titled ‘UFO correspondence received from
members of the public in 1985°. This title has been changed since Reference C to reflect the
comments of DI BCR CG AD who felt that ‘UFO correspondence received by MOD’ was too
broad a term and could be interpreted to mean internal MOD correspondence. Although this
would seem inconsistent with the naming of the class for UFO reports, I can not recall seeing
material that could be classed as correspondence from credible witnesses that was not related
to a report, therefore all the released correspondence would be from members of the public.
Again all personal data would be redacted in accordance with DPA 98,

6. I would be tghratei[’ul if you could let me know if you have any comments on this

proposal by COP 77 May 2004. I then intend to ask InfoAccess-PM4 to seek the Information
Commissioner’s agreement to the addition of these classes into the PS.

(Original Signed)

DAS-Sec3




DAS-Sec3

M: InfoAccess-PM4 %ﬁ—“‘

Sent: 29 March 2004 11:38
To: DAS-Sec3d
Subject: RE: Publication Scheme

- 0

Will try and do that before Easter!

-----Original Message-----

From: DAS-Sec3
Sent: 26 March 2004 10:13
To: InfoAccess-PM4

Subject: Publication Scheme

I have revised the MOD UFO policy statement which is in the Publication Scheme because my
section title and e-mail address have changed. | have also taken the opportunity to swap the
words around a bit to make it read better. Please could you arrange for the old version to be
removed and this one inserted. | hope this does not cause you too much inconvenience.

<< File: Publication Scheme - UFO Policy Statement.doc >>

DAS-Sec3
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InfoAccess-PMA4

To
Su Publication Scheme

iJject:

| have revised the MOD UFO policy statement which is in the Publication Scheme because my
section title and e-mail address have changed. | have also taken the opportunity to swap the
words around a bit to make it read better. Please could you arrange for the old version to be
removed and this one inserted. | hope this does not cause you too much inconvenience.

W]

Fublication Scheme -
UFQ Polic...

DAS-Sec3 .



MOD Policy on Unidentified Flying Objects (UFQ) &)

The Mmistry of Defence does not have any expertise or role in respect of
‘UFO / flying saucer’ matters or to the question of the existence or
otherwise of extraterrestrial lifeforms, about which it remains totaily
open-minded. To date the MOD knows of no evidence which
substantiates the existence of these alleged phenomena.

The MOD examines any “‘UFO’ reports it receives solely to establish
whether what was secen might have some defence significance;

namely, whether there is any evidence that the United Kingdom’s
airspace might have been compromised by hostile or unauthorised air
activity. Unless there is evidence of a potential threat to the United
Kingdom from an external source, and to date no "UFQ’ report has
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

If you wish to report a sighting or have any questions about the MOID’s
position regarding UFOs, you should write to the following address;

Ministry of Defence '
Directorate of Atir Staff (Secretariat) 3
Room 6/73

Metropole Building

Northumberland Avenue

London
WC2N 5BP

Alternatively you can contact us on any of the following;

Telephone: 020-7218-2140 (24 hour Answerphone)
Fax:
E-Mail:

das-sec3(@defence. mod.uk


The National Archives
UFO Policy
MoD UFO policy from FOI Publication Scheme, March 2004
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Directorate of Air Staff (Secretariat)3 l :
MINISTRY OF DEFENCE

Room 6/73, Metropole Building, Northumberland Avenue, London,

WC2N 5BP :
Telephane (Direct dial) W
{Switchboard}) 900D

(Fax)
(GTN)
CHOLs DAS-LA-Ops+Pol1
E-Mail das-lacpspol1 @defence mod.uk
AMP Sec B&CZ& ' ‘ Your Reference
HQ PTC PTC/343036/6/B&C
RAF Innworth Our Reference
Gloucester D/DAS/64/1
GL3 1EZ Date

- 15 March 2004

DUTY PERSONNEL OFFICER ORDERS

1. Thank you for the opportunity to review the Duty Personnel Officer Order No.17
concerning Unidentified Flying Objects. Please amend the following paragraphs as shown.

Paralb. Change post title from DAS(LLA) Ops & Poll to DAS-Sec 3.
Para2  Change post title from DAS(LA) Ops & Pol 1 to DAS-Sec 3.

Bottom of the page. Sponsor: Change DAS(LA) Ops & Poll to DAS-Sec 3.

2. Please note that on 9 July 2004 we are due to move back to the refurbished Main Building,
50 our address will change. We do not yet have details of our full address, but I will advise you of
the changes in due course. All telephone and fax numbers, and signal addresses should remain

the same.




IcdVERING RESTRIOED)

HEADQUARTERS
PERSONNEL AND TRAINING COMMAND

ROYAL AIR FORCE INNSWORTH RGL31EZ
Reply to: AMP Sec Brlefing & Co-ord2a

Your Reference

See Distribution
Our Reference PTC/342036/6/B&C

Date 8 March 2004

DUTY PERSONNEL OFFICER ORDERS

1. The Duty Personnel Officer Orders are due for reissue at the end of April 04. A copy of the
Order(s) that you sponsor is enclosed and you are requested to make any amendments that are
necessary and return the Order(s) to me by 5 Apr 04.

2. Your assistance is greatly appreciated.

AMP Sec B&C2a

Distribution:

DAS(LA)Ops & Pol1, Metropole Bidg (Order No 17)
HQ PTC, BFM, Rm G4 (Order No 20)

HQ PTC, PersSy1, Rm G126 (Order No 16)

HQ PTC, 801 RAF Cer & UP, Rm G39 (Order No 15)
HQ PTC, ICP1, Rm G105 (Order Nos 2, 12)

HQ PTC, ICP2, Rm G105 (Order Nos 1, 13, 14)

HQ PTC, SO1 PM PTC, Rm G19 (order No 1)

HQ PTC, FT ME, Rm S118 (Order No 11)

HQ PTC, 803 PC4, Rm G22 (Order No 7)

HQ PTC, CFSO, Rm S20 (Order Nos 4, 5)

RAF innsworth, WO Comms (Order No 3)

RAF Innsworth, Station Security Officer (Order No 19)

COYERING RERWETFIED



UNCIEESBRETEPE D

ORDERS FOR HQPTC DUTY STAFF OFFICER

ORDER NO 17

UNIDENTIFIED FLYING OBJECTS

1. All sightings of Unidentified Flying Objects (UFOs) are to be tepotted using the format at
Annex A. Repotts are to be submitted as follows:

a. Qut of working hours and only if considered of major significance to Chief Defence

Staff Duty Officer (CDSDQ). The CDSDO may be contacted on MOD Main Building, Tel
GPT N_

b. At any time to MOD, DAS(LA)Ops & Pol 1, Room 6/73, Metropole Building ,
Notrthumberland Avenue, London. Tel GPTN_ Use SIC-Z6F with

signal messages.

2. CDSDO will pass all reports submitted out of hours to DAS (L.A) Ops & Pol 1.

3. Outside normal working hours all enquities from the Press are to be referred to the Duty Press
Officer at MOD who may be contacted at MOD Main Building, Tel The
Press may be given the following direct dial BT Tel No for the Duty Press Officer 020 7218 7907.

May 03 Sponsor: MOD DAS Ops & Pol 1
Tel&

UNGEABSIS IED




UN QRleérrrettd ED

REPORT OF AN UNEXPLAINED AERIAL SIGHTING

Date and ume of sighting.
(Duration of sighting)

Description of object.
(No of objects, size, shape, colour,
brightness, noise)

Exact position of observer.
(Indoots/outdoors,
stationary/moving.)

How object was observed.
{Naked eye, binoculats, other
optical device, camera or
camcotrder)

Direction in which object was
first seen.

(A landmark may be more helpful
than a roughly estimated bearing)

Approximate distance.

Movements and speed.
(side to side, up or down,
constant, moving fast, slow)

UNGistBSHEIED




o UNGEsSSEHBED

8 Weather conditions during
observation.
(cloudy, haze, mist, clear)

9 To whom reported.
(Police, military, press etc)

10 | Name, address and telephone no
of informant.

11 | Other Witnesses.

12 | Remarks.

. 13 | Date and time of receipt.

3
@ UNEEASSHPIED
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From: Info-Records1

Sent: 09 March 2004 11:22

To: DAS-Sec3

Subject: RE: Intemet-Authorised: FOIA - 30 year ruls

Your 2nd para: the exercise we are currently engaged on: examining lists of material (in this case 1,200 files
in TNA custoedy with a release date of 2006 or later) will oniy lead to the recall of a few potentially interesting
files due to its title. Our examination of the list only revealed around 60 for recall and a finat check. The great
bulk we are simply "taking a chance” on! On the basis that they were cleared for normal release thus any
residual sensitivity would have been sufficiently low to cause few, if any problems, the files being recalled
cover subjects we have only, in recent years, become a little concerned about ie Northern Ireland, nuclear
issues.

As for the missing files - 22 UFO files - that these have been missed from the exercise is worrying. Although
the UFQC files will not being recall for a final examination, unless you wish to view them, of more concern have
any other files been missed, perhaps those that we might just have concerns about.

My question to TNA about files missing from the list is relevant. Should any be missing from the list we will be
in no position to claim an exemption, thus I deduce that missing files will be automatically released! I will be
interested to see TNA's response!

-----Original Message-----

From: DAS-Sec3

Sent: 09 March 2004 10:51

To: Info-Recordsl

Cc: DAS-5ec; DAS-SecAD

Subject: RE: Internei-Authorised: FOIA - 30 year rule

Thanks for sight of this mally is trying every angle possible to obtain access to these
files, isn't he?.

| assume that records released under the "accelarated opening exercise” will not be redacted in
anyway ie. they will contain individuals personal details and will be fully open as if they were over 30
years old. If this is the case, as the records have been in archives for a number of years, do we get
any opportunity to view them for information we may wish to withold under FO! exemptions, or is it
assumed that as they have already been through your staff's review process, that it is OK for them to
be released?

With regard to the 22 missing files, ifﬂed them off PROCAT and they are not part of the

accelarated opening exercise, does this mean that they have either already been released or that TNA
have simply missed them from the exercise?

DAS-Sec3

From: Info-Recordsl
Sent: 05 March 2004 09:00
To: DAS-Sec3

06/06/2005
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Page 2 of 5

Subject: FW: Internet- Authorised: FOIA - 30 year rule
o
A hidden copy (in view of the subject matter).

The accelerated opening exercise relates to the "automatic” release of records held at TNA that
are not yet 30-years old. TNA claim about 100,000 such files are held, approx 1254 are said to
be MOD, but I've reduced the number slightly.

Of concern the omission of 22 files transferred to Kew 2.5 to 5 years ago!

From: Info-Recordsl
Sent: 05 March 2004 08:5

To:
CC'

Subject: Internet-Authorised: FOIA - 30 year ruie

Very grateful for sight of this exchange - the enquirer is well know in MOD.

Of the 30 files identified in the email (two are duplicated entries) anly three are shown on the
accelerated opening exercise - DEFE 24/977, 978 & 979.

22 AIR pieces transferred to Kew at various dates - 6 April 1599, 1 Feb 200 and (the bulk) 2 Oct
2001 - do not appear on the TNA return!

5 - DEFE 24/1205. 12056 & 1207, plus DEFE 71/34 & 35 - are still to be transferred!

Does this mean that the 22 files not shown on the accelerated opening list would have been
automatically released in the absence of an exemption claim (assuming one applied!)?

One wonders whether have any more slipped through the crack?

Original Message-----
mmh
Sent: arc 04 07:41

T * !:I
SIA - 30 year rule

Meant to copy you this for info at the time.

From
Sent:
To:
Cc:

Subject: RE: FOIA - 30 year rule

06/06/2005
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Page 3 of 5

Many thanks for your e-mail. | am including in my reply- ifie TNA client manager
for MoD.

As we discussed, TNA is in the process of asking government depariments to review the
records held at TNA closed under the 30 year rule of the Public Records Act

since the rule will be replaced from January 2005 by public access to all information not
covered by exemptions in the FOI Act.

Our timetable for this review is to gather responses from departients by the end of July
and, where indicated by them, to open records not believed to contain FOI exempt
material from 4 January 2005 to public inspection here at Kew. Obviously | cannot
prejudge what the outcome will be in respect of the piece references below, however, if
for any reason they are not made open in Jan 2005, you are still entitled to ask to see the
records under the FO! Act and in consultation with MoD, TNA would review the records
concerned to see what can be released.

There is an exemption for personal information under FOI (based largely around the Data
Protection Act). Below is the link to the guidance which the Information Commissioner
has issued to public authorities for use after 2005. 1t is probable that even if the files
contain some personal information which is considered to fall under this exemption, then
the remainder of the non exempt information can be made available and there is a
statutory right of appeal against any decision not to release information.

hitp://iwww.informationcommissioner.gov.uk/ems/DocumentUploads/Personal%20Info%
20awareness%20guidance%201.pdf

in the meantime {'ll endeavour to check MoD's refum when it is received to let you know
the outcome after July but feel free to prompt me if there is a delay. As | say, whatever
the ocutcome of the review this year, you can still make a reguest to see the

information from January when a much more detailed consideration of the extent of
exempt material is likely compared to the resource constraints involved in the general
review that is taking place this year.

All the best with your research

From
Sent: ruary 2004 17:12
ro: ST A
Subject: FCIA - 30 year rule
Deo[ESIE

Further to our conversation last week, as promised here is the list of the
30 Ministry of Defence files

held at Kew, to which | referred. According to MoD, these files have been
aiready been transferred, but

there may be others (dating to 1978} that are in the process of being
transferred during the coming

year.

My area of study is MeD policy towards reports of Unidentified Flying
Objects, which is the subject

of a research grant application to the AHRB (currently under consideration).
| have already obtained

a substantial amount of material from MoD towards my study, by
applications under the current

Code of Practice. However, | wish to access as much historical material as
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Page 4 of 5

possible during the
period of my research grant.

My questions re the Data Protection Act refer to the content of the files: i.e.
the majority contain

reports and correspondence from named members of the public and service
perscennel. The MoD

have maintained in the past that they owe a duty to people who have
raported incidents to them,

and have used this to ensure that files must remain closed for 30 years.

However, they have recently said they are now reviewing their files to see
which UFO related

material could be released under their FOIA Publication Scheme. With the
FOIA arriving in Jan

next year, they anticipate a flood of requests such as mine.

| would be interested to know if they are prepared to release the 30 files
currently at Kew covering
the period 1975-1978 in January 2005.

The files are listed below: (| have added approximate date of opening
in brackets where available from PROCAT under the present 30 year rules).

AIR 2/18874
AlIR 2/18920
AIR 2/18921

UFO correspondence 1974-75 (2006)
UFQ correspondence 1975 (2007)
UFO correspondence 1976 (20077)

DEFE 24/1206 UFO correspondence 1977 (2008)

AIR 2/18361
AIR 2/18962
AlIR 2/18963
AIR 2/18964
AlIR 2/18965
AlIR 2/18966
AIR 2118967
AIR 2/18968

AIR 2/18920
AlIR 2118921
AlR 2/18949
AIR 2/18959
AIR 2/18970
AlIR 2/18971
AIR 2/18972
AlR 2/18973
AlR 2/18974
AlR 2/18975
AiR 2118976
AlR 2/18977
AlR 2/18978

DEFE 24/977
DEFE 24/978
DEFE 24/979

DEFE 71/34
DEFE 71/35

UFO reports January 1975 (2006)
UFO reports February 1975 (2006)
UFO reports March 1975 (2006)
UFQ reports April 1975 (2006)

UFO reports May 1975 (2006)

UFO reports June 1975 (2008)
UFO reports July 1975 (2006)

UFO reports December 1975 (2006)

UFO reports 1975-76 (2007)

UFQ reports 1976 {2007)

UFO reports August 1975-June 1976 (2007)
UFQ reports January 1976 (2007)
UFQ reports February 1976 (2007)
UFQO reports March 1976 (2007)
UFO reports April 1976 (2007)

UFO reports May 1976 (2007)

UFQ reports June 1976 (2007)

UFQ reports September 1976 (2007)
UFQ reports October 1976 (2007)
UFO reports November 1977 (2007)
UFQ reports December 1977 (2007)

UFOs: edited reports 1976-77 (2008)
UFO reports April-Sept 1977 (2008)
UFQO reports Sept-Dec 1977 (2008)

UFQ reports Jan-May 1977 (2008}
UFO reports June-Sept 1977 (2008)

DEFE 24/1205 UFO reperts Oct-Dec 1977 (2008)
DEFE 24/1207 UFO reports Jan-March 1978 (2009).

Please keep me informed of any response you receive from MoD if you
submit these references
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|
ot with your list for 2005.

. I'm grateful for your assistance with my research,

This email has been scanned for all viruses by the MessageLabs
Email

Security System. For more information on a proactive email security
service working around the clock, around the globe, visit
http://www.messagelabs.com

06/06/2005
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From: Info-Records1

Sent: 05 March 2004 09:00

To: DAS-Sec3

Subject: FW: Internet-Authorised: FOIA - 30 year rule

A hidden copy (in view of the subject matter).

The accelerated opening exercise relates to the "automatic” release of records held at TNA that are not yet
30-years old. TNA claim about 100,000 such files are held, approx 1254 are said to be MOD, but I've reduced
the number slightly.

Of concern the omission of 22 files transferred to Kew 2.5 to 5 years ago!

From: Info-Records1
Sent: 05 March 2004 08:53

To:
Cc:

Subject: Internet-Authorised: FOIA - 30 year rule

Very grateful for sight of this exchange - the enquirer is well know in MOD.

Of the 30 files identified in the email (two are duplicated entries) only three are shown on the accelerated
opening exercise - DEFE 24/977, 978 & 979,

22 AIR pieces transferred to Kew at various dates - 6 April 1999, 1 Feb 200 and (the bulk) 2 Oct 2001 - do
not appear on the TNA return!

5 - DEFE 24/1205. 1206 & 1207, plus DEFE 71/34 & 35 - are still to be transferred!

Does this mean that the 22 files not shown on the accelerated opening list would have been automatically
released in the absence of an exemption claim (assuming one applied!)?

One wonders whether have any more slipped through the crack?

Meant to copy you this for info at the time.

06/06/2005




F’ DI BCR-CG AD
San 02 March 2004 18:15
To: DAS-Sec3

Subject: RE: UFQ files
Follow Up Flag: Follow up

Flag Status: Red

Re the DIS archives. We will eventually have a facility at Feltham to give access to our archives, but this is
unlikely to be set up in the near future, although it may well be ready in time for FOI entry into force in
January.

DI BCR CG AD

-——-Original Message-—--

From: DAS-5ec3

Sent: 02 March 2004 08:50
To: Di BCR-CG AD

Ce: info-Records1
Subject: RE: UFO flles

ias not got back to us with any further requests to date, but | am sure it is only a matter of time.

With regard to new UFO classes of information for the FOI Publication Scheme, as we are uncertain as to what will
happen to the DI UFO files, | am looking to add classes which inciude only documents from DAS and D UK Air files at
this time. We may have to explain in the description of the class that any related DI documents are not included and
word this carefully to insure that we are not promising to add them later if we ¢an not be certain that they will ultimately
be preserved. 1 will, of course, inform you and D UK Air of the outcome of my meeting withi

—---Qriginal Message-----

From: DI BCR-CG AD
Sent: 01 March 2004 16:36
To: DAS-Sec3

Subject: RE: UFO files

‘We do have that one file here -and I have made a copy of the contents (in anticipation of
uest). The issue of the archives is still to be resolved - we are discussing this issue

OmOoITOW as we may need access to files as part of the Butler review. I suspect, however, that if we are
able to retrieve any, the UFO files will be fairly low on the list of priorities. I will update you after the

meeting tomorrow.
Secton 40 | sz

----- Original Message-----

From: DAS-Sec3

Sent: 01 March 2004 16:27

To: Info-Records1; DI BCR-CG AD
Subject: UFO files

Tomorrow EESEIRCI (InfoAccess-PM4) is coming to discuss new UFO classes of

1



- information with me. The last information | had on the DI UFQ files was that all but one
(D/DI55/108/15/2 - Cosford Incident Investigation) were in the Old War Office archive which
as asbestos contamination and their future is uncertain.

cheir any futher news?

!!!-!903




Fr. DAS-SecAD k&/ &
Sent: 02 March 2004 15:25 A
To: DAS-Sec3 o
Subject: PTC FOI STEERING GROUP: 1 MAR 04

Importance: Low

Follow Up Flag: Follow up

Flag Status: Red

| attended the above yesterday. Little to report, but a few observations below.

General

SRR - recently briefed the PTC Management Board. The Board highlighted the need to
publicise the FOI Focal Poinis with the TLB, and put emphasis on the need for cultural change in
response to FOIL. The Board indicated its willingness to support implementation of FOI in PTC.

P | s — Relvose .

A request was made to emphasise the need to consider putting material in the scheme. | said
that we had done so already, and that a review of remaining UFO files would be undertaken with
a similar view. However, we could not say at this stage what the results would be.

Toolkit

DG Info pressing ahead, and a developmental version of the kit was already available to PTC on
the Internet. A trial is being undertaken in HQ NI and DG Info are sure they provide the toolkit for
PTC by 31 March 04,

PTC had bid for 120 toolkits. They would each be licensed to individuals.

Training

HQ N! were leading on this. DblLearning had agreed to take on the responsibility of providing
training on behalf of "Defence”.

EIRs

Guidance was still awaited on the handling of these.

Charging

Still no guidance from the Dept of Constitutional Affairs. [Esasstired me this was regularly
raised.

FOI Awareness

The SG wanted to make sure that there was a high level awareness of FQI related issues. The

Newsletter was mentioned (and another is about to issue at the end of March). The SG

suggested that reference to an understanding of FOI should be included in Directorate Induction

Packs. Could you make sure we have some reflection of FOI in our DAS induction packs please?
1



| commented that the main Building community was very much focussing on HOME related
issues at present and that we need to keep FOI on the agenda.

o

The next SG meeting is to be held on 17 May.

Papers | took to the meeting (including Agenda) are returned to you separately.




Info-Records1
02 March 2004 12:52

To: DAS-Sec3
Cc: InfoAccess-PM4
Subject: RE: Feedback from MOD Pilot Publication Scheme

¥You are correct:

the retained passages {(there are two, not one) are retained in accordance with Section
3{(4) of the Public Records Act of 1958. The retention is with the approval of the Lord
Chancellor.

The reason for retention is on "Intelligence" grounds, a Lord Chancellor's Instrument
covers such retentions.

As is the custom with intelligence matters we do not discuss the details of
documentation judged still sensitive. It a couple of cases when sending copies of the
report to members of the public I've mentioned that two passages have been retained
and that "the extracted passages are currently the subject of discussions between MOD
and the relevant party." However, I can confirm that approaches have been made on two
occasions to US authorities to clear the coffending passages, so far without success!

If _wishes to see information about public records and existing
legislation I can think of no better website that that of The National Archives,
specifically http://www.pro.gov.uk/recordsmanagement/access/manual thisg provides

direct access to a detailed manual, now, in its third edition about "Access to Public
Records".

----- Original Message--=---

From: DAS-Sec3

Sent: 02 March 2004 09:44

To: Info-Recordsl

Cc: InfoAccess-PM4

Subject: FW: Feedback from MOD Pilot Publication Scheme

I have had the following enguiry about the Flying Saucer Working Party Report No.7 in
the Publicatiocn Scheme.

As far as I am aware the information was withheld under Section 3(4) of the Public
Records Act 1958 or 1967. This was because of its reference to the CIA and I think
someone was going to ask the Americans if it could be released. If this is correct,
are you able to tell me what Secticon 3{4) says and do you know if anvone has pursued
its release with the American's?

DAS—iec3

----- Original Message-----

From: InfoAccess-PM4d

Sent: 01 March 2004 10:02

To: DAS-Sec3

Cc: InfoAccegg-~-PM4

Subject: FW: Feedback from MOD Pilot Publication Scheme




L

1 had this come through to the Publication Scheme feedback mail box. Are vou able
t elp with some of his query? Let me know if vou can
I will obviocusly find out about exempticns for him

qnal Message~----

From: feedback@foi.mod.uk [mailto:feedbackefoi.mod.uk]
Sent: 01 March 2004 02:51

To: InfoAccess-ad2@defence.mod.uk

Subject: Feedback from MOD Pilot Publication Scheme

Stoke on Trent

=$9,-99,1,-99,-99,-99, ", ,1,1,2,2,2,2,2,2,4,1,"Retention/deletions:

In the Flying Saucer Working Party document {(report no. 7), there is a
deletion with a stamp "Retained under section 3(4)*.

It is not clear which document "section 3(4)" relates to. I did check the
links to the "Code of Practice on Access to Government Information®
(parts I & II}, and The Freedom of Information {(FOI) Act 2000, but in both
cases section 3(4) does not appear to exist?

I would be very obliged if you could direct me to a list of exemption
codes accessible via the internet as used in this example, ideally via
email if possible?

One other observation that I would like to make is that once the Flying
Saucer Working Party document has been opened via a browser, it is nigh
impossible to get out of and return to the page that the link was on. It
can be done by right-c¢licking on the "back" button and going back more
than a single page, but many people will be unaware of this.

Regards,

_I would like to see a lot more UFO related material

on-line. Many documents are available in printed form only, and this is a
very expensive medium in comparison to .pdf files.","I'll let you know as
I have more exposure to it!*.,0



F : Info-Recordst

Sent: 02 March 2004 02:09

To: DAS-Sec3

Cc: Info-AnalysisAD; DI BCR-CS AD
Subject: RE: UFO files

I too will be attending a meeting re OWO situation fater todayiEXaealg nsfited).

I endom re OWO UFQ files, or rather their likely low priority designation when we are finally in a position to process
papers currently stored in OWO basement.

From: DAS-Sec3

Sent: 02 March 2004 08:50

To DI BCR-CG AD
Info-Recordsl

Subject RE: UFQ files

as not got back to us with any further requests to date, but | am sure it is only a matter of time.

With regard to new UFQ classes of information for the FO! Publication Scheme, as we are uncertain as to what
will happen to the DI UFQ files, | am looking to add classes which include only documents from DAS and D UK Air
files at this time. We may have to explain in the description of the class that any related DI documents are not
included and word this carefully to insure that we are not promising to add them later if we can not be certain that

Wbe preserved. 1will, of course, inform you and D UK Air of the outcome of my meeting with

----- Original Message-—-

From: DI BCR-CG AD
Sent: 01 March 2004 16:36
To: DAS-Sec3

Subject: RE: UFQ files

MB that onte file here -and I have made a copy of the contents (in anticipation o
guest). The issue of the archives is still to be resolved - we are discussing this issue
omorrow as we may need access to files as part of th w. I suspect, however, that if we
are able to retrieve any, the UFQ files will be fairly lo ist of priorities. I will update you
OINOITOW.

DI BCR CG AD

--—-Original Message—-

From: DAS-Sec3
Sent: 01 March 2004 16:27
To: Info-Records1; DI BCR-CG AD

Subject: UFO files



Tomorrow” (InfoAccess-PM4) is coming to discuss new UFO classes of
information with me. e last information | had on the DI UFO files was that all but one

(D/D155/108/15/2 - Cosford Incident Investigation) were in the Old War Office archive
which has asbestos contamination and their future is uncentain.

Is their any futher news?

DAS-Sec3




From: DI BCR-CG AD 13
Sent: 02 March 2004 09:05

To: DAS-Sec3 %A#Bée.
Subject: RE: UFQ files

Thanks

DI BCR CG AD

-----Original Message——

From: DAS-Sec3

Sent: 02 March 2004 08:50
To: DI BCR-CG AD

Ce: Info-Records1
Subject: RE: UFQ files

has not got back fo us with any further requests to date, but | am sure it is only a matter of time.

With regard to new UFO classes of information for the FOI Publication Scheme, as we are uncertain as to what will
happen to the DI UFQ files, | am looking to add classes which include only documents from DAS and D UK Air files at
this time. We may have to explain in the description of the class that any related DI documents are not included and
word this carefully to insure that we are not promising o add them later if we can not be certain that they will ultimately
be preserved. | will, of course, inform you and D UK Air of the outcome of my meeting with‘

DAS-Sec3

----- Qriginal Message--—--

From: DI BCR-CG AD
Sant: 01 March 2004 16:36
To: DAS-Sec3

Subject: RE: UFQ filgs

We do have that one file here -and I have made a copy of the contents (in anticipation of :E
Muest}. The issue of the archives is still to be resolved - we are discussing this issue

as we may need access to files as part of the w. I suspect, however, that if we are
able to retrieve any, the UFO files will be fairly low on the list of priorities. I will update you after the
IT1 kv

AD

-----Original Message---—-

From: DAS-Sec3

Sent: 01 March 2004 16:27

To: Info-Records1; DI BCR-CG AD
Subject: UFO files

Tomorrow SR nfoAccess-PM4) is coming to discuss new UFO classes of
information with me. The last information | had on the DI UFQ files was that all but one
(D/DI55/108/15/2 - Cosford Incident Investigation) were in the Old War Office archive which
has asbestos contamination and their future is uncertain.

Is their any futher news?



A S
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Sent: 17 February 2004 10:59
Cc:

Subject: RE: FOIA - 30 year ruie

Many thanks for your e-mail. | am including in my reply TNA client manager for MoD.

As we discussed, TNA is in the process of asking government depariments to review the records held
at TNA closed under the 30 year rule of the Public Records Act since the rule will be replaced from
January 2005 by public access to all information not covered by exemptions in the FOI Act.

Our timetable for this review is to gather responses from departiments by the end of July and, where
indicated by them, to open records not believed to contain FOI exempt material from 4 January 2005 to
public inspection here at Kew. Obviously | cannot prejudge what the outcome will be in respect of the
piece references below, however, if for any reaseon they are not made open in Jan 2005, you are stiil
entitied to ask to see the records under the FO! Act and in consultation with MoD, TNA would review
the records concerned to see what can be released.

There is an exemption for personal information under FOI (based largely around the Data Protection
Act). Below is the link to the guidance which the Information Commissioner has issued to public
authorities for use after 2005. It is probable that even if the files contain some personal information
which is considered to fall under this exemption, then the remainder of the non exempt infarmation can
be made available and there is a statutory right of appeal against any decision not fo relsase
information.

http./Awww.informationcommissioner.gov.uk/cms/DocumentUploads/Personal®%20info%20awareness%
20guidance%201.pdf

in the meantime {'fl endeavour to check MoD's return when it is received to let you know the outcome
after July but feel free to prompt me if there is a delay. As | say, whatever the outcome of the review
this year, you can still make a request to see the information from January when a much more detailed
consideration of the extent of exernpt material is likely compared to the resource constraints involved in
the general review that is {aking place this year.

All the best with your research

----- Original Message-----

o S
Sent: 16 February 2004 17:12
ro;#

Su : - 30 year rule

Further to our conversation last week, as promised here is the list of the 30 Ministry of
Defence files

held at Kew, to which | referred. According to MoD, these files have been already been
transferred, but

there may be others (dating to 1978) that are in the process of being transferred during
the coming

year.

My area of study is MoD policy towards reports of Unidentified Flying Objects, which is
the subject
of a research grant application to the AHRB (currently under consideration). | have

06/06/2005
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already obtained

a substantial amount of material from MoD towards my study, by applications under the
current

Code of Practice. However, | wish to access as much historical material as possible
during the

period of my research grant.

My questions re the Data Protection Act refer to the content of the files: i.e. the majority
fggn;?tlg and correspondence from named members of the public and service personnel.
-I:-Q\?eMn?gntained in the past that they owe a duty 1o people who have reported incidents
ta%:ihﬁran\;e used this to ensure that files must remain closed for 30 years.

However, they have recently said they are now reviewing their files to see which UFQ
related
material could be released under their FOIA Publication Scheme. With the FOIA arriving

in Jan

next year, they anticipate a flood of requests such as mine.

| would be interested to know if they are prepared to release the 30 files currently at Kew

covering

the period 1875-1978 in January 2005.

The files are listed below: (| have added approximate date of opening
in brackets where available from PROCAT under the present 30 year rules).

AIR 2118874 UFO correspondence 1974-75 (2006)
AlR 2/18920 UFQ correspondence 1975 (2007)
AIR 2/18921 UFO correspondence 1976 (20077)

DEFE 24/1206 UFO correspondence 1977 {2008)

AIR 2/18961 UFO reports January 1975 (2006)
AlR 2/18962 UFQ reports February 1975 (2006)
AlIR 2/18963 UFQ reports March 1975 (2006)
AlR 2/18964 UFQ reports April 1975 (2006)

AIR 2/18965 UFO reports May 1975 (2006)

AlR 2/18966 UFO reports June 1975 (2006)

AIR 2/18967 UFQ reports July 1975 (2006)

AlR 2/18968 UFO reporis December 1975 (2006)
AlR 2/18920 UFOQ reports 1975-76 (2007)

AlR 2/18921 UFQ reports 1976 (2007)

AlR 2/18949 UFQ reports August 1975-June 1976 (2007)
AIR 2/18969 UFO reports January 1976 (2007)
AIR 2/18970 UFQ reports February 1976 (2007)
AlR 2/18971 UFOQ reports March 1976 (2007)
AIR 2/18972 UFO reports April 1976 (2007)

AlR 2/18973 UFO reports May 1976 (2007)

AIR 2/18974 UFO reports June 1976 (2007)

AlR 2/18975 UFO reports September 1976 (2007)
AlR 2/18976 UFQ reports October 1976 (2007)
AlIR 2/18977 UFO reports November 1977 (2007)
AlR 2/18978 UFQ reports December 1977 (2007)
DEFE 24/977 UFOs: edited reports 1976-77 (2008)
DEFE 24/978 UFO reports April-Sept 1977 (2008)
DEFE 24/979 UFO reports Sept-Dec 1977 (2008)
DEFE 71/34  UFQ reports Jan-May 1977 (2008)
DEFE 71/35 UFO reports June-Sept 1977 (2008)

DEFE 24/1205 UFQ reports Oct-Dec 1977 (2008)
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DEFE 24/1207 UFO reports Jan-March 1978 (2009).

Please keep me informed of any response you receive from MoD if you submit these
references
with your list for 2005.

I'm grateful for your assistance with my research,

This email has been scanned for all viruses by the MessageLabs Email
Security System. For more information on a proactive email security
service working around the clock, around the globe, visit
http://www.messagelabs.com




To: '
D INFO(EXP)RECORDS 1C

RECORDS REQUISITIONED FROM THE NATIONAL ARCHIVE

Thank you for requisitioning the following records from The National Archive which
are now returned.

AIR 2/18975
AlR 2/18921

SIGNATURE.:

RANK: \?(\O i

BRANCH: DAS (Secretariat) 3
Room 6/73
Metropole Building
Northumberland Avenue
London
WC2N 5BP

Telephone:
Fax:

DATE:  \\_ \ c,g\_o N




MOD RECORDS ORGANISATION

- R

Records Requisitioned from The National Archive

The enclosed records were requisitioned for you from The National Archives (NA)
They must not to be mutilated, altered, annotated or added to in any way; and on no
account must they be passed to any other authority without written permission from this

branch.

You will be held personally responsible for this material whilst it is on charge to you, and
accountable for any breach of the above instructions.

THESE RECORDS MUST BE RETURNED TO THE ADDRESS BELOW BY:-

28" November 2003

DO NOT RETURN DIRECTLY TO THE NATIONAL ARCHIVES

D INFO(EXP)RECORDS 1c

Old War Office
Whitehall
LONDON
SWIA ZEU

R

Please sign one copy of this receipt and return it to the address above.

Received: AIR 2/18975
AIR 2/18921

Signature Name

Rank Branch

Date Tel No




From: InfoAccess-PM4

Sent: 18 December 2003 14:07
To: DAS-Sec3
Subject: Charging under the code

gloccion 2y

| I |i Ii Ii rnderstanding of the situation but please edit as necessary. | wil then send it on to_
as requested information on UFQ policy from DAS. His request entails examining 27 files and under the

code of practice, DAS will charge him for the information. This will mean a bill of £3,000. However, there is a possibility

that some of the information he has requested will be released under the Freedom of Information Act - at the moment
though DAS have not identified which parts will be placed in the publication scheme (this may not happen until next

year.

s said that:

1) Why should he pay for information that could be released?
2) Is he entitled to a rebate if some of the info he paid for is subsequently placed on the publication scheme

Please can you confirm the stance we should take in issues like this"

regards




Loose Minute

Info-Records1/3/7/8
3 September 2003

DAS LA Ops and Pol 1

Copy to:

DI BCR D DAS-LA-Ad Info—Access 4
DIS5B Hd AHB DAQO CoOrdRD JNCO
InfoExp-Access AD DAO-AIRC2-501

REVIEW OF INFORMATION HELD INMOD ON UNIDENTIFIED FLYING OBJECTS

Reference:
A: D/DAS/64/1 dated 18 August 2003
B: D/DI BCR/10/8/3 dated 20 August 2003

1. | agree with your proposal, outlined in Reference A, to release relevant data on the
subject of unidentified flying objects, dating from 1980, through the MOD's
Publication Scheme.

2. A quick check of our records has revealed that there are 69 files relating to this
subject that have been prepared for The National Archives (TNA). All are due for
release in accordance with the provisions of the 30-year rule. Subsequent files, i.e.
those dating from 1980 and later, will be reviewed and transferred to TNA as per
the current arrangements, and subject to the standard sensitivity arrangements.

3. On the subject of the asbestos contamination in the Old War Office hasement the
prognosis for any files stored in this area is not good. The cantamination effects
three archive/file stores: the MOD sensitive archive (under the control of Info-
Records1), AHB's file store and the DIS store. The current proposal is to re-locate
files stored in this area to Feltham. On re-location control of these files will be
assumed by Info-Records and we hope to have in place by the New Year proposals
to safequard the information contained on these files. What seems to be the case
is that decontaminating files by cleaning is not an option. The information on
these files is likely to be safeguarded by either: (a) scanning or encapsulation.
Either process is likely to prove costly and time consuming. | suspect that some
hard decisions will have to be made about what files are to be safeguarded!

Info-Records]




. UFos-Publication Scheme review further DIS comments
From:; DI BCR-CG AD
Sent: 20 August 2003 17:22
To: DAS-LA-Ops+Poll
Subject: RE: UFQS- WAY AHEAD

Thanks,

————— original Messa?e---——
From: DAS-LA-Ops+Poil

Sent: 20 August 2003 17:17

To: DI BCR-CG AD

Cc: Info-Access3; Info-Accessd
Subject: RE: UFDS- WAY AHEAD

Thank you for your comments. Naturally, I do not have a detailed knowledge of
the contents of your files, and while 1t would appear from the DAS files that I
have seen, that we could release whole files, I appreciate that ma¥ not be the
case with regard to DIS files. If you are happy to extract and release only
particular documents as defined by a class, I am sure that would be fine.

The titles of the classes mentioned in my LM are very much first thoughts and
defining the classes is going to take some work in order to achieve somethin?
which is acceptable to all parties. I do not know what DAO hold on thier files
but I suspect they may have similar issues to yourseif. Prehaps once I have
everycnes general agreement to the use of the Publication Scheme we can all
di§cug? the class titles along with Info-Access staff and come up with something
suitable.

————— original Message-----
From: DI BCR-CG AD

Sent: 20 August 2003 16:20

To: DAS-LA-Ops+Poll

Cc: Info-Access3; Info-Access4
Subject: RE: UFOS- WAY AHEAD

Thank you for your note. As I understand it, the publication scheme guidelines
state that all information within a class should be released. I was under the
impression that neither the current Code nor the FOI exemptions when they enter
into force could be applied to the Publication Scheme, since its purpose is to
identify information releasable now. That is why we need to be very careful in
defining the classes quite narrowly. I am trying to avoid us having to release
military reports ie objects picked up on radars or by other UK military air
defences. I am sure someone in the RAF could assist with wording!

I am copying this tom— perhaﬁs they could provide
i he ¢ whether I am interpreting this correctly!

————— original Messa?e-—--—
From: DAS-LA-Ops+Poll

Sent: 20 August 2003 14:47

To: DI BCR-CG AD

CC: DI BCR-D; DISSB; InfoExp-AccessAD: DAS-LA AD; DAO COORD INCO;
AHB(RAF)-Head of; DAO-AIRC2-501; Info-Access4; Info-Recordsl
Subject: RE: UFOS- WAY AHEAD

Page 1




. UFOs-Publication Scheme review further DIS comments

Thanks SIS

You are the first person to comment on my proposals so we will have to look at
evergones comments when I have them al]l and agree on how to_proceed. However,
in the interim I will say that the titles of the classes will have to be
carefully thought through. The reason I did not mention members of the public
specifica11¥ is because we receive reports and correspondence from a number of
sources. Although the major1t¥ are from members of the public, we do get some
from pilots (military and civilian) air traffic controllers and policemen. They
are filed in the order in which we receive them, regardless of were they come
from. It is our intention to release whole files (whenever possible)once the
personal data has been removed. However, if during the preparation of material
for the Publication Scheme, sensitive information is discovered, this can stilil
be withheld under exemptions of the Code of Practice on Access to Government
Information (the Code). we would, of course, have to be carefull that there 1is
also an appropriate exemption under the FOI Act to avoid someone requesting this
information in January 2005 when the access rights under FOI come into force and
supercede the Code.

I will be on leave between 1-19 September. But I am happy to discuss further
before or after then if you wish.

DAS-LA-Ops+Poll

————— original Message-----

From: DI BCR-CG AD

Sent: 20 August 2003 13:00

To: DAS-LA-Ops+Poll

Cc: DI BCR-D; DI5S5B; InfoExp-AccessAD; DAS-LA AD; DAC COORD JNCO;
AHB(RAF)-Head of; DAO-AIRC2-501; Info-Access4; Info-Recordsl
Subject: UFOS- WAY AHEAD

Importance: High

P!ease see the attached minute.

C Eﬁlﬁgay until 1 September, when I am away for 2 weeks, so please could you
BN SUE at he is happy with my proposal. I am back in on 15 September.

B praveful if you could Tet R kiow if you are

discussed with
appy. Thanks

S —

Page 2




LOOSE MINUTE

D/DAS/64/1 =)
18 August 2003

DIBCR CG 4
DAO-AIRC2-SOI
InfoExp-Access AD
Info-Access 4
Info-Recordsl

Copy to:
DAS-LA-AD

Hd of AHB

DIBCR D

DI5S5B

DI BCR CG AD
DAO COORD JINCO

REVIEW OF INFORMATION HELD IN MOD ON UNIDENTIFIED FLYING OBJECTS

Reference A: D/DAS/64/1 dated 16 April 2003
Reference B: D/DAS/64/1 dated 23 May 2003

1. Thank you for your inputs to the review of UFO files for possible release into the
public domain. I would now like to propose a way forward.,

2. The review has revealed that MOD holds some 254 files which are known to contain
information relating to UFOs. The files are held as follows:

DAO-AIRC2-S0O1 — hold 11 files containing information from 1983 to date. All are to
be examined for possible release.

DI BCR CG 4 - hold 26 files containing information from 1977 to date. 22 files could
possibly be released, but 21 of these are held in the Old War Office archive which is
currently unavailable because of asbestos contamination. It is not yet known when
these files will be accessible. The remaining file that could be reviewed contains
material regarding a well known UFO incident about which DAS also hold a file.

The DAS file contains a significant amount of internal correspondence and careful
thought would need to be given before these papers are released. The four files not for
release refer to DIS policy on UFOs.

DAS - hold 210 files containing information from 1972 to date. 65 files have been
reviewed by Info(Records) and are held in The National Archive awaiting release in the
next few years. Ipropose that we leave these for release in the normal way and do not
include them in this review. One file is already in the MOD FOI Publication Scheme
(the Rendlesham Forest file). 108 files could be reviewed. The 36 which will remain
closed include; 18 containing correspondence with persistent correspondents; 11
Parliamentary correspondence and enquiries; 6 Policy and one on the incident



The National Archives
Review
August 2003 review of files identifies 254 containing information on UFOs. 21 are contaminated with asbestos having been stored in the Old War Office building. MoD believes the best way to make the files available is through the online FOI Publication Scheme.



mentioned above. Some of these may be released in the future, but I do not propose to
include them in this initial stage.

Others — There are 7 files, in archives, the origin of which is not clear. If the branches
responsible for these can not be identified, DAS will review them for possible release.

Conclusion:
There are 254 files held by MOD and currently closed to the public. Excluding DIS files,
126 of these could be examined for release.

3. The next step is to decide how to release this information. At our meeting in May, the
following options for release were suggested.

The MOD Freedom of Information Publication Scheme

The three UFO Classes of Information already included in the MOD Publication
Scheme have had over 48,000 hits, far more than any other Class in the Scheme. After
the initial flurry of interest when these documents were released, correspondence to the
Department regarding these papers has diminished, reducing work for DAS staff.
Several of our regular correspondents have asked when we will be adding new Classes
to the Scheme and there has also been speculation in one of the best known UFO
publications. At our meeting there was some concern about creating additional Classes
because of the need to scan a large number of documents. However, Information —
Access 4 has established that providing the documents are prepared in a steady stream,
Reprographics in St Giles Court would be able to perform this task free of charge.

Early release of files to The National Archive
In order to release material into The National Archive ahead of the 30 year point all

personal data has to be removed and dummy files created. The National Archive would
then have to agree to store twice as many files, the dummy file which would be open to
the public and the original. When the information reaches the 30 year point, the
dummy would be removed and replaced by the original. This could mean that recent
material woukd be released ahead of older files.

Copies of files to be published in booklets to be purchased by the Public
A charge would have to be made in order to offset the cost of printing and distribution.

The Public may question why this method of release was chosen when we could have
used the Publication Scheme and supplied the information free of charge. Legal advice
would also have to be sought because of crown copy write issues.

Conclusion

The simplest and most cost effective way to release the UFO files appears to be through the
Publication Scheme. This would make the material widely accessible, would enable the public
to search for information electronically and is the quickest way of placing a large amount of
information in the public domain before FOI access in January 2005. [ therefore propose that
this is the method adopted.

4, Finally, we need to decide in what year we should start this task and, the titles of the
new Classes of Information. I do not wish to interfere with the normal review process for
preparation of files for The National Archive, so suggest we start with files from 1980. This
would also fit logically with the ‘Rendlesham Forest’ file already in the Publication Scheme
which dates from this period. The files can be broadly split into three categories. UFO




Reports / Incidents, UFO Correspondence and, other individual events. I therefore propose
that we begin with two separate Classes entitled — “UFOs- Sightings reported to the MOD in
1980 and “UFOs — General correspondence received by the MOD in 1980”. These would be
followed by separate Classes for each year up to 2002. As DIS files have to be excluded, I
suggest (if possible) the Classes contain a note such as “This excludes information stored in the
Central London Archive which is at present subject to asbestos contamination”.

5. I should be grateful if addressees would confirm whether they agree with these
proposals and/or provide comments by COP 12 September 2003.

DAS-LA-Ops+Poll
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BNSC believes in putting space to work
for the benefit of all citizens, and aims to
get the most scientific and economic
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strongly on cost-effectiveness in space
programmes and investment is largely in
areas with the greatest commercial
potential, such as Earth
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workforce of around 6000 people, has a
turnover some three times government
expenditure, a ratio that compares
favourably with the U5,

BNSC's principal objectives, aiming to
build on this commercial success and to
maintain the UK's position at the
forefront of space science, are:

s to foster the development of
innovative technology, its
commercial exploitation and its
application in research;

e 10 assist the UK space industry in
maximising business opportunities,
particularly in the
telecommunications and navigatiocn
sectors, for the benefit of society
as a whole;

s to pursue highest quality space
science;

» to improve knowledge of the
environment and its resources
through Earth Observation;

¢ to communicate the results and
their significance to a broad
audience.

The above policy goals were formulated
jointly by all the Departments and
Research Councils with interests in civil
space and are set out in detail in the
'Space Strategy 1999-2002: New
Frontiers'. The new Space Strategy is
currently being developed.

Approximately 60 percent of UK civil
space expenditure is channelled through
the Eurcpean Space Agency, ESA. The
UK was a founder member of ESA, which
provides cooperation in space science,
technology and applications among
European States. A joint European Space
Strategy combining EU strength in policy
making with ESA's technological
expertise was adopted in November
2000, to provide a framework for
Europe-wide exploitation of satellite
technology in areas as diverse as
communications, navigation and Earth
observation. Discussions are now
underway for the negotiation of a
framework agreement to take the
strategy forward.

More detailed information on the UK
space industry and space research, as

http://www .bnsc.gov.uk/index.cfm?pid=229
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‘ ‘ well as recent space-related news, press
releases and policy decisions, are also
available in English elsewhere on this

site.

Copyright | Disclaimer
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LOOSE MINUTE

D/DAS/64/1

=

23 May 2003

InfoExp-Access AD
Info-Access 4
Info(Records)1
D11Sec 4

Di5sSB

DAO COORD INCO
DC&L(F&S) - Legal |
DAS-LA-Ops+Poll

Copy to:
DAO-AIRC2-S01
Hd of AHB

REVIEW OF INFORMATION HELD IN MOD ON UNIDENTIFIED FLYING
OBJECTS

Reference A: D/DAS/64/1 dated 16 April 2003

1. I am grateful to those who attended, or were represented, at the meeting held on 15™
May to discuss the information the MOD hoids on UFOs and the possible release of material
into the public domain. The following is a record of discussions and agreed actions.

2. All of those present recognised the continuing public interest in the subject of UFQs
and agreed, in principle, with the proposal to release some of the information from currently
closed MOD files, in order to reduce the workload likely to be generated by requests for
information under the future Freedom of Information Act (FOITA).

3. There was general agreement that any review of files and subsequent release of
information should include all the UFO files held by DAS, DAO, DIS and any in archives,
subject to resource implications.

4, It was agreed that in order to fulfil MOD obligations to protect personal information
under the Data Protection Act 1998, any release of information less than 30 years old, would
involve the redaction of all personal data. On review of individual files it may also be
necessary to withhold information under exemptions of the Code of Practice on Access to
Government Information (the Code) and/or the FOIA. DC&L(F&S)-Legal 1 offered to
provide guidance on the definition and redaction of personal data.



The National Archives
Meeting summary
Summary of 15 May 2003 meeting – MoD agrees that release should include all UFO files held in archives.


5. The following options for release of information were discussed:

The MOD Freedom of Information Publication Scheme
Additional UFO classes of information to be included in the Publication Scheme.

InfoExp-Access AD raised the need for someone (possibly DG Info’s webmaster) to
scan a large number of documents in order for them to be accessible on the internet.
She confirmed that the Publication Scheme had the capacity to incorporate a large
number of documents, but a decision on who would be responsible for this task and any
resource implications would need to be considered.

Early release of files to the Public Record Office

Info(Records)1 advised that files were once retained in the Department for a period of
30 years, but in the early 1990s legal advice was sought and this period was reduced to
30 years, which was seen as a sufficient period of time to protect personal information.
Files could be released before they reach the 30 year point, but all the personal data
would need to be removed and a dummy file created which would be released to the
public. The original would be held closed at the PRO until it reached the 30 year point
when the dummy file would be replaced by the original. This could mean that more
recent material could be released ahead of some of the older files going through the
normal review process. Consultation with the PRO would be necessary.

Copies of files to be published in booklets which could be purchased bv the public
HMSO publish a number of booklets such as Parliamentary Debates (Hansard) which
can be purchased by the public. UFO Reports and correspondence could be published
in a similar way with the costs of production being offset by the purchase charge.
Info(Records)1 commented that there could be crown copy write issues to consider.
Printing costs and charges would also need to be explored. It was suggested that DGCC
may be able to provide advice.

6. The meeting concluded that while everyone agreed that it was desirable to release more
UFO information into the public domain, such a course would clearly have resource
implications which require further exploration.

| 7. Asafirst step I request that all those responsible for holding information on UFQs

| should examine the list of files attached at Annexes A-D of Reference A and identify those

; which, from the title, appear to be easily releasable. Please then provide an estimate of the
amount of stalf,f time it is likely to take to examine, copy and redact personal data from these
files. Also, please indicate whether you believe you have the resources to undertake such a
task, baring in mind that we do not intend to release all the files at the same time, but stagger
the release over the remaining 19 months before FOIA access.

8.  Please send your responses to-DAS—LA-Ops+Poll, by COP 13 June.

DAS-LA-AD




AGENDA

Introduction

] The purpose of the meeting is to discuss the material the MOD
holds relating to UFOs and what we may be able to release into the FOI
Publication Scheme to reduce workload caused by access requests.

Public Interest

[ There is a large public interest in the subject of UFOs. Since the

launch of the FOI Publication Scheme in November 2002 the three UFQ

classes of information included in the Scheme have received over
eevrerr... hits.

e  In addition DAS has received a number of requests for information -

under the Code, some from those making consecutive requests resulting
in a considerable amount of staff time to complete.

Reasons for reviewing UFQ material

. Under the FOI Act we will have to state whether we hold the
information requested. It is therefore important that we are aware of what
we hold and where. Many of the UFO files have been in archives for a
long time and current staff are not aware of their contents.

) The Code is not widely known, but the FOI Act is being publicised.
Given the public interest in the subject, it is likely that there could be a
significant increase in requests when access rights become active in
January 2005.

° A significant amount of the information we hold is unclassified and
non contentious, and would be released if requested.

. The information currently being released to those making requests
under the Code is already putting into the public domain a large amount
of previously closed information.



For Discussion / agreement

o The review and release of material should not interfere with the
final release of original documents to the PRO. (Info-Records to advise).

. As many requests are likely to be for “everything the MOD holds
on....... ”  do we agree that the review of information for possible
release should include ail the known files/documents held by DAS, DAO,
DIS and in archives?

e Do all branches have the resources to be able to review their own
material?

) Any information released into the Publication Scheme must be
conducted in a logical order.

J There should be consultation between DAO, DIS & DAS to insure
consistency before information is released. i.e. That one branch is not
releasing information withheld by another.

. The wording of new classes of information should be considered
carefully to insure they reflect the material we intend to put in them.

Action outcome of meeting

. To insure we are aware of all the mformation held within the MOD
on UFOs.

. To decide which files should be reviewed first.

. To decide the title of the class of information in which to put this
information. i.e. UFO Reports received by MOD 1980-81.

° To agree what information should be redacted across all files. i.c.
Personal data under the DPA.

. Estimated timescale for completion of this initial phase.
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DAS-LA-Ops+Polt

From: Info-Recordsi
Sent: 06 May 2003 13:41
To: DAS-LA-Ops+Pol1
Subject: UFO MEETING

Re your recent minute and lists of identifiable records relating to this phenomena.

A quick check thru the Hayes Index has revealed a number of additional files on this subject:

Title File ref last enclosure

1. Sir John Langford Holt MO
UFO enquiry AF/BlB4/76 1976

2. Nigel Lawson MP
QUFO AF/IW260/76 1976

3. Dr Coleman JP MP

_ AF/B1 76/76 1976
4. Richard Luce MP “'Es MR/12554 1977
5. UFO reports Jan-Jul 1980 DS8/75/2/4 PtA 1980
{a guick check on your list failed to find this file!)
6. UFOs debate House of Lords DD OPs(GE)10/8 Pt A 1982 Neb on Do il
7. Admin & Gen - UFOs DD Ops(GE)10/8 Pt J 1983
8. Admin & Gen - UFQs DD OPs{GE)10/8 Pt K 1983 -
9. ADGE UFO Reports DAO/113 Pt A 1996 »un g Lk
10. UFO policy MO/9/18 PtI (?) 1996
11. ADGE UFQ reports DAO/1/13 Pt B 1997 v o DAy ool
12. ADGE UFQ Reports DAO1/13 Pt C 1999 o~ D0 litt
13. Security Matters - correspondence
UFQs DPR(RAF)326/2 Pt A 2000
14. UFQ reports 2GP(BP)/888772/10/ISTAR Pt A 2001
15, ADGE UFO reparts DAO/1/3 PLD 2001 /o~ oo Lt

A word of warning the above information has been taken from the Feb 2003 database of holdings at Hayes. I
have not check to see whether there have been any changes during the last couple of months.

14/05/03
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Loose Minute

DG Info 3/2/3/2
28 April 2003 (=)

DAS-LA-AD

Copy to:

DI BCR CG4
DAO AIRC2-SO1
Info(Records)1
DIS5B

Hd of AHB
CL{FS) - Legal 1
Access 1

Access 4

RELEASE OF INFORMATION FROM MOD FILES ON UNIDENTIFIED FLYING
OBJECTS

Reference A: D/DAS/9/36/8/1 dated 16 January 2003 (not to all)
Reference B: D/DAS/64/1 dated 16 April 2003

1. You minute at Reference A andEEIIOI at Reference B raised some
questions relating to the disclosure of information from MOD files on UFQOs. The publicity
generated by the Classes of Information in the FOI Publication Scheme amply confirmed
that this is a subject of significant public interest: | therefore welcome your willingness to
look at the possibility of releasing more information proactively. The meeting which
is convening will provide an opportunity for all concerned to debate the issues which this
raises, but | owe you a reply on the specific points raised in Reference A. Taking each in
turn:

Ministerial Correspondence

You asked about the legitimacy of releasing correspondence from an MP if it is the
subject of a request. The issue here is really as much to do with the principies of
data protection as with the Code of Practice on Access to Government Information
or the requirements of the FOI Act. In practice the issue is whether this amounts to
‘personal data' and therefore information that should not generally be made
> available to third parties. A key point to bear in mind is that both the Code and the
\ FOI Act give a right of access to information rather than an entitlement to specific
documents. In many cases the simplest way of providing information will be to
disclose a copy of a letter, minute, report or whatever, but there is no requirement to
meet the request in this way. When a request involves information that has been

, gF-|;;‘ received from a third party the Code of Practice under s.45 of the FOI Act advises

- Sy that a public authority should consult the third party. This does not entitle the third

party to veto disclosure of the information {assuming it is not otherwise legitimate to
claim an exemption), but in the scenario you describe | think it would be appropriate
to honour any wish by the MP not to disclose the letter itself or, if it were to be


The National Archives
Information Access
MoD Information Access encourages further proactive release of UFO documents to The National Archives.
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erl "~ 13 months of the request being answered. Since it will presumably be the intention
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released, to sanitise it before release - at the very |least to remove personal details
of the constituent. Of course, as you say, this process will become complicated if
the MP is no longer in office. There is also a grey area about whether an MP has
'personal' status when carrying out his professional/public duty. In general, | think
the assumption and working practice should be to answer requests by providing
information in a way that avoids disclosing details such as names and addresses -
where there is any reason to doubt that this will be acceptable to the person -
including an MP - concerned. | am adding CL(FS)-Legal 1 to the distribution of this
minute as some authoritative guidance or case law on the point may well have
emerged from operation of the Data Protection Act. However, as with many of the
practical issues associated with release of information, | think there will be a need to
make pragmatic judgements in the context of individual requests.

Charging for Information

Your question here was related to the ethics of making information freely available
when its provision to the original applicant involved the payment of a fee. In
particular you asked whether it would be reasonable to delay putting information in
the Publication Scheme in order to allow that person a period of exclusive use. |
don’t see why there should be any objection to this in principle. It is opento a
public authority to define Classes of Information in the way it sees fit. Provided
information is actually published in accordance with the commitment that has been
given then there can be no cause for criticism. The classes in a scheme have to be
approved by the Information Commissioner but, unless there is something distinctly
unreasonable about the way an obligation is defined (for example, an undertaking
to publish information but only after several years have elapsed), it is difficult to
envisage objection. So, if you wished, | think it would be possible to say that

| information released in response to individual reguests will be published within, say,

to publish the information electronically | think this is in any case reasonable to
allow a lead time for converting the paper records.

Voluminous Requests

You are right in saying that, unlike the current Code of Practice, the FOI Act does
not include an exemption for voluminous and vexatious requests. There is a
provision (s.14 of the Act) which says that a public authority does not have to
respond to vexatious requests or “a subsequent identical or substantially similar
request’, but this does not address the issue of volume. The limiting factor here will
be separate Fees Regulations made under the Act. In essence these regulations
will allow public authorities to impose a ceiling (known as the 'appropriate limit') on
the amount of effort associated with responding to a request; at present the
‘appropriate limit' has been set at £600. Under the regulations 10% of the
‘prescribed costs’ of the effort incurred can be charged to the applicant. These
‘prescribed costs’ relate solely to the - essentially clerical - tasks associated with
locating and retrieving the relevant information, putting it into a format requested by
the applicant, reproduction and postage. It is relevant to bear in mind that there is a
presumption that public authorities know what information they hold and that, by
| implication, it should therefore be retrievable without too much effort. It is also
important to note that the time and cost of effort involved in reviewing the records
(e.g. to decide whether an exemption applies) cannot be taken into account. There




is, therefore, some recognition of a need to limit the resources employed by public
authorities to answering requests. Having said this, | should also mention that the
Fees Regulations don't prevent a public authority from agreeing to exceed the
‘appropriate limit' - in such circumstances it will be possible to pass on to the
applicant the full ‘prescribed costs’ above £600 (the assumption must, | think, be
that this will be estimated/agreed in advance with the applicant!). As regards the 20
working days, | think it is again necessary to look at this pragmatically. If a request
involves significant effort it will be good practice to advise the applicant that this is
the case and keep him informed of progress. Technically it will be a breach of the
Act to exceed the 20 day limit, but provided there is ongoing dialogue (and a drip
feed of information might be considered), the likelihood of enforcement action will, |
think, be minimised.

Future handling of UFQ files

As | have already said, | fully endorse your proposal to consider the possibility of
more proactive release. Clearly this would require planning and some significant
effort but there would be merit in approaching this as a structured exercise rather
than waiting for individual requests to chip away at the files. A systematic review
will also be an excellent way of confirming exactly what information exists. As your
minute indicates, the proactive release of files before the 30 year point does raise
an interesting question about the relationship with the Public Record Act and the
review process managed by Information(Records). My current view is that a
decision to release more information through the Publication Scheme does not
really change anything. The purpose of the national archive is to retain for posterity
those records deemed to be of lasting value, and MOD's review work helps in the
selection process. Accordingly it will be appropriate to continue to transfer original

» files to Kew regardless of whether their contents have already been made

T accessible. | think it will be necessary to annotate files in order to make it clear that
they already been disclosed, but otherwise | can see no obvious need to change
current procedures. This is not something on which | have had any specific
discussion, but the very fact that all information held is within the scope of the FOI
Act inevitably means that the PRO will be unable to control the timing of release in
the customary way. Our own decisions about proactive release have to be guided
by the departmental judgement of ‘public interest’ and the administrative benefit of
anticipating requests which will otherwise need to be handted within 20 working
days.

2. | am sorry you have had to wait so long for this reply, but | hope these comments
will now help to set the scene for those addressees who are due to attend your
forthcoming meeting.

Info(Exp) — AD Access
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The Prime Minister/SofS/Min(AF)/Min(DP)/USofS/MOD" has received the attached
correspondence from a member of the public, which this office has neither retained
nor acknowledged. Please send a reply on behalf of the PM/Minister/Department”.

Ministers attach great importance to correspondence being answered promptly, and
your reply should be sent within 15 working days of the above date (our target is
now to answer 100% of letters from members of the public within this timeframe). If,
exceptionally, this should prove impossible, an interim reply should be sent within
the same timescale. You should be aware that No 10 periodically calls for a sample
of letters sent by officials on the PM's behalf for his perusal.

An 'Open Government Code of Practice on Access to Government Information' came
into force in 1997. All replies to members of the public must be in accordance with

the procedures set out in the Code (a full explanation is contained in DCI Gen)
232/01; further information is available from DG Info or—

Under 'Service First', all Departments and Agencies must ensure that they have
simple systems to record and track correspondence received from members of the
public (including details of the correspondent and the nature and date of the reply).

- This information should be regularly monitored and reviewed against published
targets. In addition, we are required to keep information on the number of requests
for information, which specifically refer to the Code of Practice.

** TO BE GIVEN A HIGH PRIORITY **
»» ALITOTId HOIH V NHAID Hd OL

As part of our monitoring procedure, random spot checks on the accuracy of
your branch records on correspondence will be performed throughout the year.

Ministerial Correspondence Unit

ECESEECN 01 War Office Building, Whitehall. SWiA 2EU
t:#
f- OtS: Minusterial Correspondence; e: ministers@defence.mod.uk:

w http://main.chots.mod.uk/min parl/

** TO BE GIVEN A HIGH PRIORITY **

" Delete as appropriate.
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Ministers
-

Sent: 07 April 2003 17:37

To: Ministers@defence.mod.uk

Subject: Filming in Rendlesham Forest
Hi there.

Hi,

I am the Information Officer for the British Film Office in Los Angeles and have had in ingquiry on what
permits may be required for filming there. Suffolk County Council mentioned that I needed to contact the
Military of Defense about filming there as a large part of that forest is stili owned by the Military.

Who can [ speak to about getting appropriate permits for filming?

I appreciate any help you can provide with this.

. Best,

British Film Office Los Angeles

The information transmitted is intended only for the person or entity to which it is addressed and may contain
confidential and/or privileged material. Any review, retransmission, dissemination or other use of, or taking any action
in reliance upon, this tnformation by persons or entities other than the intended recipient is prohibited. If you receive
this in error, please contact the sender and delete the material from any computer.

08/04/2003
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LOOSE MINUTE

D/DAS/64/1

16 April 2003

InfoExp-Access AD
Info-Access 4
Info(Records)!
DI 1Sec 4
DI55B
DAQO-AIRC2-8OI - Wing Commander
Hd of AHB

s eciion 40
DAS-AD-L A EEENI

REVIEW OF INFORMATION HELD IN MOD ON UNIDENTIFIED FLYING
OBJECTS (UFOQ)

1. As you will be aware there has been a long standing public interest in the subject of
‘UFOs’ and in particular the MOD’s involvement with UFO matters, A large number of books
and magazine articles have been written in the past few years, many of which speculate about
the contents of MOD files, sometimes being referred to as the “real X-files”.

2. Since the introduction of the Code of Practice on Access to Government Information
and now the publicity about the forthcoming Freedom of Information Act, DAS has seen a
shift in the types of correspondence we are receiving, from the public wishing to inform us of
their own sightings, to requesting information and documents from our files. A few
individuals have made several consecutive requests for information under the Code, each one
involving up to 20 hours of DAS staff time to complete. In most cases we have had no reason
to withhold the information requested, which means that if these requests continue (and one
individual has already indicated his intention to make more requests) in due course most of our
files will be in the public domain. It therefore seems appropriate to look at the files we hold
and see what information can be added to the Freedom of Information Publication Scheme in
order to reduce the workload generated by access requests and fulfil our obligations under the
Scheme. For consistency it also seems sensible to take the opportunity to examine the UFQ
related files held by the other relevant Directorates.

3. I propose that we hold a meeting shortly to dlSCLlSS this and would be grateful if
addressees could inform me of their availability on the 14™ or 15" May. In the meantime, I
attach at Annexes A-D lists of all the files (and unregistered papers) that I am

aware of, held in archives and Directorates. For completeness, I have also included details of
files known to have (or thought to have) been destroyed, or already open for viewing at the
Public Record Office. This information will be useful at the introduction of the Freedom of
Information Act when we will be required to state whether we hold information or not.


The National Archives
Release
April 2003 ‘Review of Information held in MoD on UFOs’, notes that these records are often referred to publicly as ‘the real X-Files.’ UFO desk propose to hold meeting to discuss release of the files to the public.


L
®

4. I should be grateﬁﬂ if DIS and DAQO staff could check their lists (Annexes A and B) for
any errors or omissions which can be discussed at the meeting. All addressees tElease advise me
of their availability to attend a meeting in Metropole Building on either the 14™ or 15™ May.

DAS-LA-Ois+P011



UNIDENTIFED FLYING OBJECT (UFO) FILES
DEFENCE INTELLIGENCE STAFF

Annex A to D/DAS/64/1
dated 16 April 2003

Files open for viewing at the Public Record Office (PRO)

S

FILE REF

DATE OF
CONTENTS

TITLE

STATUS

DEFE 19/9

1948-60

Scientific Intelligence

MOD, Central Defence
Sciemtific Staff and
predecessor registered
files (CSA,AE1 & A
series) and papers

Ref: CSA/ATLPH/51

FILE REMAINS
CLOSED but included
DSI/ITIC Report No7
Extracted and released
in DEFE 44 /119

DEFE 41/117

1949-50

Unorthodox Aircraft

Foreign Office & MOD
Scientific & Technical
Intelligence Branch and
Cverseas Liaison
Branch register file
Open at PRO

Ref; 9017/8 Vol 1

DEFE 10/496

1950 (April) to
1951 (December)

Minutes of Meetings

Directorate of
Scientific Intelligence
and Joint Technical
Intelligence Committee
file

Open at PRO

DEFE 41/74

1950

DSIITIC Minutes

Foreign Office & MOD
Scientific & Technical
Intelligence Branch and
Overseas Liaison
Branch register file
Open at PRO
Ref:6005/8/D 17 Vol 4

DEFE 44/119

1951

DSI/JISTI Report No.7

MOD Scientific &
Technical Intelligence
Branch Report.
Reteased under the
Code of Practice on
Access to Gov Info.
Now Open at PRO
Released 2002



The National Archives
File list
List of DI55 UFO files including those open at TNA, those ‘thought to have been destroyed’ and those held in archives.


DEFE 41/75

1951

DSVITIC Minutes

Foreign Office & MOD
Scientific & Technical
Intelligence Branch and
Overseas Liaison
Branch register file
Open at PRO
Ref:6005/8/D 17 Vol 5

DEFE 41/76

1952-54

DSI/ITIC Minutes

Foreign Office & MOD
Scientific & Technical
Intelligence Branch and
Overseas Liaison
Branch register file
Open at FRO
Rel:6005/8/D 17 Vol 6

DEFE 10/4%7

1952 (January) to
1954 (October)

Minutes of Meetings

Directorate of
Scientific Intelligence
and Joint Technical
Intelligence Committee
file

Open at PRO

DEFE 41/153

1953-54

DSI/ITIC papers

Foreign Office & MOD
Scientific & Technical
Intelligence Branch and
Overseas Liaison
Branch register file
Open at PRO

Ref: D19/ Vol 5

DEFE 31/118

1958-63

UFO Policy

Defence Intelligence
Staff Registered file
Open at FRO

Ref: DI/55/40/9/1 Ptl

DEFE 31/119

1963-67

UFO Policy

Defence Intelligence
Staff Registered file
Open at PRO

Ref: DI/55/40/9/1 Pt 2

Files known or thought to have been desiroyed

FILE REF

DATE OF
CONTENTS

TITLE

STATUS

D/DI155/108/15 Pt 3

1968-71

UFO Policy

Defence Intelligence
Staff Regisiered file
FILE DESTROYED
8 Aug 1934

D/DI55/108/15/1 Pt 10

N/K {(but before 1977)

UAP —Incident

Defence Intelligence
staff Registered file
PRESUMED
DESTROYED- DATE
NOT KNOWN

D/DI55/108/15/1 Pt 11

N/K (but before 1977)

UAP —Incident

Defence Intelligence
Staff Registered file
PRESUMED
DESTROYED- DATE
NOT KNOWN




D/DI55/108/15/1 Pt 12

N/K (but before 1977)

UAP -Incident

Defence Intelligence
Staff Registered file
PRESUMED '
DESTROYED- DATE
NOT KNOWN

D/DI55/108/15/1 Pt 13

N/K (but before 1977)

UAP —Incident

Defence Intelligence
Staff Registered file
PRESUMED
DESTROYED- DATE
NOT KENOWN

D/DI55/108/15/1 Pt 14

N/K (but before 1977)

UAP —Incident

Defence Intelligence
Staff Registered file
PRESUMED
DESTROYED- DATE
NOT KNOWN

D/DI55/108/15/1 Pt 15

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

D/DI55/108/15/1 PL 15

N/K (but before 1977)

UAP —Incident

Defence Intelligence
Staff Registered file
PRESUMED
DESTROYED- DATE
NOT KNOWN

D/DISS/108/15/1 Pt 16

N/K (but before 1977}

AP —Incident

Defence Intelligence
Staff Registered file
PRESUMED
DESTROYED- DATE
NOT KNOWN

D/DIS5/108/15/1 Pt 17

N/K {(but before 1977)

UAP -Incident

Defence Intelligence
Staff Registered file
PRESUMED
DESTROYED-DATE
NOT KNOWN

D/DI55/108/15/1 Pt 18

N/K (but before 1977)

UAP —Incident

Defence Intelligence
Staff Registered file
PRESUMED
DESTROYED- DATE
NOT KNOWN

D/DI55/108/15/1 Pt 19

N/K (but before 1977)

UAP -Incident

Defence Intelligence
Staff Registered file
PRESUMED
DESTROYED- DATE
NOT KNOWN

D/DI55/108/15/1 Pt 20

N/K (but before 1977)

UAP —Incident

Defence Intelligence
Staff Registered file
PRESUMED
DESTROYED- DATE
UNKNOWN




D/DI55/108/15/1 Pt 26 | N/K (Between 1977 & | UAP —Incident Defence Intelligence
1983) Staff Registered fite
PRESUMED
DESTROYED -
DATE UNKNOWN
D/DI155/108/15/1 Pt 27 | W/K (Between 1977 & | UAP —Incident Defence Intelligence
1983 Staff Registered file
PRESUMED
DESTROYED —
DATE UNKNOWN
D/DI5S5/108/15/1 Pt 28 | N/K (Between 1977 & | UAP —Incident Defence Intelligence
1983 Stafl’ Registered file
PRESUMED
DESTROYED -
DATE UNKNOWN
D/DI55/108/15/1 P1 29 | N/K (Between 1977 & | UAP -Incident Defence Intelligence
1983 Staff Registered file
PRESUMED
DESTROYED -
: DATE UNKNGOWN
DI535/108/15/1 Pt 30 N/K (Between 1977 & | UAP -Incident Defence Intelligence
1983 Staff Registered file
PRESUMED
DESTROYED -
DATE UNKNOWN
D/DI55/108/15/1 Pt 31 | N/K {Between 1977 & | UAP —Incident Defence Intelligence
1983 Staff Registered file
PRESUMED
DESTROYED -
DATE UNKENOWN
D/DI55 /108/15/1 Pt 33 | N/K (Probably 1983) UAP Incident Defence Intelligence
Staff Registercd File
FILE DESTROYED
30.11.1992
Files held in Directorates and Archives
FILE REF DATE OF TITLE STATUS
CONTENTS
D/DI55/108/15 Pt 4 1971-96 UFO Policy Defence Intelligence
Staff Registered file
Held in DiS
D/DI55/108/15/1 Pt 1 N/K (but before 1977) | UFO -Incidents Defence Intelligence
Staff Registered file
Held in DIS
D/DI5S5/108/15/1 Pt 2 | N/K (but before 1977) | UFO -Incidents Defence Intelligence
Staff Registered file
Held in DIS
D/DI55/108/15/1 Pt 3 N/K (but before 1977) | UFO —Incidents Defence Intelligence
Staff Registered file

Held in DIS




. D/DI55/108/15/1 Pu 4

N/K (but before 1977)

UFO —Incidents

Defence Intelligence
Staff Registered file
Held in DIS

D/DI55/108/15/1 Pt 5

N/K (but before 1977)

UFO —Incidents

Defence Intelligence
Staff Registered file
Held in DIS

D/DI55/108/15/1 Pt 6

N/K (but before 1977)

UFO -Incidents

Defence Intelligence
Staff Registered file
Held in DIS

D/DI553/108/15/1 Pt 7

N/K (but before 1977)

UFO —Incidents

Defence Intelligence
Staff Registered file
Held in DIS

D/DI55/108/15/1 Pt 8

N/K (but before 1977)

UFO -Incidents

Defence Intelligence
Staff Registered file
Held in DIS

D/DIS5/108/15/1 Pt 9

N/K (but before 1977)

UFO -Incidents

Defence Intelligence
Staff Registered file
Held in DIS

D/DI55/108/15/1 Pt 21

1977

UFO - Incidents

Defence Intelligence
Staff Registered file
Held at Records 1

D/DI55/108/15/1 Pt 22

1977

UFO -Incidents

Defence Intelligence
Staff Registered file
Held at Records 1

D/DIS5/108/15/1 Pt 23

1977

UFO -Incidents

Defence Inielligence
Staff Registered file
Held at Records 1

D/DI55/108/15/1 Pt 24

1977

UFO —Incidents

Defence Intelligence
Staff Registered file
Held at Records 1

D/DI55/108/15/1 Pt 25

1977

UFOQ- Incidents

Defence Intelligence
Staff Registered file
Held at Records 1

D/DI55/108/15/1 Pt 32

1978(Feb} to
1983 (Jan)

UFO -Incidents

Defence Inteliigence
Staff Registered file
Held in DIS

File is a compilation of

papers, not complete
for whole period.

D/DI55/108/15/1 Pt 34

1983 (June) to
1985 (March)

UFO -Incidents

Defence Intelligence
Staff Registered File
File held in DIS

D/D155/108/15/1 Pt 35

1985 (April) to
1986 (Dec)

UFO - Incidents

Defence Intelligence
Staff Registered File
Held in DIS

D/D155/108/15/1
Pt 36A

1986 (Dec) to
1987 (Nov

UFO - Incidents

Defence Intelligence
Staff Registered File
Held in DIS

D/D155/108/15/1
Pt 36B

1987 (Nov) to
1988 (July)

UFQ - Incidents

Defence Intelligence
Staff Registered File
Held in DIS

D/DI55/108/15/1
Pt 37

1988 (Aug) to
1989 (July)

UFO - Incidents

Defence Intelligence
Staff Registered File
Held in DIS

D/D155/108/15/1
Pt 38

1989 (July-Dec)

UFQ - Incidents

Defence Intelligence
Staff Registered File
Held in DIS

gy



D/DIS5/108/15/1 1990 (Jan) to UFO- Incidents Defence Intelligence
Pt 39 1991 (June) Staff Registered File
Held in DIS
D/DI55/108/15/1 1991 (June) to UFO- Incidents Defence Intelligence
Pt 40 1992 (Jan} Staff Registered File
Held in DIS
D/D155/108/15/1 1992 (Feb) to UFO -incidents Defence Intelligence
Pt4i 1993 (April) Staff Registered File
Held in DIS
D/DI55/108/15/1 1993 (April — Oct) UFO -Incidents Defence Intelligence
Pt42 Staff Registered File
Held in DIS
D/MI55/108/15/2 Pt 1 1993 Title Unknown Defence Intelligence
Staff Registered File
Held in DIS
D/DI55/108/15/1 1993 {Oct) to UFO -Incidents Defence Intelligence
Pt 43 1994 (Jan) Staff Registered File
Held in DIS
D/DDI55/108/15/1 1994 (Jan-May) UFO -Incidents Defence Intelligence
Pt 44 Staff Registered File
Held in DIS
D/DI55/108/15/1 1994 (June-Nov) UFO -Incidents Defence Intelligence
P45 Staff Registered File
Held in DIS
D/DI55/108/15/1 1994 (Nov) to UFO -Incidents Defence Intelligence
Pt 46 1995 (May) Staff Registered File
Held in DIS
D/DI55/108/15/1 1995 (June) to UFO - Incidents Defence Intelligence
Pt47 1996 (Jan) Staff Registered File
Held in DIS
D/DIS5/108/15/1 1994 (Nov) to UFO - Incidents Defence Intelligence
Pi 46 1995 {(May) Staff Registered File
Held in DIS
D/DI55/108/15/1 1995 (June) to UFO - Incidents Defence Intelligence
PL47 1996 (Jan) Staff Registered File
Held in DIS
D/DI55/108/15/1 1996 (Feb - July) UFO - Incidents Defence Inielligence
Pt 48 Staff Registered File
Held in DIS
D/D155/108/15/1 1996 (Aug-Oct) UFQ -Incidents Defence Intelligence
Pt 49 Staff Registered File
Held in DIS
D/DI55/108/15/1 1996 (Nov) to UFO- Incidents Defence Intelligence
Pt 30 1997 (Dec) Staff Registered File
Held in DIS
D/DI35/108/15 Pt 5 1996-2000 UFO Policy Defence Intelligence
Staff Registered File
Held in DIS
D/DI55/108/15/1 1997 (Jan) to TFO - Incidents Defence Intelligence
Pt 51 2002 Staff Registered File
Held in DIS
D/MDI55/108/15 Pt 6 2000 - 2002 UAP - Policy Defence Intelligence
Staff Registered File
Held in DIS
D/DISS/108/15/2 UFO - Cosford Defence Intelligence
Incident Investigation { Staff Registered File

Held in DIS




Annex B to D/DAS/64/1
Dated 16 April 2003

UNIDENTIFIED FLYING OBJECTS (UFO) FILES
DIRECTOR OF AIR OPERATIONS

Files open for viewing at the Public Record Office (PRO)

None.

Files known or thought to have been destroved

FILE REF DATE OF TITLE STATUS
CONTENTS
D/Air Def /111/6/4 1988 (Last Enc 9.4.88) | Command, Control, MOD Registered file
Pt A Commumication & FILE DESTROYED
Information —Air 15.11.1989
Traffic Control-Low
Flying UFQs
D/Air Def /111/6/4 1988(Last Enc 2.8.88) | Command, Control, MOD Registered file
PtB Communication & FILE DESTROYED
Information —Air 2.8.1988
ic Control-Low
lying UFOs
D/Air Def /111/6/4 1989(Last Enc 27.1.89) | Command, Control, .MOD Registered file
PtC Communication & FILE DESTROYED
Information —Air 15.11.1989
Traffic Control-Low
Flying UFQOs
DfAir Def /111/6/4 1989%(Last Enc Command, Control, MOD Registered file
PiD 17.10.89 Communication & FILE DESTROYED
Information -Air 26.11.1982
Traffic Control-Low
Flying UFQs
D/Air Def /111/6/4 1990 Command, Contro}, MOD Registered file
PtE Communication & FILE DESTROYED
Information -Air 26,11.1991
Traffic Control-Low
Flying UFOs
Files held in Directorates and Archives
FILE REF DATE OF TITLE STATUS
CONTENTS
D/Air Def/111/6/4 1991 (From 15.3.91) Command, Control, MOD Registered file
PtF Communication & Held in Records 2
Information ~Air (Hayes)
Traflic Control-Low
Flying UFOs
D/ Air Def/ 111/6/4 1992 (From 4.1,92) Command, Control, MOD Registered file
PtG Communication & Held in Records 2
Information —Ajr (Hayes)

Traffic Control-Low
Flying UFQOs



The National Archives
List of files
List of Air Defence (DAO) UFO files including those destroyed.


D/Air Def /111/6/4 1995 (From 6.11.95) Command, Control, MOD Registered file
PtH Communication & Held in Records 2
Information —Air (Hayves)
Traffic Control-Low
Flying UFOs
D/DAO/1/13 Pt A 1995-96 ADGE - UFO Reports | MOD Registered file
Opened 6.1.1995
(Held in Records 2
Hayes)
D/DAO/1/13 PLB 1996-97 ADGE- UFO Reports MOD Registered file
Opened 8.12.1996
{Held in Records 2
Hayes)
D/DAO/1/13 Pt C 1997-1999 ADGE- UFO Reports MOD Registered file
Opened 13.12.1997
{Held in Records 2
Hayes)
D/DAO/ILI3 Pt D 1999 — 2001 ADGE- UFO Reports | MOD Registered file
Opened 16.11.1999
(Held in Records 2
Hayes)
D/DAO/N/13 PLE 2001 2002 ADGE- UFO Reports MOD Registered file

Opened 13.12.1997
Held in DAO




Annex C to D/DAS/64/1
dated 16 April 2003

UNIDENTIFIED FLYING OBJECTS (UFO) FILES

DIRECTORATE OF AIR STAFF

=

Files Open for viewing at the Public Record Office (PRO)

FILE REF DATE OF TITLE STATUS
CONTENTS
AR 2/18564 1957-71 UFQ Reports: Air Ministry / MOD
West Freugh 1957 registered file
Open at PRO
Ref AF/CX1295/72
AIR 2/16918 1961-63 UFO Sightings, reports | MOD registered file
by members of the Open at PRO
public Ref AF/X59/64 Pt 5
AIR 2/17318 1963 UFO Sightings, reports | MOD registered file
by members of the Open at PRO
public Ref AF/X59/64 Pt 6
AlR 2/17528 1964 UFO Sightings, reports | MOD registered file
by members of the Open at PRO
public Ref AF/X59/64 Pt 7
AIR 2/17527 1965 UFO Sightings, reports | MOD registered file
by members of the Open at PRO
public Ref AF/X59/64 Pt 7
AIR 2/17982 1963-66 UFO Sightings, reports | MOD registered file
by members of the Open at PRO
public Ref AF/X59/64 Pt 9
ATR 2/17983 1966 UFO Sightings, reports | MOD registered file
by members of the Open at PRO
public Ref AF/X59/64 Pt 10
ATR 2/17984 1966-67 UFO Sightings, reports | MOD registered file
by members of the Open at PRO
public Ref AF/X59/64 Pt 11
AIR 20/11887 1967 (August) Unidentified Flying MOD Unregistered
Objects papers. Open at PRO
Ref 1D48/44
AF/SAF(AIr)507
AIR 20/11888 1967 {September) Unidentified Flying MOD Unregistered
Objects papers. Open at PRO
Ref ID48/45
AF/SAf(AIr)508
AIR 20/11889 1967 (October) Unidentified Flying MOD Unregistered
Objects papers. Open at FRO
Ref ID48/46 Pt 1
AF/S4f(Air)509
AIR 20/11890 1967 (October) Unidentified Flying MOD Unregistered
Ohbjects papers. Open at PRO
Ref ID48/46 Pt 2
AF/S41(Air)509
AIR 20//11891 1967 (November) Unidentified Flying MOD Unregistered
Objects papers. Qpen at FRO

Ref 1D48/67 Ptl
AF/S4f(Air)510



The National Archives
Open files
List of UFO files open for viewing at The National Archives


AIR 20/11892 1967 (November) Unidentified Flying MOD Unregistered
Objects papers. Open at PRO
Ref ID48/67 P12
AF/SAf(AINS10
AIR 20/11893 1967 (December) Unidentificd Flying MOD Unregistered
Objects papers. Open at PRO
Ref ID48/68
AF/54f(Air)511
AIR 2/18115 1967 Unidentified Flying MOD registered file
Objects: reports Open at PRO
Ref AF/CX38/67 Pt 1
AIR 2/18116 1967 Unidentified Flying MOD registered file
Objects: reports Open at PRO
Rel AF/CX38/67 Pt 2
AlR 2/18117 1967-68 Unidentified Flying MOD registered file
Objects: reports Open at PRO
Ref AF/CX38/67 P13
AIR 20/11612 1967-68 Unidentified Flying MOD Unregistered
Objects papers. Open at PRO
Ref MR 073414
AIR 2/19126 1967-73 Statistical analysis of MOD Registered file
UFQs Open at PRO
Ref S4f{Air)U/506
AIR 20/11694 1968 (Jammary) Unidentified Flying MOD Unregistered
Objects papers. Open at PRO
Ref ID48/69
AF/S4F(AIr513
AIR 20/11695 1968 (February) Unidentified Flying MOD Unregistered
Objects papers. Open at PRO
Ref ID48/70
AF/S4F(Air)513
AIR 20/1189%4 1968 (March} Unidentified Flying MOD Unregistered
Objects papers. Open at FRO
Ref ID48/71
AF/S4f(Air)514
AIR 20/11895 1968 (April) Unidentified Flying MOD Unregistered
Objects papers. Open at PRO
Ref 1D/48/72
AF/S4F(Airy515
AlR 20/11896 1968 (May) Unidentified Flying MOD Unregistered
Objects papers. Open at PRO
Ref ID/48/73
AF/54f(Air)516
AIR 20/11897 1968 (June) Unidentified Flying MOD Unregistered
Cbiects papers. Open at PRO
Ref 1D/48/74
AF/S4R(Air}517
AIR 20/11898 1968 {july) Unidentified Flying MOD Unregistered
Objects papers. Open at PRO
Ref 1D/48/75
AF/S4f(Air)518
AIR 20/1189% 1968 {August) Unidentified Flying MOD Unregistered
Objects papers. Open at PRO
Ref 1D/48/76
AF/S4f(Air)519
AIR 20/11900 1968 (September) Unidentified Flying MOD Unregistered
Objects papers. Open at PRO

Ref 1D/48/77
AF/S4f(Air)520




AlR 20/11901 1968 (October) Unidentified Flying MOD Unregistered
Objects papers. Open at PRO
Ref ID/48/78
AF/S4f(Air)521
ATR 20/11902 1968 (November) Unidentified Flying MOD Unregistered
Objects papers. Open at PRO
Ref 1D/48/79
AF/S4f(Air)522
AlR 20/11696 1968 {December) Unidensified Flying MOD Unregistered
Objects papers. Open at PRO
Ref ID48/80
AF/S4F(Air)523
AIR 2/18183 1968-69 Unidentified Flying MOD registered file
Objects Open at FRO
Ref AF/7463/72 Pt 2
AIR 20/12055 1969 (January) Unidentified Flying MOD Unregistered
' Objects papers. Open at PRO
Ref 1D/48/81
AF/S4K(AiNS24
AIR 20/12056 1969 (February) Unidentified Flying MOD Unregistered
Objects papers. Open at PRO
Ref TD/48/82
AF/S4f(Air)525
AIR 20/12057 1969 (March) Unidentified Flying MOD Unregistered
Objects papers. Open at PRO
Ref 1D/48/83
AF/S84f(Air)526
AIR 20/12058 1969 (April) Unidentified Flying MOD Unregistered
Objects papers. Open at PRO
Ref 1D/48/84
AF/S41{Air)527
AIR 20/12059 1969 (May) Unidentified Flying MOD Unregistered
Objects papers. Open at PRO
Ref ID/48/85
AF/S4(Air528
AIR 20/12060 1969 (Jung) Unidentified Flying MOD Unregistered
Objects papers. Open at PRO
Ref ID/48/86
AF/S41(Air)529
AIR 20/12061 1969 (July) Unidentified Flying MOD Unregistered
Objects papers. Open at PRO
Ref ID/48/87
AF/S4f{Ain)330
AIR 20/12062 1969 {August) Unidentified Flying MOD Unregistered
Objects papers, Open at PRO
Ref 1D/48/88
AF/S4f(Ain)531
AlR 20/12063 1969 (September) Unidentified Flying MOD Unregistered
Objects papers. Open at PRO
Ref ID/48/89
AF/S4f(Air)532
AIR 20/12064 1969 (October) Unidentified Flying MOD Unregistered
Objects papers. Open at PRO
Ref 1D/48/90
AF/S41(Air)533
AIR 20/12065 1969 (November) Unidentified Flying MOD Unregistered
Objects papers, Open at PRO

Ref ID/48/91
AF/341(Air)334




ATR 20/12066 1969 (December) Unidentified Flying MOD Unregistered
Objects papers. Open at PRO
Ref 1D/48/92
AF/S4F(AIr)535
AIR 20/12067 1970 (January) Unidentified Flying MOD Unregistered
Objects papers. Open at PRO
Ref ID/48/93
AF/S4K(Air)536
AIR 20/12297 1970 (February) Unidentified Flying MOD Unregistered
Objects papers. Open at PRO
Ref 1D/48/94
AF/841(Ain537
AIR 20712298 1970 (March) Unidentified Flying MOD Unregistered
Objects papers. Open at PRO
Ref ID/48/95
AF/S4f(Air)538
AIR 20/12299 1970 (April) Unidentified Flying MOD Unregistered papers.
Objects Open at PRO
Ref ID/48/96
AF/541(Air)539
AIR 20/12300 1970 (May) Unidentified Flying MOD Unregistered
Objects papers. Open at PRO
Ref ID/48/97 -
AF/S4f(Air)540
AIR 20/12301 1970 (June) Unidentified Flying MOD Unregistered
Objects papers. Open at FRO
Ref 1D/48/98
Af/s4F(Ain541
AIR 20/12302 1970 (July) Unidentified Flying MOD Unregistered
Objects papers, Open at PRO
Ref ID/48/99
AF/S4f(Ain)542
AIR 20/12303 1970 (August) Unidentified Flying MOD Unregistered
Objects papers. Open at PRO
Ref 1D/48/100
AF/S4{(Air)543
AlR 20/12304 1970 (September) Unidentified Flying MOD Unrcgistered
Objects papers. Open at PRO
Ref ID/48/101
AF/S4f{Air)544
AIR 20/12305 1970 (October) Unidentified Flying MOD Unregistered
Objects papers. Open at PRO
Ref ID/48/102
AF/S4f(Air)545
AIR 20/12306 1970 (November) Unidentified Flying MOD Unregistered
Objects papers. Open at PRO
Rel 1D/48/103
AF/S4f(Air)546
AIR 2/18565 1970-71 UFO Reports MOD Registered file
Open at PRO
Ref AF/7463/72 Pt 3
AIR 2/19086 1970 (01 May) to UFO Policy and Policy | MOD Registered file
1971 (31 August) Statements Open at PRO
Ref AF/3459/75
AIR 2/19119 1971-72 UFOs: Man Alive MOD Registered file
programme BB2 Open at PRO

Ref: AF/419




AlIR 20/12399

1971-72

UFO Reports

MOD Unregistered
papers. Open at PRO
Ref ID/47/274 Pt 4

AIR 20/12400

1972 (January)

UFO Reports

MOD Unregistered
papers. Open at PRO
Ref ID/48/117

AIR 20/12401

1972 (February)

UFO Reports

MOD Unregistered
papers. Open at PRO
Ref ID/48/118

ATR 20/12402

1972 (March)

UFQ Reports

MOD Unregistered
papers. Open at PRO
Ref ID/48/119

AlR 20/12403

1972 (April)

UFO Reports

MOD Unregistered
papers. Open at PRO
Ref 1D/49/120

AlR 20/12404

1972 (May)

UFO Reports

MOD Unregistered
papers. Open at PRO
Ref ID/48/121

AIR 20412405

1972 (June)

UFQO Reports

MOD Unregistered
papers. Open at PRO
Ref ID/48/122

AIR 20/12406

1972 (July)

UFC Reports

MOD Unregistered
papers.

Open at PRO

Ref 1D/48/123

AIR 20/12407

1972 {August)

UFO Reports

Air Ministry/ MOD/
AHB Unregistered
papers

Open at PRO

Ref [D/48/124

AIR 20/12408

1972 (September)

UFO Reports

Air Ministry/ MOD/
AHB Unregistered
papers

Open at PRO

Ref 1D}/48/125

AlIR 20/12409

1972 (October)

UFO Reports

Air Ministry/ MOD/
AHB Unregistered
papers

Open at PRO

Ref ID/48/126

AIR 20/12410

1972 {(November)

UFO Reports

Air Ministry/ MODY/
AHB Unregistered
papers

Open at PRO

Ref ID/48/127

AlR 20/12411

1972 (December)

UFO Reports

Air Ministry/ MOD/
AHB Unregistered
papers

Open at PRO

Ref ID/48/128

AlIR 2/19117

1972-73

UFQs: BBC Radio
Oxford programme

Air Ministry/ MOD
Registered file
Open at PRO

Ref AF/S4f(Ain422




Files known or thought to have been destroyed

AF/X58/64 Pt 1 1968 (Last enclosure UFO Policy & Policy MOD Registered file
22.2.1968}) Statements FILE DPESTROYED
16.3.1990
AF/X58/64 Pt 2 1970 (Last enclosure UFQ Policy & Policy MOD Registered file
31.3.1970) Statements FILE DESTROYED
15.3.1990
AF/1505 P12 1970 (Last enclosure Parliamentary MOD Registered File
1.7.70) Enquiries on UFOs - FILE DESTROYED
Prime Minister’s 15.3,1990
AF/1505Pt 3 1977 (Last Enc 13/1) Parliamentary MOD Registered file
Questions and FILE DESTROYED
Enquirics on UFOs 5.3.1990
D/DS8/75/2/1/1 Pt 1 1978 (Last Enc 11/1) UFQOs-Reports MOD Registered file
Correspondence — FILE DESTROYED
? 193 1990
D/DS8/75/2/1 PtD 1978 (Last Enc 25/8) eports & MOD Registered file
Correspondence FILE DESTROYED
19.3.1990
D/DS8/75/2/1 PtE 1978-79 UFO Reports & MOD Registered file
(Last Enc 10/1) Correspondence FILE DESTROYED
19.3.1990
D/DS8/75/3/1 Pt A 1979 (Last Enc 15/1) UFOs Parliamentary MOD Registered file
Correspondence FILE DESTROYED
House of Lords Debate | 22.3.1990
January 1979
D/DS8/75/3/1 Pt B 1979 (Last Enc 15/2) UFQOs Parliamentary MOD Registered file
Correspondence FILE DESTROYED
House of Lords Debate | 22.3.1990
January 1979
D/DS8/75/1 Pt A 1979 (Last Enc 18/1) UFO Policy Statements | MOD Registered file
FILE DESTROYED
16.3.1990
D/DSB/75/3 PtB 1979 (Last Enc 25/1) UFOs Parliamentary MOD Registered file
Correspondence FILE DESTROYED
20.3.1990
D/DS8/75/2/4 Pt C 1979 (Last Enc 24/9) UFO Reports MOD Registered file
June-Oct 1979 FILE DESTROYED
22.3.19%0
D/DS8/75/1 Pt B 1979 {Last Enc 4/12) UFQ Policy Statements | MOD Registered file
FILE DESTROYED
20.3.1990
D/DSB/75/5 Not Known UFOs — Solar Satellite | MOD Registered file
Power Station FILE DESTROYED
19.3.1990
D/DS8/75/3 Pt C 1982 (Last Enc 11/2) UFOs Parliamentary MOD Registered file
Correspondence FILE DESTROYED
22.3.1990
D/DS8/75/2/1 Pt ? ? No record of the

creation or destruction
of this part. Possible
error in the lettering of
this series of files




D/DS8/75/2/1 Pt ]

1982 (Last Enc 12/2)

UFO Correspondence

MOD Registered file
FILE DESTROYED
26.3.1990

D/DS8/10/209 Pt H

1984 (Last Enc 24/12)

General Briefs &
Reports, UFO
Correspondence

MOD Registered file
FILE DESTROYED
26.3.1990

Files held in Directorates and Archives

S

FILE REF

DATE OF
CONTENTS

TITLE

STATUS

AIR 2/18872

1972-73

UFO Reports

MOD Registered file.
At PRO for release
2004

Ref AF/7464/72 Pt 1

AIR 20/12544

1973 (January)

UFQ Reports

MOD Unregistered
papers. At PRO for
release 2004

Ref [1)/48/129

AIR 20/12545

1973 (February)

UFO Reporis

MOD Unregistered
papers

At PRO for release
2004

Ref ID/48/130

AlIR 20/12546

1973 (March)

UFQO Reports

Air Ministry/ MOD/
AHB Unregistered
papers

At PRO for release
2004

Ref ID/48/131

AIR 20/12547

1973 (April)

UFO Repoits

Air Ministry/ MOD/
AHB Unregistered
papers

At PRO for release
2004

Ref 1D/48/132

AIR 20/12548

1973 (May)

UFO Reports

Air Ministry/ MODY/
AHB Unregistered
papers

At PRO for release
2004

RefID/48/133

AIR 20/12549

1973 (June)

UFO Reports

Air Ministry/ MOD/
AHB Unregistered
papers

At PRO for release
2004

Ref ID/48/134



The National Archives
Files at MoD
List of surviving UFO files held in department & MoD archives.


AIR 20/12550

1973 (July)

UFO Reports

Air Ministry/ MOD/
AHB Unregistered
papers

At PRO for release
2004

RefID/48/135

AIR 20/12551

1973 (August)

UFO Reports

Air Ministry/ MOD/
AHB Unregistered
papers

At PRO for release
2004

Ref ID/48/136

AIR 20/12552

1973 (September)

UFO Reports

Air Ministry/ MOD/
AHB Unregistered
papers

At PRO for release
2004

Ref ID/48/137

AIR 20/12553

1973 (October)

UFO Reports

Air Ministry/ MOD/
AHB Unregisterad
papers

At PRO for release
2004

Ref 1D/48/138

AIR 20/12554

1973 (November)

UFO Reports

Air Ministry/ MOD/
AHB Unregistered
papers

At PRO for release
2004

Ref 1D/48/139

AlR 20/12555

1973 {December)

UFO Reports

Air Ministry/ MOD/
AHB Unregistered
papers

At PRO for release
2004

Ref ID/48/140

AlIR 2/18873

1973-74

UFO Reports

Air Ministry/ MOD
Registered file

At PRO for release
2003

Ref AF/7464/72 Pt [1

AIR 2/1%083

1974(1 Jan- 28 Feb)

UFO Reports

Air Ministry/ MOD
Registered file

At PRO for release
2005

Ref AF/584

ATR 2/18950

1974 (01-28 February)

UFO Repeorts

Air Ministry/ MOD
Registered file

At PRO for release
2005

Ref AF/585

AlR 2/18951

1974 (01-31 March)

UFO Reports

Air Ministry, MOD
Registered file

At PRO for release
2005

Ref AF/586




AIR 2/18952

1974 (01-30 April)

UFQ Reports

Air Ministry/ MOD
Registered file

At PRO for release
2005

Ref AF/587

AIR 2/18953

1974 (01-31 May)

UFQ Reports

Air Ministry/ MOD
Registered file

At PRO for release
2005

Ref AF/588

AIR 2/18954

1974 (01-30 June)

UFO Reports

Air Ministry/ MOD
Registered filc

At PRO for release
2005

Ref AF/589

AIR 2/18955

1974 (01-31 July)

UFO Reports

Air Ministry/ MOD
Registered file

At PRO for release
2005

Ref AF/590

AIR 2/18956

1974 (01-31 August)

UFO Reports

Air Ministry/ MOD
Registered file

At PRO for release
2005

Ref AF/591

AlR 2/18957

1974 (01-30 (Sept)

UFO Reports

Air Ministry/ MOD
Registered file

At PRO for release
2005

Ref AF/592

AIR 2/18958

1974 (01-31 October)

UFO Reports

Air Ministry/ MOD
Registered file

At PRO for release
2005

Ref AF/593

AlR 2/18959

1974 (01-30 Nov)

UFO Reporis

Air Ministry/ MOD
Registered file

At PRO for release
2005

‘Ref AF/594

AIR 2/18960

1974 (01-31 Dec)

UFO Reports

Air Ministry/ MOD
Registered file

At PRO for release
2005

Ref AF/595

AIR 2/18874

1974-75

UFO Reports

Air Ministry/ MOD
Registered file

At PRO for release
2006

Ref AF/7464/72 Pt 111

ATR 2/18%961

1975 (01-31 January)

UFO Reports

Air Ministry/ MOD
Registered file

At PRO for release
2006

Ref AF/596




AIR 2/18962

1975 (01-28 February)

UFO Reports

Air Ministry/ MOD
Registered file

At PRO for release
2006

Ref AF/597

AIR 2/18963

1975 (01-31 March)

UUFQ Reports

Air Ministry/ MOD
Repistered file

At PRO for release
2006

Ref AF/598

AIR 2/18%64

1975 (01-30 April)

UFO Reports

Air Ministry/ MOD
Registered file

At PRO for release
2006

Rel AF/599

AIR 2/18%965

1975 (01-31 May)

UFO Reports

Air Ministry/ MOD
Regisiered file

At PRO for release
2006

Ref AF/600

ATR 2/18966

1975 (01-30 June)

UFO Reports

Air Ministry/ MOD
Registered file

At PRO for release
2006

Ref AF/601

AIR 2/18967

1975 (01-31 July)

UFO Reports

Air Ministry/ MOD
Registered file

At PRO for release
2006

Ref AF/602

AlR 2/18949

1975 (01 Auvgust) Lo
1976 (30 June)

UFO Reports: edited

Air Ministry/ MOD
Registered file

At PRO for release
2007

Ref AF/447

Edited very badly.
Some papers duplicated
in AIR 2/18968 ;
18969: 18970: 18971:
18972; 18973 & 18974

AIR 2/18968

1975 (01-31 Dec)

UFQ Reports

Air Ministry/ MOD
Registered file

At PRO for release
2006

Ref AF/607

AIR 2/18920

1975-76

UFQ Reports

Air Ministry/ MOD
Registered file

At PRO for release
2007

Ref AF/7464/72 Pt IV

AlR 2/18921

1976

UFQ Reports

Air Ministry/ MOD
Registered file -

At PRO for release
2007

Ref AF/7464/72 PtV




AIR 2/18%69

1976 (1-31 January)

UFO Reports

Air Ministry/MOD
Registered file

At PRO for release
2007

Ref AF/G08

AlR 2/18970

1976 (01-31 February)

UFO Reports

Air Ministry/ MOD
Registered file

At PRO for release
2007

Rel AF/609

AlR 2/18971

1976 (01-28 March)

UFO Reports

Air Ministry/MOD
Registered file

At PRO for release
2007

Ref AF/610

AlR 2/18972

1976 (0131 ApriD)

UFO Reports

Air Ministry/ MOD
Registered file

At PRO for release
2007

Ref AF/611

DEFE 24/978

1976 (April-Sept)

UFO Reports: edited

Air Ministry/MOD
Registered file

AT PRO for releage
2008

Ref: D/DS8/75/2/2 PiB

AIR 2/18973

1976 (01-30 May)

UFO Reports

Air Ministry/, MOD
Registered file

At PRO for release
2007

Ref AF/612

AlR 2/18974

1976 (01-31 June)

UFG Reports

Air Ministry/ MOD
Registered file

At PRO for release
2007

Ref AF/613

AlR 2/18975

1976 (01-30 Sept)

UFO Reports

Air Ministry/ MOD
Registered file

At PRO for release
2007

Ref AF/616

AIR 2/18976

1976 (01-31 Oct)

UFO Reports

Air Ministrv/ MOD
Registered file

At PRO for release
2007

Ref AF/617

AIR 2/18977

1976 (01-30 Nov)

UFQ Reports

Air Ministry/ MOD
Registered file

At PRO for release
2007

Ref AF/618

AIR 2/18978

1976 (01-31 Dec)

UFO Reports

Air Ministry/ MOD
Registered file

At PRO for release
2007

Ref AF/619

DEFE 24/977

1977 {April to July)

UFO Reports: edited

MOD Registered file
AT PRO for release
2008

Ref: D/DS8/75/2/2 PtA




D/DS8/75/2/1 Pt B

1977

UFO Reporis &
Correspondence

MOD Registered file
Held at Records 2 in
Hayes

D/DS8/75/2/2 PtD

1977

UFO Reports: edited

MOD Registered fite
Held at Records 2 in
Hayes

DEFE 71/34

1977 (Jan-May)

UFO Reports

MOD Registered file.
At PRO for release
2008

Ref D/S4(AiN8/2/3
Pt A

DEFE 71/35

1977 (June-Sept)

UFO Reports

MOD Registered file.
At PRO for release
2008

Ref: D/S4(Ain8/2/3
Pi B

DEFE 24/979

1977(Sept-Dec)

UFO Reports: edited

Defence Secretariat
Registered Files

AT PRO for release
2008

Ref: D/DS8/75/2/2 PtC

DEFE 24/1205

1977 (Oct-Dec}

UFO Reports

Defence Secretariat
Registered Files

At PRO for release in
2008,

Ref: D/DS8/2/3 PiC

D/DS8/25/3

1978

UFOs: Parliamentary
Correspondence

MOD Registered file
Held at Records 2 in
Havyes.

PRO Refto be
Allocated

1978 (Apr — Aug)

UFO Reports: edited

Defence Secretariat
Registered File.

AL PRQO for release in
2009,
Ref:D/DS8/75/2/2 PtE

PRO Ref o be
Allocated

1978 (Aug — Oct)

UFO Reports; edited

Defence Secretariat
Registered File.

At PRO for release in
2009,
Ref:D/DSB/75/2/2 Pt F

DEFE 24/1208

1978 (Jan — Mar)

UFO Reports &
Correspondence

Defence Secretariat
Registered Files

At PRO for release in
2009,
RefD/DS8/75/2/3 PtD

PRO Refto be
Allocated

1978 (Jan — Mar)

UFO Reports

Defence Secretariat
Registered Files

At PRO for release in
2009.

Rel:D/DS8/2/3 Pt D

DEFE 24/1209

1978 (April-May)

UFO Reports

Defence Secretariat
Registered Files

At PRO for release in
2009,
Ref:D/DS8/75/2/3 PtE




DEFE 24/1210

1978 (June — Aug)

UFO Reports

Defence Secretariat
Registered Files

At PRO for release in
2009,
Ref:D/DS8/75/2/3 PtF

PRO Refto be
Allocated

1978 (Sept —Oct)

UFO Reporis

Defence Secretariat -
Registered Files

At PRO for release in
2009,
Rel:D/DS8/75/2/3 Pt G

DEFE 24/1211

1978 (November)

UFO Reports

Defence Secretariat
Registered Files

At PRO for release in
2009,
Ref:D/DS8/75/2/3 Pt H

DEFE 24/1212

1978 (Dec)

UFO Reports

Defence Secrctariat
Registered Files

At PRO for release in
2009,
Ref:D/DS8/75/2/3 Pt ]

D/DS&T5/2/1 Pt C

1978

UFO Reports &
Correspondence

MOD Registered file
Held at Records 2 in
Hayes.

D/S4(Air)/8/2/3 Pt F

1978 (Last Enc 14/8)

UFO Reports
June-August

MOD Registered file
Sent to Records
Archives at ITayes
13,9.1978

D/S4(AIN8/2/3 PL G

1978 (November)

UFO Reports -
November

MOD Registered file
Sent to Records
Archives at Hayes
15.2.1979

D/S4(AINS/2/3 PtH

1978 (December)

UFO Reports-
December

MOD Registered file
Sent to Records
Archives at Haves
15.2.1979

D/DS8/75/2/1 Pt F

1979

UFQ Reports &
Correspondence

MOD Registered filc
Held at Records 2 in
Hayes

D/DS8/T5/2/2 Pt G

1979

UFO Reports: edited

MOD Registered file
Held at Records 2 in
Hayes

D/DS8/75/2/2 PtH

1979

UFQ Reports; edited

MOD Registered file
Held at Records 2 in
Hayes

D/DS8/75/2/2 Pt §

1979

UFO Reports: edited

MOD Registered file
Heid at Records 2 in
Hayes

D/DS8/75/212 PtK

1979

UFO Reports: edited

MOD Registered file
Held at Records 2 in
Hayes

D/DS8/75/2/4 Pt A

1979

UFO Reports

MOD Registered file
Held at Records 2 in
Hayes

D/DSR/75/2/4 Pt B

1979

UFO Reports

MOD Registered file
Held at Records 2 in
Hayes




D/DS8/75/2/4 PtD 1979 UFO Reports MOD Registered file
Heid at Records 2 in
Hayes
D/DS8/75/6 Pt A 1979 TV Discussion on MOD Registered file
UFOs Held at Records 2 in
Hayves
D/DS8/75/7 Pt A 1979 Satellite Debris MOD Registered file
Held at Records 2 in
Hayes
D/DS8/75/2/2 Pt L 1980 UFQ Reports; edited MOD Registered file
Held at Records 2 in
Hayves
D/DS8/75/2/4 Pt D 1979 UFO Reports MOD Registered file
Held at Records 2 in
Hayes
8/7 t A 197 W _D;_?L)_Bﬂglsm(j file...
UFOS eld at Records 7 in
. | Haves
DWSSWW Areii i MOD Regi
Records 2 in
Hayes
D/DS8/75/72/2 Pt L 1980 UFQ Reports: edited MOD Registered file
Held at Records 2 in
Hayes
D/DS8/75/272 Pt M 1980 UFQO Reports: edited MOD Registered file
Held at Records 2 in
Hayes
D/DS8/75/2/1Pt G 1980 UFO Reports & MOD Registered file
Correspondence Held at Records 2 in
Hayes
D/DS8/75/2/1 PtH 1980 UFO Reports & MOD Registered file
Correspondence Held at Records 2 in
Haves
D/DS8/75/2/5Pt A 1980 UFO Reports MOD Registered file
Held at Records 2 in
Hayes
D/DS8/75/2/5 Pt B 1980 UFO Reports MOD Registered file
Held at Records 2 in
Hayes
D/DS&/10/209 Pt A 1931 General Briefs & MOD Registered file
Reports, UFO Held at Records 2 in
Correspondence Hayes
D/DS8/10/209 Pt B 1981 General Briefs & MOD Registered file
Reports, UFO Held at Records 2 in
Correspondence Hayes
D/DS8/10/209 Pt C 1982 General Briefs & MOD Registered file
Reports, UFO Held at Records 2 in
Cormrespondence Hayes
D/DS8/10/209 Pt D 1982 General Briefs & MOD Registered file
Reports, UFO Held at Records 2 in
Correspondence Hayes
D/DSR/10/209 PtE 1983 General Briefs & MOD Registered file
Reports, UFO Held at Records 2 in

Correspondence

Hayes




D/Sec(AS)12/2/1

1982 7
{Papers cover 1980-96)

UFOs Repori of
sighting, Rendlesham
Forest, December 1981

MOD Registered file
Compilation of papers
from various files

Held in DAS.

Released under Code
of Practice. Included in

FOI Publication
Scheme.
D/DSB/10/209/1 Pt A 1983 General Briefs & MOD Registered file
Reports, UFQ Held at Records 2 in
Correspondence Hayes
D/DS8/10/209/1 Pt B 1984 General Briefs & MOD Registered file
Reports, UFO Held at Records 2 in
Correspondence Hayes
D/DS8/10/209 Pt F 1984 General Briefs & MOD Registered file
Reports, UFO Held at Records 2 in
Correspondence Hayes
D/DS8/10/209 Pt G 1984 General Briefs & MOD Registered file
Reports, UFO Held at Records 2 in
Correspondence Hayes
D/DS8/10/209/1 Pt C 1985 General Briefs & MOD Registered file
Reports, UFO Held at Records 2 in
Correspondence Hayes
D/Sec(AS)12/1 Pt A 1985 UFQs Policy MOD Registered file
Held at Records 2 in
Hayes
D/Sec(AS)12/2 Pt A 1985 UFO Reports MOD Regisiered file
Held at Records 2 in
Hayes
D/Sec(AS)12/2 Pt B 1985 UFQ Reports MOD Registered file
Held at Records 2 in
Haves
D/Sec(AS)12/3 Pt A 1985 7 UFGs- Correspondence | MOD Registered file
Held at Records 2 in
Hayes
D/Sec(AS12/3 Pt B 1986 UFOQOs-Correspondence | MOD Registered file
Held at Records 2 in
Hayes
D/Sec(AS)12/2 Pt C 1986 UFO Reports MOD Registered file
Held at Records 2 in
Hayes
D/Sec(AS)12/2 PtD 1987 UFQ Reporis MQOD Registered file
Held at Records 2 in
Haves
D/Sec(ASHI12/3 Pt C 1987 UFOQ Correspondence MOCD Registered file
Held at Records 2 in
Hayes
D/Sec(AS)12/3 Pt D 1988 UFO Correspondence | MOD Registered file
Held at Records 2 in
Hayes
D/Sec(AS)12/2 PtE 1988 UFQ Reports MOD Registered file
Held at Records 2 in
Hayes
D/Sec(AS)12/2PtF 1988 UFO Reports MOD Registered file
Held at Records 2 in
Hayes
D/Sec(ASy12/3 PtE 1989 UFO Correspondence MOD Registered file

Held at Records 2 in
Hayes




D/Sec (AS)12/3 Pt F 1989 UFO Correspondence MOD Registered file
Held at Records 2 in
Hayes
D/Sec(AS)I23PLG 1989 UFO Correspondence MOD Registered file
Held at Records 2 in
Hayes
D/Sec(AS)12/2 Pt G 1989 UFO Reports MOD Registered file
Held at Records 2 in
Hayes
D/Sec(AS)12/2 Pt H 1989 UFQ Reports MOD Registered file
Held at Records 2 in
Haves
D/Sec(AS)12/2 Pt 1 1990 UFO Reporis MOD Registered file
Held at Records 2 in
Hayes
D/Sec(AS)12/2 Pt] 1390 UFO Reports MOD Registered file
Held at Records 2 in
Hayes
D/Sec(AS)1272 PtK 1991 UFO Reports MOD Registered file
Held at Records 2 in
Hayes
D/Sec(AS)12/3 Pt1 1991 UFQ Correspondence MOD Registered file
Held at Records 2 in
Hayes
D/Sec(AS)12/2 Pt L 1992 UFQ Reports MOD Registered file
Held at Records 2 in
Hayes
D/Sec(ASH2/3 Pt 1992 UFOQ Correspondence MOD Registered file
Held at Records 2 in
Hayes
D/Sec(ASI23 Pt K 1992 UFO Correspondence MOD Registered file
Held at Records 2 in
Hayes
D/Sec(AS)12/5 1992 UFOs — Close MOD Registered file
encounter reports, Held at Records 2 in
Alien entities, Hayes
Abductions etc
D/Sec(AS)12/6 1992 UFOs — Alleged UFO MOD Registered file
incident- Crash of Held at Records 2 in
/ lightning F6 — 8 Sept Hayes
1970
D/Sec(AS)12/2 PtM 1993 UFO Reports MOD Registered file
Held at Records 2 in
Hayes
D/Sec(AS)12/3PtL 1993 UFO Correspondence MOD Registered file
Held at Records 2 in
Hayes
DiSec(ASHI12/3 Pt M 1993 UFO Correspondence MOD Registered file
Held at Records 2 in
Hayes
D/Sec(AS)12/3 Pt N 1993 UFO Correspondence MOD Registered file
Held at Records 2 in
Hayes
D/Sec(AS)12/7 1993 UFOs — Alleged UFO | MOD Registered file
incident 31 March Held at Records 2 in

1993

Hayes




D/Sec({AS)12/2 Pt N 1994 UFO Reports MOD Registered file
Held at Records 2 in
Hayes
D/Sec(AS)12/3 Pt O ? UFO Correspondence MOD Registered file
Held at Records 2 in
Haves
D/Sec (AS)12/3 Pt P ? UFO Correspondence MOD Registered file
Held at Records 2 in
Hayes
D/Sec(AS)12/3 Pt Q ? UFO Correspondence MOD Registered file
Held at Records 2 in
Hayes
D/Sec(AS)I12/3PtR ? UFO Coerrespondence MOD Registered file
Held at Records 2 in
Hayes
D/Sec(AS)12/3 Pt S 1995 UFO Correspondence | MOD Registered file
Held at Records 2 in
Hayes
D/Sec(AS)12/2 Pt O 1995 UFO Repotts MOD Registered file
Held at Records 2 in
Hayes
D/Sec{AS)/12/4 Pt A ? UFO-Parliamentary MOQOD Registered file
Questions & Enquiries | Held at Records 2 in
Hayes
D/Sec (AS)12/4 Pt B 1995 UFQ-Parliameniary MOD Registered file
Questions & Enquirics | Held at Records 2 in
Hayes
D/Sec(AS) 64/3 Pt A 1995 (Sept-Nov) UFOs — Public MOD Registered file
Correspendence Held in DAS(LAYGps
+ Pol
D/Sec(AS)64/4 Pt A 1995 (Sept) to UFOs —Parliamentary MOD Registered file
1996 (Qct) Questions & Enquiries | Held in DAS(LA)Cps
+ Pol
D/Sec(AS)64/1 Pt A 1995-97 UFOs - Policy MOD Registered file
Held in DAS(LA)YOps
+ Pol
D/Sec(AS) 64/2 Pt A 1995 (Sept) to UFOs - Sighting MOD Registered file
1996 (Jan) Reports Held in DAS(LA)Ops
+ Pol
D/Sec(AS) 64/3 Pt B 1995 (Oct ) to UFQs — Public MOD Registered file
1998 (March) Correspondence Held in DAS(LA)Cps
+ Pol
D/Sec(AS)o4/2 Pt B 1996 (Jan-June) UUFOs - Sighting MO Registered file
Repotts Held in DAS{LA)Ops
+ Pol
D/Sec(AS)64/3 Pt C 1996 (Feb — April) UFOs - Public MOD Registered file
Correspondence Held in DAS(LA)Ops
+ Pol
D/Sec(AS) 64/3 PtD 1996 (April-July) UFOs — Public MOD Registered file
Correspondence Held in DAS(LA)Ops
+Pol
D/Sec{AS)y64/2 Pt C 1996 (June-Aug) UFOs — Sighting MOD Registered file
Reports Held in DAS(LA)Ops
+ Pol
D/Sec(AS) 64/3 PLE 1996 (July — Aug) UFOs - Public MOD Registered file
Correspondence Held in DAS(LA)Ops

+ Pol




D/Sec (AS) 64/3 PtF 1996 (Aug — Oct) UFOs — Public MOD Registered file
Correspondence Held in DAS(LA)Ops
+ Pol
D/Sec{AS)64/2 PtD 1996 (Aug-Dec) UFOs — Sighting MOD Registered file
Reports Held in DAS(LA)Ops
+ Pol
D/Sec(AS) 64/4 Pt B 1996 (Sept-Nov) UFOs — Parliamentary | MOD Registered file
Questions & Enguiries | Held in DAS(LA)Ops
+ Pol
D/Sec(AS) 64/3 Pt G 1996 (Nov) to UFOs - Public MOD Registered file
1997 (Jan) Correspondence Held in DAS(LA)Ops
+ Pol
D/Sec(AS) 64/4 Pt C 1996 (Nov) to UFQs — Parliamentary | MOD Registered file
1997 (July) Questions & Enquiries | Held in DAS(LA)Ops
+ Pol
D/Sec(AS) 64/3 Pt H 1997 (Jan — Feb) UFQs — Public MOD Registered file
Correspondence Held in DAS(LA)YOps
+ Pol
DiSec(AS)64/2 PtE 1997 (Jan-July}) UFQs — Sighting MOD Registered file
Reports Held in DAS(LA)YOps
+ Pol
D/Sec(AS)64/1 PtB 1997 (Jan-Sept) UFQOs - Policy MOD Registered file
Held in DAS(LA)Ops
+ Pol
D/Sec(AS) 64/3 Pt1 1997 (March — Jung) UFQOs — Public MOD Registered file
Correspondence Held in DAS(LA)Ops
+ Pol
D/Sec(AS) 64/3 Pt ] 1997 (Junc-Aug) UFQs — Public MOD Registered file
Correspondence Held in DAS(LA)Ops
+ Pol
D/Sec(AS)64/2 PtF 1997 (July-Cct) UFQs — Sighting MOD Registered file
Reports Held in DAS(LA)Ops
+ Pol
D/Sec(AS) 64/4 PtD 1997 (July —Oct) UFOs — Parliamentary | MOD Registered file
Questions & Enquiries | Held in DAS(LA)Ops
+ Pol
D/Sec(AS) 64/3 PtK 1997 (Aug-Dec) UJFQs — Public MOD Registered file
Correspondence Held in DAS(LA)Ops
+ Pol
D/Sec(AS)64/1 Pt C 1997 (Sept) to UFOs - Policy MOD Registered file
1998 (April) Held in DAS(LA)Ops
+ Pol
D/Sec(AS)64/2 Pt G 1997 (Nov) to UFOs — Sighting MOD Registered file
1998 (July) Reports Held in DAS(LA)Ops
+ Pol
D/Sec(AS) 64/3 Pt L 1997 (Dec) to UFOs — Public MOD Registered file
1998 (Maich) Correspondence Held in DAS(LA)Ops
+ Pol
D/Sec(AS) 64/4 RE 1997-1998 UFOQs — Parliamentary | MOD Registered file
Questions & Enquiries | Held in DAS(LAYOps
+ Pol
D/Sec(AS)64/3 Pt M 1998 (March — May) UFQOs — Public MOD Registered file
Correspondence Held in DAS({LA)Ops
+ Pol
D/Sec(AS)64/1 PtD 1998 (Mav) to 1JFOs — Policy MOD Registered file
2000 (October) Held in DAS{LA)Ops

+ Pol




D/Sec(AS) 64/3 Pt N 1998 (May-Aug) UFOs — Public MOD Registered file
Correspondence Held in DAS(LA)Ops
+ Pol
D/Sec(AS) 64/3 Pt O 1998 (Aug —Dec) UFOs - Public MOD Registered file
Correspondence Held in DAS(LA)Ops
+ Pol
D/Sec(AS) 64/3 Pt P 1998 (Dec) to UFOs — Public MOD Registered file
1999 (April) Correspondence Held in DAS(LA)Ops
+ Pol
D/Sec(AR) 64/4 PLF 1998-2001 UFOs — Parliamentary | MOD Registered file
Questions & Enquires | Held in DAS(LA)Ops
+ Pol
D/Sec(AS)o4/2 PLH 1998 (July) to UFOs — Sighting MOD Registered file
1999 (Feb) Reports Held in DAS(LA)Ops
+ Pol
D/Sec(AS) 64/2 Pt 1 1999 (Feb-Dec) UFQs- Sighling MOD Registered file
: Reports Held in DAS(LA)Ops
+ Pol
D/Sec(AS) 64/3 Pt Q 1999 (March-Sept) UFQOs - Public MOD Registered file
Correspondence Held in DAS(LA)Ops
+ Pol
D/Sec(AS) 64/3 PtR 1999 (Sept —Dec) UFOs — Public MOD Registered file
Correspondence Held in DAS(LA)Ops
+ Pol
D/Sec(AS) 64/4 Pi F 1998-2001 UFOs - Parliamentary | MOD Registered file
Questions & Enquires | Held in DAS(LA)YOps
+ Pol '
D/Sec(AS)64/2 Pt H 1998 (July) to UFOs — Sighting MOD Registered file
1999 (Feb) Reports Held in DAS(LA)Ops
+ Pol
D/Sec(AS) 64/2 Pt 1 1999 (Feb-Dec) UFQOs- Sighting MOD Registered file
Reports Held in DAS(LA)Ops
+ Pol
D/Sec(AS) 64/3 Pt Q 1999 (March-Sept) UFQOs — Public MOD Registered file
Correspondence Held in DAS(LA)Ops
+ Pol
D/Sec(AS)64/3 Pt R 1999 (Sept -Dec) UFOs - Public MOD Registered file
Correspondence Held in DAS(LA)Ops
+ Pol
D/Sec(AS) 64/4 Pt F 1998-2001 UFOs — Parliamentary | MOD Registered file
Questions & Enquires Held in DAS(LA)YOps
+ Pol
D/Sec(AS)64/2 PtH 1998 (July) to UFOs — Sighting MOD Registered file
1999 (Feb) Reports Held in DAS(LA)YOps
+ Pol
D/Sec(AS) 64/2 Pt 1 1999 (Feb-Dec) UFOs- Sighting MOD Registered file
Reporis Held in DAS{LA)Ops
+ Pol
D/Bec{AS8) 64/3 Pt Q 1999 (March-Sept) UFQs — Public MOD Registered file
Correspondence Held in DAS{LA)YOps
+ Pol
D/Sec{AS) 64/3 Pt R 1999 (Sept —Dec) UFOs — Public MOD Registered file
Correspondence Held in DAS(LA)Ops
+ Pol
D/Sec(AS) 64/3 Pt S 1999 (November) to UFOs - Public MOD Registered file
2000 (June) Comespondence & Held in DAS(LA)YOps
Requests for + Pol

Information




D/Sec(ASY64/2 Pt T 2000 (Jan-June) UFOs — Sighting MOD Registered file
Reports Held in DAS(LA)Ops
+ Pol
D/Sec(AS) 64/3 Pt T 2000 (June —Sept) UFQOs — Public MOD Registered file
Correspondence & Held in DAS(LA)Ops
Requests for + Pol
Information
D/DAS(Sec) 64/2 Pik | 2000 (July — Dec) UFQs - Sighting MOD Registered file
Reports Sec(AS) merged with
DAS. Change of name
to DAS{Sec)
Held in DAS(LA)Ops
+ Pol
D/DAS(Sec) 64/3 Pt U | 2000 (Sept) to UFQs — Pubtic MOD Registered file
2001 Jan) Correspondence & Held in DAS(LAYOps
Requests for + Pol
Information
D/DAS(Sec) 64/2 PtL | 2000 (Dec) to UFOs — Sighting MOD Registered file
2001 (March) Reporis Held in DAS{LA Ops +
Pol
D/Sec(AS)64/1 PLE 2000 - 2002 UFOs — Policy MOD Registered file
Held in DAS(LA)Ops
+ Pol
D/DAS(LA Ops +Pol | 2001 (Feb — May) UFOs — Public MOD Registered file
1y64/3 PtV Correspondence & Change of Branch
Requests for name from DAS(Sec)
Information to DAS(LA)YOps +Pol
File held in
DAS{LA)Ops + Pol
D/DAS(Sec)o4/2 Pt M | 2001 (March — Oct) UFOs - Sighting MOD Registered file
Reports Held in DAS(LA)Ops
+ Pol
D/DAS(Sec) 04/4 Pt G | 2001 (March — Oct) UFOs —Parliamentary MOD Registered file
Questions & Enquiries | Held in DAS(LA)Ops
+ Pol
D/DAS(LA Ops +Pol | 2001 (July — Nov) UFQs — Public MOD Registered file
1)/64/3 Pt W Comrespondence & Held in PAS(LA)YOps
Requests for + Pol
Information
D/DAS/64/2 Pt N 2001 (Oct) to UFQOs _ Sighting MOD Registered file
2002 Reports Held in DAS(LA)Ops
+ Pol
D/DAS(LA Ops +Pol | 2001 (Nov —Dec) UFOs — Public MOD Registered file
1)/64/3 Pt X Cormrespondence & Held in DAS(LA)Ops
Requests for + Pol
Information
D/DAS(LA)Ops+Pol/e | 2001 (Dec) to UFOs - Parliamentary | MOD Registered file
4/4 PtH 2002 Questions & Enquiries | Held in DAS(LA)Ops
+ Pol
D/DAS/64/3PLY 2002 (June — Nov) UFQOs — Public MOD Registered file
Correspondence & Held in DAS(LAYOps
Requests for + Pol
Information
D/DAS/O4/3 Pt Z 2002 (Dec) to UFOs — Public MOD Registered file
Correspondence & Held in DAS{LAYOps
Requests for + Pal

Information




D/DAS/64/2 Pt O 2002 (Nov) to UFQOs- Sighting MOD Registered file

Reports Held in DAS(LA)Ops
+ Pol

PERSISTENT

CORRESPONDENTS

D/Sec(AS) 64/3/1 Pt A | 1996-1999 UFO Correspondence — | MOD Registered file
Persistent Held in DAS(LAYOps
Correspondent — + Pol

D/DAS(Sec) 64/3/1 1999 - 2001 UFO Correspondence — | MOD Registered file

PiB Persistent Held in DAS(LA)Ops
Corresioniinl — + Pol

D/Sec(AR) 64/3/2 Pt A | 1998-2000 UFO Correspondence — | MOD Registered file
Persistent Held in DAS(LAYOps
Correspondent — + Pol MOD

D/DAS(Sec) 64/3/3 1997-2001 UFO Correspondence — | MOD Registered file

PrA Persistent Held in DAS(LA)QOps
Correspondent — + Pol

D/DAS(Sec)64/3/4 1997-1998 UFO Correspondence — | MOD Registered file

Pt A Persistent Held in DAS(LA)Ops
Correspondent- + Pol

D/Sec(AS) 64/3/5PLA | 1996-2001 UFO Correspondence — | MOD Registered file
Persistent Held in DAS(LA)Ops
Correspondent- + Pol

D/Sec{AS) 64/3/6 Pt A | 1998 UFO Correspondence — | MOD Registered file
Persistent Held in DAS(LA)Ops
Correspondent- + Pol

D/Sec(AS) 64/3/TPt A | 1994-1999 orrespondence — | MOD Registered file
Persistent Held in DAS(LA)YOps
Correspondent- + Pol
Councillor WF
Buchanan

D/Sec (AS)64/3/8 Pt A | 1997-1998 UFO Correspondence — | MOD Registered file
Persistent Held in DAS(LA)YOps
Correspondent- + Pol

D/Sec{AR)64/3/10 Pt A | 2000 orrespondence — | MOD Registered file
Persistent Held in DAS(LA)Ops
Correspondent- + Pol
Mz Eric Morris

D/DAS(Sec)64/3/11 2001- To date UFO Correspondence — | MOD Registered file

PtB Persistent Held in DAS(LA)Ops
Correspondent- + Pol

D/DAS/64/3/12 2001 - To date gi!% gorrespondence- MOD Registered file
Persistent Held in DAS(LA)Ops

+ Pol

Cormrespondent-




DAS/64/3/13

2000 -To date

UFO Correspondence-
Persistent
Correspondent-

MOD Registered file
Held in DAS(LA)Ops
+Pol




Annex D to D/DAS/64/1
Dated 16 April 2003

UNIDENTIFIED FLYING OBJECTS (UFO) FILES

FILES ORIGINATED BY BRANCHES OTHER THAN DIS, DAQ AND DAS,
UNREGISTERED INFORMATION AND INFORMATION THE ORIGIN OF
WHICH IS UNCLEAR

Documents open for viewing at the Public Record Office (PRO)

FILE REF DATE OF TITLE STATUS
CONTENTS
AIR 14/2800 1943 Noll5 Squadron: news | Bomber Command
sheet “Bang On” No 1 | Register File
Open at PRO (Released
1972)
AIR 20/7390 1950-54 Unidentified aircraft Adr Ministry, MOD,
(flving objects).reports | Air Historical branch
Unregistered Papers
Open at FRO
Ref 11/127/3/48
AIR 16/1199 1952 (September) Flying Saucers: Fighter Command
Occurrence Reports; Registered File
service personnel at Open at PRO
Topcliffe station, Ref 11/H1/188/1/17
Thirsk and local public | Top/Cl6/Air
sector
AIR 20/9994 1953-57 Parliamentary Air Ministry, MOD,
questions on UFQs Air Historical Branch
Unregistered Papers
Open at PRO
Ref ITH/273/10/4
AIR 22/93 1955 Air Ministry Secret Periodical Returns,
Summary. Vol 10, Summaries & Bulletins
No.3 — Article on Open at PRO
Flying Saucers Ref: IG/101
AlIR 20/9320 1957 Parliamentary Air Ministry, MOD,
questions on UFOs Air Historical Branch
Unregistered Papers
Open at PRO
Ref MR 008614/193
AIR 20/9321 1957 Parliamentary Air Ministry, MOD,
questions on UFQOs Air Historical Branch
Unregistered Papers
Open at PRO
Ref MR 008614/213
AIR 20/9322 1957 Parliamentary Air Ministry, MOD,
questions on UFOs Air Historical Branch
Unregistered Papers
Open at PRO

Ref MR 008614/220




AIR 20/9322 1957 Parliamentary Air Ministry, MOD,
questions on UFQOs Air Historical Branch
Unregistered Papers
Open at PRO
Ref MR 008614/220
CMS/2692/55 1964 SACEURS Rules for DAS holds old file
the Engagement of docket. Whereabouts
Unidentified Aircraft of file unknown
AIR 20/11612 1967-68 Unidentified Flying Air Ministry, MOD,
Objects Air Historical Branch
Unregistered papers
Open at PRO
Ref MR 073414
BJ5/311 1968-70 UFO Meteorological Meteorological Office,
Aspects Administrative Records
Open at PRO
Ref; AF/M 396/68
Files held in Directorates and Archives
FILE REF DATE OF TITLE STATUS
CONTENTS
AIR 2/19173 1970 (September) Aircraft Accident Awaiting Transfer to
Report; Lightening F6 | the PRO
X8894 5 Sqdm
Loss of Captain W

Shafiner




DAS-EXEC-FIN

1 would like to claim reimbursement of £24.50 for annual subscription to
UFO Magazine as shown on the attached documents.

As we do not want the publishers to be aware of the MOD’s subscription nor to
link my name to my home address, a false name has been given.

I certify that the magazine is being purchased for official purposes only.

Name: DASILA)Ops+Pot1 =)

Signed:..

------------------------------------------------

it .
Date:........ 7%""‘/{590523 ................ Ceverererrreases erereranrairsons

I certify that the above mentioned magazine subscription was taken out for
official purposes and that I will have sight of each edition.



The National Archives
UFO Magazine
UFO desk subscribes to UFO magazine using a false name ‘as we do not want the publishers to be aware of MoD’s subscription.’
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Now published eleven times a year, UFO Magazine has
more in-depth articles than ever before, while our list
of exclusive features and images are second-to-none.

By renewing your annual subsctription today, you can
make a sizeable saving of £4.00 on the cover price,
but by taking advantage of our two-year subscription,
you ¢an save a massive £12.004

[
RENEWAL SUBSCRIPTION
YES! | WISH TO RENEW MY SUBSCRIPTION!
1 YEAR SUBSCRIPTION - £24.50 | | 2 YEAR SUBSCRIPTION - £45.00 * PLEASE TICK EITHER BOX

YOUR SUBSCRIPTION IS NOW DUE

As a mUCh VG'Ued subscriber I-o UFO MAGAZ‘NE wG * BFds « SFACE « SCIACE « hIiUhEIII'! ENVIFERBEAT = BLBBAL 8L¥iS « EH[?:)
would like to extend our sincere thanks for your

support and committed interest in the subject.

That support enables us to continue fo deliver news
and information that matters to people like you.

* NOTE: UFO MAGAZINE IS PUBLISHED 11 TIMES PER YEAR TO ACCOMMODATE A BUMPER JOINT NOVEMBER/DECEMBER ISSUE WHICH
RUNS TO 118 PAGES! THIS WILL CONTAIN NUMEROUS SPECIAL QFFERS, INCLUDING A FREE VIDEO, AND WILL CARRY A NEWSSTAND
COVER-PRICE OF £3.50. THERE HAS NEVER BEEN A BETTER TIME TO RENEW YOUR SUBSCRIPTION AND REMAIN INFORMED!

Please enter details below & return in the
accompanying pre-paid envelope

NAME (BLOCK WIML! ADDRES.

BY CREDIT CARD (VISA/ACCESS/MASTERCARD/SWITCH/SOLO)

Cheques / POs payable to: Quest Publications internalional Lid
CARD NUMBER

EXPIRY DATE

ISSUE NUMBER EXTRA DIGITS
{Switch) (Switch)

QUEST PUBLICATIONS INTERNATIONAL LTD., VALLEY FARM WAY, WAKEFIELD ROAD, STOURTON, LEEDS L$10 1SE, ENGLAND,

I._ TEL: 0113 270 2066 FAX: 0113 270 9672 WEBSITE: UFOMAG.CO.UK E-MAIL: QPILBUFOMAG.CO.UK %
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0625 487170

COUNTERFOIL.

20

TO BEDETACHED 4ND KEPT
&Y THE SENDER

FOUR
POUNDS

SEE OVER FOR
COMBITIONS OF USE

BRWB_SEHJ POSTAL ORDER

NUT NEGUTIABLE

0625 487170

SFH POSTAL ©nos R

bENﬁER MUST FitlL IN PAYEE'S NAME

PLEASE PAY
NOT NEGOTIABLE
L QueST PuldiiCaTos IATTERAIAT (oA

W

PN TNK

a;!‘— FOUR POUNDS

AT (POST OFFicCE:-

"SIGNATUF!E

POSTASE STamps |
g .

TG BEDFETACHED AND KEPT
BY THE SENOELR

FIFTY PENCE
SEE OVER FOR
CONDITIONS OF USE

DO NOT WRITE OR MAAK BELOW THIS LThe

4202 726236

o B
Bl POSTAGE STAMPS i

|

Prasage stumps mav he addeg w the | f

Pt Grder to u muximum valoe of
AU pence. e rbi s vale,

0067 465299

DO HOT WRITE OR MARK BELEW THIS LINE =

0067 465299

i
|



From: ECN

MINISTRY OF DEFENCE
Directorate of Air Staff (Lower Airspace)
Operations and Policy 1
Room 6/73, Metropole Building, Northumberland Avenue,
LONDON WC2N 5BP

Telephone: (Direct dial)
(Switchboard) 020 7218 9000
(Fax
CHOts address: DAS-LA-Ops+Poll
E-Mail: das-laopspoll@defence.mod.uk

FAX MESSAGE

AT

TO: - Control Room, Force HQ, Northampton Police
SUBJECT: Computer system update
DATE: 21 February 2003

NUMBER OF PAGES INCLUDING THIS COVER: 1

Thank you for your memorandum concerning the information held on your computer
for reporting “UFQ’ sightings to the Ministry of Defence. The details are all correct
but you may like to add my e-mail address as shown at the head of this message.




soforsoloRscioioiok. —COMM.  JOURKAL— siolokssooloiokciolokiekk . DATE 21-FEE-2003 ik TIME 1S:28 *okk F.AL
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NORPOL FHG 21 Feb 2003 10:2S F.01/02

Memorandum
From:
Control Room
Force Headquarters
PR ‘Wootton Hall
- Northampton

Tel
Fax

Date 91/&%3

Page 1 of 2

To:. MedD

Re: AUDIT OF CSCR INFORMATION SOURCES

We are conducting an audit of information held op our computer system. We are
Seeking to ensure that the data we hold remains both aceurate and current. In same
Cases this audit is necessary to ensure compliance with the Data Protection Act 1984.

Attached is a copy of informstion held by us in respect of_s 12 eRpL7 " 26

Could I ask that this information be checked and returned to us within 14 days.
Indicating whether or not the information is correct, or whether amendments are
Required to be made.

Should you have any queries regarding this please contact Section 40 |Fte Rz Ao
S -




NORPOL FHG 21 Fet 2003 10:29 P.02/02

if‘detsé .rep - . NORTHAMPTONSHIRE POLICE
DATE:21-FEB-03

CONTROL ROOM SYSTEM
PAGE: 1 OF 1

Information Files Content

Short Title: AIRCRAFT-1&
Long Title: UNIDENTIFIED FLYING OBJECTS (U.F.C’S)
Sub-Divisgion: HQ
Importance: 5
Is Info Private: N
Date Last Updated: 18-SEP-01
Date Last Audited: 18-8EP-01

Associated Keywords: AIR
Associated Keywords: AIRCRAFT
Associated Keywords: DEFENCE
Asscciated Keywords: FLYING
associated Keywords: MINISTRY
Asscciated Keywords: MOD
Associated Keywords: OBJECT
Asscciated Keyweords: UFO
Associated Keywords: UNIDENTIFIED

Information Details:
UNIDENTIFIED FLYING OBJECTS (UFQ). ‘ >BLT<
STGHTINGS OF UNIDENTIFIED FLYING OBJECTS MAY BE REPORTED
TO THE MINISTRY OF DEFENCE
DETAILS CAN BE FORWARDED TO: -
MINISTRY OF DEFENCE
DIRECTORATE OF AIR STAFF (LOWER AIRSPACE) OPERATIONS + POLICY 1
ROOM €/73
METROPOLE BUILDING
NORTHUMBERLAND AVENUE
LONDON WC2N EBP

ALTERNATIVELY REPORTS MAY BE LEFT ON THE MOD ANSWERPHONE.
TEL NO 020 7218 2140

ox X R

+++ BEND +++ >BLT<«



D/DAS/O/36/8/1 + DIDAS fec| i

16 Jan 03

Info-Access AD

Copy to: DIBCR CG4

DAO AIRC2-SOl

RELEASE OF INFORMATION FROM MOD FILES ON UNIDENTIFIED FLYING
OBJECTS (UFO)

1.

The inclusion of UFO classes of information in the FOI Publication Scheme, has
not only raised public awareness of the MOD's involvement with UFQO matters, but
also informed people of their right to request government information. This has led
to a number of new requests for documents not yet included in the Scheme and
public speculation as to what may be released into the Scheme in the future. |
would be grateful for your advice on the following areas of concern.

Ministerial Correspondence

2.

Letters from MPs who write to the Department, either on behalf of a constituent, or
on a matter of concern to themselves, have always been treated in confidence and
not generally made publicly available. if we receive a request for a copy of an MP's
letter should it be for us to decide on release or should we refer the enquirer to the
MP’s constituency office so they may decide on release? What if the MP has
retired?

Charging for information

3.

One of our regular correspondents SO has made a number of requests for
information for which he has paid a fee. If this material was immediately made
available to others free via the Publication Scheme, he may guestion why he has
had to pay for it. Therefore, would it be reasonable for us to delay adding material
to the Publication Scheme for a short period (say three months) after an individual
has been sent material for which they have paid?

Voluminous Requests

4.

Under the Code, a request likely to take an unreasonable amount of time to
complete, is refused under Exemption 9 (Voluminous & Vexatious). | understand
that the FOIA has no Voluminous exemption, so how will requests for large
amounts of material be handled under the FOIA? Will staff be expected to
undertake work regardless of how many hours are required and if so, would it have
to be completed within 20 working days or could this period be extended?

Future handling of UFQO files
5.-has made several consecutive requests for information under the Code,

each one involving up to 20 hours of DAS staff time to complete. The documents



released to him are gradually chipping away at the information in the closed files
and if added to the Publication Scheme, many of our files will eventually be in the
public domain. It therefore seems appropriate to look at the files we hold and see
which ones may be added to the Publication Scheme in order to reduce the
workload generated by access requests and fulfil our obligations under the
Scheme. Do you agree?

6. As far as we are aware, there are 265 files currently closed and held within the
MOD, which have ‘UFQO’ in their title or are known to contain material referring to
UFOs. These include 220 DAS (and predecessor branch) files, 37 DIS files and 8
DAQ (and predecessor branch) files - DAS, DIS and DAQ being the key branches
which deal, or have deait, with UFO matters. Most of this material is unclassified
and if requested under the Code (or the FOIA), is likely to be released.

7. We do not have sight of the DIS or DAO files, but the DAS files can broadly be split
into five categories, namely; Reports, Correspondence, Press Cuttings, Policy and
Parliamentary. We have not examined all the files as many are held in archives,
but we see no reason why the Reports and Correspondence files could not be
released providing the personal details of individuals are removed. This would be
a time consuming task, as there are many of them, but should be possible over the
remaining two years untit FOf access. They could then be added to the Publication
Scheme in batches of a few at a time, although this would, of course, have to be
done in a logical order.

8. The Press Cuttings files contain only cuttings about UFQOs that have either been
sent to us or we have spotted. They are not a complete collection of everything
that has appeared in the press. These, therefore, may be of little public interest,
but as this information is already in the public domain, there should be no reason
not to release the files in due course.

9. The Policy and Parliamentary files are more sensitive and would require careful
consideration before release. We do not propose to make these generally
available at this time.

10. Were DAS to begin to release the Report and Correspondence files, would we be
committed to releasing the other DAS UFO files? Moreover, would releasing these
files before the 30 year point have any impact on our requirement to send files to
the Public Record Office in accordance with the Public Record Act or seriously
interfere with Information (Records) review process? Finally, would the release of
these files mean that DIS and DAO would also have to consider releasing their
UFQ files?

11.1 apologise for the length of this Minute, but | should appreciate your help with
these matters that are now confronting us.

[original signed]

DAS-LA-AD


The National Archives
Publication scheme
Internal discussion of plans to release information from files on UFOs into the MoD’s FOI Publication Scheme, 2003.
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